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CXXXIV.

The Trial of TitusOatrs D. D. *at the King’s-Bench, for
Perjury, May 8. 1685. Palche 1 Jac. 1l |

hrey 2 H 1 S Day being appointed
A3 “"% for the Trial of one of the
w0 Caufes between our Sovereign

Lord the King, and Titus
; ‘%% Oates for Perjury ; the fame
o\t g@%‘ﬁ"ﬁ’iﬁ began between eight and nine
] )ﬁ« ‘;,:?,___‘ﬁ&f?ﬁ \151!,@,,9 in the Morning, and proceed-
Mﬁkﬁ‘fﬁé{‘% ed in the manner following.

Firft, Proclamation was made for Silence, then
the Defendant was called, who appeared in Perfon,
being brought up by Rule from the Kiug’s- Bench
Prifon, where he was in cuftody, and was advifed
to look to his Challenge to the Jury that were im-
pannel’d to try the Caufe,

Oates. My Lord, 1 am to manage my own De-
fence, and have a great many Papers and things
which J have brought in order to 1t ; I pray I may
;_Fw_el fome Conveniency for the managing my own

rial,

o o L. C. F. Ay, ay, let him fit down
}iﬁ:ff” there within the Bar, and let him have
' Conveniency for his Papers.
Clerk of Cr. Cryer, fwear Sir William Dodfon.
Oates, My Lord, I except againft Sir William
Dodfen,

Sit Rolers
hY awyer,

Mr. At Gen, What 15 the Caufe of
Exception, Mr, Oates ?

L.C.7.Why do you challenge him?

VoL.

* Burs, Hift. of his own Times, Fol. L. péfi;y.

Qates, My Lord, I humbly conceive in thefe
Cafes of Criminal Matters, the Defendant has liber-
ty of excepting agawmft any of the Jurors, without
fhewing Caufe, provided there be a full Jury be-

fides.
L.C,¥. No, no, thatis not fo, you are mifta-

ken in that, Mr. Qates.
Oates, My Lord, I am advifed {o, I do not un-

derftand the Law myfelf, :
L.C. . But we will tell you then, it cannot be

allow’d 3 if Mr. Attorney will confent to wave him,
well and good.

M. AE Gen. No, my Lord, I know no.reafon
for it, I cannot confent to any fuch thing.

L.C.¥. Then, if you will not have him fworn,
you muft thew your Caufe prefently.

Oates. My Lord, I cannot aflign any Caufe.

L.C.¥. Then he muft be fworn,

C/. of Cr. Swear him.

Cryer. Sir William Dodfon take the Book : You
thall well and truly try this Iffue between our Sove-
reign Lord the King, and Tifus Oates, and a true

Verdi&t give according to the Evidence 5 fo help

you God.
Cl. of Cr. Swear Sir Eduund Wifeman.
[Which was done,
Richard Aley Ela; [7Who was fworn,

Benjamin Scutt, |
Oates. My Lord, 1 challenge him,

: | L.C. ¥.
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L.G. 5. For what Caufe ?
Oates. My Lord, he was one of the Grand Jury

- that feund-the Bill..

" L.C.J. Washefo? that is an Exception in-
deed ; what fay you, Mr. Atterney ?

- Mr. A4t Gen. My Lord, I believe he was upon

one of the Indi@ments, but I think it was not this.

L. €. . But 1f he were in either of them, he can-

not bz fo impartial.

Mr. At Gen. My Lord, we will not ftand upon
it, we'll wave him.

Cl of Cr. Thomas Fowlis,

Qater, Pray let me fee that Gentleman, [Phe

+ was fhown to bim.

Are you not a Goldfmith in Fleetfireet, between the
two Temples ?

Fowlis, Yes, I am.

Oates. Very well, Sir, I do not except againit

you, only I de(ir’d to know whether it were youor not.
C/ of Cr. Swear him. [P hich was cdone.

Thomas Blackmore,

Peter Pickering,

Robert Bedding field, p Sworn.,
Thoinas Rawlinfon,

Koger Reeves,

Edward Kempe, Sworn.,

Oates. My Lord, 1 challenge him,

L. C. . You fpeak too late, he is fivorn already.

Oates. My Lord, they are fo quick, [ could not
fpeak, but he was one of the Grand Jury too.

L.C. ¥. We cannot help it now.

Mr. At Gen, I did not know that he was {0 ;
but to fhew that we mean nothing but fair, we are
content to wave him,

L. C. ¥. You do vers <well, Mr, Aorney Ge-
weral 5 let him be withdrawn,

CL of Cr. Mr. Kempe, you may take your eafe ;

fwear Ambrofe Ifted. [V hich was done,
Henry Collier, Swor
Richard Howard, } "

Cl, of Cr. Cryer, count thefe.

Cryer. One, . Siv Willtain Dodfon.
" Cl. of Cr. Richard Howard.

Ciyer. Twelve good Men and true, hearken to the
Record, and ftand together, and hear the Evidence.

The Names of the T'welve {worn, were thefe.

Sir William Dodfan, ( Rabert Bedding field,
Sir Edind Wifenan, .\Tbamzﬁ Rawlinfon,
Richard dley, y ; Roger Reeves,
Thomas Fowlis, Jur Ambiafe Ifted,
Thowas Blackinore, -Flenry Collier, and
Peter Pickeriag, . Ricbard Howard,

Oates. Before the Counfel opens the Caufe, I de-
fire to move one thing to your Lordthjp.

L. C. ¥. What is it you would have ?

Oates. My Lord, 1 have three Witneflis. that are
very material ones to my Defence, who are now
Prifoners in the, King's-Bench, for whom I moved
yefterday, that I might have a Rule of Court to
bring them up to-day, but it was objefted; thas
they, were in.Execution, and {o not to be brought ;
I humbly moye. your Lordfhip. now, that I may
have a Habeas Corpus for them, to bripg them im-
medately hither,

L. C. 7. We cannot do it.
Qales, Pray, good my Lord, they are very ma-

terial Wiitnefles for me, and I moved. yefterday for
them.,

L: C. 7. You did fo, but we told your Counfel
then, and fo we tell you now, we cannot do it by
Law, it will be an Efcape,

Qates. My Lord, I (hall want their Teftimony.

L.C. F. Truly we cannot help it, the Law will
not allow 1t, and you muft be fatisfied,

Cl. of Cr. Gentlemen, you that are fivorn of this
Jury, hearken to the Record : By virtue of an In-
quilition taken at Fufice- Hall in the OM-Bailey, in
the Parifh of St, Sepulchre, in the Word of Faringdor
without, Loidon, upon W ednefday the 1oth of Decemn-
bers in the 36th of the Reign of our late Sovereign
Lord Charles I1. by the Grace of God, of England,
Scotland, Frence,and Ireland, King, Defender of the
Faith, &'¢. betore Sir Fames Smith, Knight, Mayor of
the City of London 3 Sir George Fefferies Knight and
Baronet,” Lord Chief Juftice of this Honourable
Court ; Siv Thomas Fones Knight, Lord Chief Juftice
of the Court of Common Pleas; 7illian Montague,
Lord Chief Baron of the Exchequer; Sir Yames
Edwards Kmight 5 Sir Fobn Maore Knight, Alder-
men of the faid City 5 Sir Thomas Feuner Knighe,
one of s Mujefty’s Serjeants at Law, and Recor-
der of the fame City, and others, their Compa-
nions, Jultices of Oyer and Terminer, by the Qaths
of twelve Jurors, honeft and lawful Men of the
City of Londen aforefaid, who then and there being
fworn and charged to enquire for our faid Lord the
King, and the Body of the City aforefaid, upon
their Oaths prefent, Thatar the Seflion of our So-
vereign Lord the King, holden for the County of
Middlefex, at Hicks’s-Hgll, in §:. Fobu's-firect, in
the County aforefaid, on Adouday, to wit, 16 De-
cenibery n the Year of the Reign of our late Sove-
reign Lord Charles 11, of England, Scotland, France,
ana [reland, King, Defender of the Faith, ¢, the
thirtieth, before Sir Reginald Foftor, Baronet 5 Sic
Piilip Matthews, Baronety Siv Willian Bowls K.
Sir Charles Pitfeld, Knight 5 Thomas Robinfon,
Humphbrey Wyrley, Thomas Hariot, and Hilkians
Hempfoir, EBiquires, Juftices of oyr faid Sovereign
Lord the King, toenquireby the Oath of Honeftand
Lawful Men of the County of Adiddlefix aforefnid,
and by other ways, manners, means, by which.
they might better know, as well within Fiberties as
without, by whom the Truth of the Matter may-
be better known and enquired, of whatfoever Tres-
fons, Mifprifions of Treafons, Infurre@ions, Re-
bellions, Counterfeitings, Clippings, Wathings and
falfe Makings of the Money of this Kingdom of
England, and of other Kingdoms and Dominions
whatfoever 5 and of whatfoever Murders, F elonies,
Manflaughters, Killings, Burglarics, and other
Articles and Offences in the Letters- Patents of our
faid Sovereign Lord the King, to them, or any four or
moreof them therefore directed, fpecified ; as alfo the
Acceffaries of the fame within the County aforefaid,
as well within Liberties as without, by whomfoever,
howlcever had, made, done or committed ; and.
the fad Treafons, and other the Premiffes, to hear
and determine, according to the Law and Cuftom
of this Kingdom of England, being affigned by the
Qath of Ralph Wain, Fobs Vaughan, Richard
Fofter, Thonias Paget, Robert Newington, Henry
Tompkins, Robert Hays, Fobn Greciryood, Petor
Stimpfon, Fofias Crofly, Richard Richman, Ay-
guftine Bear, Fobu King, Nathaniel Brett, Francis,
Eifber, and Samuel Lynn, Haneftand Lawful Men
of the County aforefaid, fworn, and charged to
enquire for our faid Sovereign Lord the King, and
the Body of the County aforefaid, upon” their
Oaths: It was prefented, That Thomas #bite, other-

wife

-y
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wife Whitebread, late of the Parith of St Giles
in the Fields, in the County of Middlefex, Clerk ;
1Villian Ireland, late of the Partlh aforefaid, in the
County aforefaid, Clerk; Fobn Fenwick, late of
the Parith aforefaid, in the County aforefaid, Clerk;
Thomas Pickering, of the Parifh aforefaid, in the
County aforefaid, Clerk 3 Fobu Groue, of the Pariih
aforefaid, in the County aforefad, Gent. as falfe
*“Traitors againft the moft Iluftrious, Serene, and
moft Excellent Prince, our faid late Sovereign
Tord Charles 1. by the Grace of God, of Eugland,
Scotland, France, and Ireland, King, Defender of
the Faith, &, their Supreme and Nartural Lord,
not having the Fear of God their Hearts, nor
weighing the Duty of their Allegiance, but being
moved and feduced by the Inftigation of the Devil .
The Cordial Love, and True and Natural Obe-
dience, which faithful Subjects of our faid Sovereign
Tord the King towards him, fhould, and of right
ought to bear, utterly withdrawing, and contri-
ving, and with all their Might intending the Peace
and Tranquillity of this Kingdom of Eiglend to
ditturb, and the true Worfhip of God within this
Kingdom of Euglaind uled, and by Law eftablifh’d,
to fubvert; and Rebeliion within this Kingdom of
Euslend to move, ftir up, and procure, and the
Cordial Love, and true and due Obedience, which
faithful Subjects of our fatid Lord the King, to-
wards him, the fiild Sovereign Lord the King,
fhould, and of right ought to bear, utterly to
withdraw, put out, and extinguifh; and our faid
Sovereign Lord the King, to Death and final De-
ftruction ro bring and put, the four and twentieth
Day of Zp#il, in the Year of the Reign of our late
Sovereign Lord Charles 11, by the Grace of God,
of Luglend, Scotlaind, France, and Ireland, King,
Defender of the Faith, & the thirtieth, at the
Parith of St Giles in the Ficlds, in the County
aforefaid, falfely, malicioufly,- {ubtilely, adwifedly,
and traiteroufly did purpofe, compafs, 1magine, and
mtend, Sedition and Rebellion within this Kingdom
of Fugleud to move, fiir up and procure 5 and a
miferable Stwghter among the Subjets of our faid
Lord the King to procure and cauie 5 and our faid
lite Lord the King, froms the Regal State, Title,
Power and Government of his Kingdom of Englaid,
utierly to deprive, depofe, caft down, and dif-
mherit; and him our faid Jate Sovereign Lord the
King to Death, and final Deftruction to bring and
put, and the Government of the fud Kingdom,
and the fincere Religion of God, nightly by the
Laws of the faid Kingdom eftablithed, at their
Will and Pleafure to change and alter, and the
State of thus whele Kingdom of Eugland, through-
cut all s Parts well inftituted and  ordained,
wholly to fubvert and deftroy, and War agantt
our faid late Sovereign Lord the King, within this
Kmedom of Eugland to levy : And thofe their moft
wicked Treafons, and traitorous Imaginations and
Purpoles aforefud to fulfil and perfed, they the
aforefatd Thomas IVhite alas Fbitebread, Willian
Drelaind, Sobn  Fewwick, Thomas Pickering, and
Jobir Grove, with other falfe Traitors to the Ju-
rors not known, the faid four and twentieth Day of
Aprily n the Year of the Reign of our faid late So-
vereign Lord the King, the thirtieth, with Force
and Arms, &¢. at the Parifh of St. Giles i the
Fields, in the County of Middlzfex aforefaid, falfely,
maticioully, fubtilely, advifedly, devilifhly, and
traitoroufly did affemble themfelves, unite and meet
togeiher, and then and there falfely, malicioully,
fub_{:jlciy,nildvifed]y, devilithly, and wraitoroufly,
o, IV,

for Perjury. - - 2

did confult and agree our f2id late Sovereign Lord
the King to Death, and final Deftru@ion to bring

‘and pur, and the Religion within this Kingdom of

Eugland, rightly, and by the Laws of the fame .
Kingdom eftablif’d, to the Superftition of the
Ramifp Church, to change and alter 5 and the foon-
er to fulfil and perfet their faid moft wicked Treas
fons, and traitorous Imagnations and Purpofes,
they, the f{ud Thomas White alias Whitchread,
William Ireland, Fobu Fenwick, Thamas Pickering,
and Fobu Greve, and other falfe Traitors of our
faid late Sovereign Lord the King, to the Jurors
unknown, afterwards, to wit, the fame 24th Day
of April, in the faid g0th Year of our faid late So-
vereign Lord the King, at the aforefaid Parifh
of St. Giles in the Fields, in the County aforefaid,
fallely, fubtilely, advifedly, devilifhly, and traito-
roufly among themfelves, did conclude and agree,
that they the aforefaid Thowas Pickering, Fobn
Grove, him the faid late Sovercign Lord the
King fhould kill and murder: And that they the faid
Thomas White alias IVbitebiread, -IWilliom Ireland,
YFoha Fenwick, and other falle Traitors to the Ju-
rors unknown, a certain Number of Maffes be-
tween them, then and there agreed for the Health
of the Soul of him the faid Thoias Pickering, there-
fore fhould fay, celebrate and perform, and there-
fore thould pay unto the faid Fobn Grove a.certan
Sum of Money, between them then and there a-
oreed. And the Jurors aforefaid, upon their Oath
aforefaid, did further prefent, that the faid Thomas
Pickering and Fobn Grove, upon the Agreement a-
forefaid, then and there falfcly, fubtilely, advifedly,
malicioully, devilifhly and traitorcufly did take up-
on them, and did promife to the faid Thoinas White
alias W bitelread, IWilliain Irelend, Fobin Fenwick, and
other falfe Traitors of our late {aid Sovereign Lord
the King, to the Jurors aforefaid unknown, then and
there, falfely, fubtilely, advifedly, malicioufly, de-
vilihly, and traitoroufly, did promife that they
the faid Thonas Pickering and Fobin Grove would
kill and murder our faid late Sovereign Lord the
King; and they, the faid Thomas Waite alias
TP hitebread, Tilliam Leeland, Fobu Fenwick, Thomas
Pickering, Fobi Grove, and other falle Traitors of
our faid late Sovereicn Lord the King, afterwards,
to wit, the faid four and twentieth Day of Apri
in the thirtieth Year aforefaid, at the aforefaid
Parifh of St. Gilss in the Ficlds, in the County of
Middlefex aforefuid, fubtilely, advifedly, malici-
oully, devilifhly, and traitoroufly, did {feverally
every cne of them give their Faith each to the .
other, and upon the Sacrament then and there.
traitoroufly did fwear and promife, to conceal, and
not to divuige their faid moft wicked Treafons and
traitorous Compafiings, Confultations, and Purpo-
fes fo between them had, him, our faid late Sove-
reign Lord the King, traitoroully to kill and mur-
der, and the Romifb Religion in this Kingdom of
England to be ufed, to introduce, and the true Re-
formed Religion in this Kingdom of England right-
ly, and by the Laws of the fame Kingdom efta-
blithed, to alter and change; and that the
aforefiid Thowmas Pickering and  Fobn Girove, 1n
Txecution of their traitorous Agrecment aforefid,
afterwards, to wit, the fame four and twenticth
Day of April, in the thirtieth Year atorefaid, and
divers other Days and Times after, ar the a-
forefaid Parifh of St. Giles in the Fields, in the
County aforefaid, Mufkets, Piftols, Swords, Dag-
gers, and other offenfive and cruel Weapons, m,

our faid late Sovereign Lord the King, to kill and
B 2 murder,,
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murder, falfely, fubtilely, advifedly, malicioufly,
and traitoroufly did prepare, and obtain for them-
felves, and them had and kept ; and that they the a-
forefaid Thoinas Pickering and Fobu Grove afterwards,
to wit, the faid four and twentieth Day of Apri/, 1n
the thirtieth Year aforefaid, and divers Days and
Times afterwards, with Force and Arms, ¢, at
the Harifh aforefaid, in the Couniy aforefaid, and
in other Places within the County of AMiddlefex
aforefaid, fallely, fubtilely, advifedly, mualicioully,
devilifhly, and traitoroufly did lic in wait, and en-
deavour our faid late Sovereign Lord the King to
murder, and that the {aild Thamas I7bite  alias
Whitchread, TVilliain Ircland, Fobu Fenwick, and
other falfe Traitors to the Jurors unknown, after-
wards, to wit, .the fame four and twentieth Day of
Arwil, in the thirtieth Year aforefaid, at the Parifh
aforefard, in the County of Aiddlefex aforefaid,
fallely, fubtilely, advifedly, malicioufly, devilifh-
ly and traitoroufly did prepare, parfuade, excite,
abet, comfort and counfel four other Perfons,
Men to the Jurors unknown, and Subjelts of
our fuid late Sovereign Lord the King, him our
faid late Sovereign Lord the King traitoroufly to
kill and murder, againft the Dury of their Allegi-
ance, againft the Peace of our fuid late Sovereign
Lord the King, his Crown and Dignity, and againit
the Form of the Statute in that Cafe made and pro-
vided ; and thereupon it was fo far proceeded, that
afterwards, to wit, at the Court of Goal-Delivery
of our Sovereign Lord the King, of Newgare, at
Juftice-Hail in the Old-Bailv, in the Suburbs of
the City of London, in the Parith of St. Sepulchie, in
the Ward of Furiugdon without, London aforefaid,
the feventeenth Day of Deceinder, in the thirtieth
Year aforefaid, before the Juftices of our faid Lord
the King, then and there bzing prefent, held by
Adjournment for the County of Middlsfex afore-
faid, before whom the IndiGment aforefaid was
then depending, came the atorefaid I7illiam Irelond,
Thoinas Pickering, aud Fobn Grove under the Cuf-
tody of Sir Richard How, Knt. Siv Fobin Chapinan,
Knt. Shenffs of the County of Middl:fex aforefaid,
into whofe Cuftody, for the Caufe aforefaid before
that were "commirtted, being there brought to
the Bar 1n their proper Perfons, and immediately
being {everally fpoken unto concerning the Pre-
miiles above charged upon them, how they would
acquit themfelves thereof ; the aforefaid /V7illiom
Ireland, Thomas Pickering, and Fobn Giove did fay
that they were not thereof guilty, and for the
fame, for good and bad, they feverally put them-
felves upon the Country, and by a certain Jury of
the Country on that behalf, in due manner impan-
nel’d, fworn and charged, then and there, in the
fame Court before the Juftices of Goal-delivery
aforefaid were tryed, and that upon thac Trial
between our faid late Sovereign Lord the King, and
the aforeflaid Williaw Ireland, Thoinas Pickering,
and Yobn Grove, at Loudon aforefaid, to wit, at
Fuftice-Hall in the O/Md-Bailey aforefaid, in the
Partlh and Ward aforefaid, the Defendant Tirus
Qates, by the Name of T7tus Qates, late of the Parith
of St. Sepulchre aforefaid, in the Ward aforefaid,
Clerk, was 2 Witnefs produced on the behalf of
our fate Sovereign Lord the King upon the Trial
aforefaid, and before the aforefaid Juftices of Goal-
Delivery i the Court aforefaid, then and there
held, upon the Holy Evangelifts of God, to fpeak
and teflify the Truth, the whole Truth, and
nothing but the Truth of, and in the Premifles
between our faid fate Sovereign Lord the King, and

the aforefid William Ireland, Thomas Pickering,
and Fobu Grove, pur in Iffue, was duely {worn ; and
that he, the aforefud Titus Oates, then and there,
in the Court of Goal-delivery aforefaid, upon his
Oath aferefaid, upon the Indiétment aforefaid, a
the Parifh and Ward aforefald, by his own proper
A& and Conlent, of his moft wicked Mind, falfely,
voluntarily, and corruptly did fay, depofe, fiear,
and to the Jurors of the Jury aforefaid, then and
there fworn, and 1mpanel’d to try the Iffue alore-
fard, between our {ard late Sovereign Lord the
King, and the aforefaid 7Williain Ircland, Thomas
Pickering, and Fobu Grove, did give m Lvidence,
that there was a traitorous Confult of Jefuits that
were afflembled at a certain Tavern, called the
IWhite Horfe Tavern i the Strand, (in the I hite
Horfe Tavern in the Strand, in the County of Mid-
dlefex atorefuid, meaning) upon the four and twen-
tieth Day of April, in the Year of our Lord 16+8.
At which Confult, Phitebread, Fenwick, Ireland,
(the aforefaid Thowmas TVhite ahas IF7hitebread,
Jobn Ienwick, and IWilliam Ireland, meaning) and
he the faid T7ius Oates, were prefent; and that che
Jefuits aforefaid did feparate themiclves into feveral
feffer Compantes, and that the Jeluits aforefaid
came to a Relolution to murder the faid our late
Lord the King, and that he the fiid Tites Oates,
did carry the Refolution aforefaid from Chamber o
Chamber, and did fee that Refolution figned by
them (the aforefaid Jefuits meaning) : whercas in
truth and in deed, the aforefaid Tites Oates was not
prefent at any Confule of the Jefuits ac the /7%t
Hsrfe Tavern aforefaid 1n the Staid, in the Coun-
ty of Middlefex aforefaid, upon the 2.uth of Apriv,
in the Year of owr Lord 1678, nor did carry any
Refolution to murder our faid late Lord the King,
from Chamber to Chamber by any Perfons to be
figned. And fo he, the aforefuid Titus Oates, on the
17th Day of Decinber, in the thirtiech Year afore-
faid, at the Fufice-Hell aforefaid, in the Court
aforefaid, upon the Trial aforefaid, upon the In-
diftment aforefaid, between our faid laze Lord the
King, and the aforefid William Irdlend, Thomas
Pickering, and Fobn Grove, {o as aforefaid had, by
his own proper A¢t and Confent, and of his moft
wicked Mind, falfely, voluntarily, and corruptly in
Manner and Form aforefaid, did commit voluntary
and corrupt Perjury, to the great Difpleafure of
Almighty God, in manifeft Contempt of the Laws
of this Kingdom of Eugland, to the evil and per-
nicious Example of all others in like cafe offending,
and againft the Peace of our faid late Sovereign
Lord the King, his Crown and Dignity. Upon
this Inditment he has been arraign’d, and there-
unto hath pleaded Not Guilty, and for his Trial
hath put himfelf upon the Country, and his Ma-
Jelty’s Artorney-General likewife ; which Country
you are ; your Charge is to enquire, whether the De-
fendant be guilty of this Perjury and Offence whereof
he 1s now indited, or whether not gutlty : If you
find him guilty, you are to fay fo; if yeu find him
not guilty, you are to fay fo, and no more, and
hear your Evidence, Cryer, make Proclamation.

Qates, Hold, Sir, T beg one Favour of your
Lordihip, to give me leave to have that parr of
the Record, wherein I am faid to have fworn {uch
and {uch things, read diftinétly in Latin.

L.C.F. Let it beread in Loy,

CL ot Cr. Furavit &3 jur’ jural predie? od tnye &3
1bidein jural’ & gmpanelal ad triend’ exituim pradifl
futer dilt’ D'pum noftrum Regem €3 priefa’ Wilm

Ireland, Thomam Pickering, € Johannem Grove

t#!
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in Evidentiis dedity quod fuit proditoria Confultatio,
Auglice, Confide Fefuit® qui ﬁﬂé}{}b!ﬁt‘ fuer' apud
guandazs Tabernam vocal’ the White Horfe Tavern
in l2 Strand, ( Le White Horle Tavern iz le Stiand
it Com® Mid' pradifl innucndo)  fuper viccfimumn
grartuin diem April Aun, Do, millefie fexcente-
Simo, feptuagifiiio cftave, ad quam quidein Coufulia-
Aonesn, Whitebread, Fenwick, Ireland, (precdié®
Thomam White alids Whitcbread, Johannem
Fenwick, & Will'm Ireland innuendo) & picfar’
Titus Outes fue’ prafent’ &5 quod [ofuite pradicd
fefe feparaver’ dn feparales intnores Conventus quod-
que Jefuite pradicB venernnt ad Refolutioncm od
murarand’ dictuin D'nuin Regeiny &9 quod ipfe idein
Tiews Oates portavit Refolutionem pradic? @ Caierd
ad Comerain, 3 videbat Refolutioncin illam fignar’
per infos (prefar Fefuitas tunnendo). That is the
Perjury that you are fuid to have fworn,

Qates. Pray go on, Sir, Ubi revera

CL of Cr. Ulbi revere &3 in predif Titus Oates
non prafens fait ad aliguain Confultationem Fefuir
apud le White Horle Tavern predifl inn e Streud,
in Coi® Mia’ predié? fuper vicefuaum quartum diens
Aprilis diio Dowtni millefimo fexcentefimo feptuage-
Siio offavo, sec portavit aliquam  Refilutionem ad
died D'nusir Regem smurdrand® @ Comerd ad Cameran
per aliquas Perlonas fignand’,

Mr. Fuft. Withtis, Now, you have read it go
on, Sir, to make your Proclamation,

C/. of Cr. Cryer, make an O-yes.

Cryer. O-yes! If any one can mform our So-
vereign Lord the King, the King’s Serjeant, the
King’s Attorney-General, or this Inqueft now
taken, concerning the Perjury and Oftence, whereof
the Defendant Tizes Qates fands indicted 5 let them
come forth, and they fhall be heard, for now he
flands upon his Difcharge.

Mr. Phipps. May it pleafe your Lordfhip, and
you Gentlemen of the Jury —

Qetes. My Lord, I defire your Lordfhip and
the Court would be of Counfel for me in one thing,
which I tike to bz a Fault and Error in my Indié-
nent.

L. C. 7. Look you, Mr. Oates, whatever you
have to fay of that nature, you muft not fpeak to it
novr, you will have your time as to that hereafter,
1n cafe you he convicted.

Oates. My Lord, I have but one fmall Exception
to open to you,

L. C. }. Weare now upon the Faét only.

Oates, My Lord, I beg you would give me leave
only to tell you of a Miftake in the Indi€ment,
which I hope, when I have opened, will fatisfy
your Lordfbip, that it ought not to be put upon
me or tae Court to try this Caufe; or to be fure,
if there fhould be a Convittion, [ hope I may move
an Arreft of the Judement,

L.C. 7. So Itell you you may, but not now.

Oaztes. Good my Lord, hear me but a few Words;
the Indictment charges me to have given fuch and
fuch Evidence, that there was fuch a Confult of the
Jeluits at the [Phite Horfe Tavern in the Sirand, the
24th of Az7il 1673, That the Jefuits did afterwards
divide themftlves into feveral lefler Companies, that
thpy came there to a Refolution to murder the ate
King, and that I fivore that I carried that Refolu-
tion from Chamber to Chamber, and faw the Re-
folution figned by them, fo the Word is, Signat’
now the Perjury affigned is, that I was not prefent
at that Confult, nor did carry the Refolution from
*Cliambpr to Chfimbﬂr to be (igned, and there the
Word is Siguaug’ ; now I conceive if Sigina? be the

for Perjury. :

Word, that s ufed in fetting forth the Oath that T
made, the Affignment of the Perjury ought to.
follow that Foirm, and the Woyd there ought to
be Signar’ too 5 being Signand’, 1 take that to be an
Error.

L. C. 7. Lock, that is not properat this time, as
I told you at firft; but withal I do not think there
1s any great Matter 1n what you fay.

Mr. A4z, Gei, Either I do not underftand M.,
Oates what he means by the Objeion, or he will
hnd imfelf much miftaken in 1,

L. C. 7. Well, well, we have nothing to do
with that now ; go on with the Caufe.

Mr. Pbipps. May it pleafe your Lordthip, and
you Gentlemen of the Jury, this is an Indiétment
agunft T7tus Oates for Perjury, which Indi€tment
fcts forth, that Thomas White alias WWhitebread,
Williain Ireland, Jobn Fenwick, Thomas Pickering,
and Fobit Gieve, the 16th of Deceinber, in the thir-
ticth Year of the late King, at the O/d-Bailey, were
indicted of High-Treafon for confpiring the Daath
of the King, and that Irelend, Pickering, and
Grove, were tryed the 17th of December n that
Ycar, and upon that Indiftment Tius Oates was
preduced as a Witnels on the behall of the King
againft the faid Ireland, Pickering, and Gieve, be-
ing {worn to give Evidence to the Jury that were
impannelled and fworn to try that Caufe; he d'd
{wear and give in Evidence that there was a treafo-
nable Confult of the Jefuits at the #7bite Horfe Ta-
vern in the Strand, (meaning the JZhite Herfz Ta-
vern  the Strand, 1n the County of Middlefzx) the
24th of April 1678, at which confult, Whitebread,
Fenwick, and Ireland, and the faid Tites Oates were
prefent, and that they feparated themfelves into
{everal leffer Clubs, and came to a Refolution to
murder the King, and that he, the faid T7/us Oates,
carried the faid Refolution from Chamber to
Chamber, to be figned by them, meaning the Je-
fuits; whereas in truth and In {aét, he, the faid
Titus Oates, was not prefent at any {uch Confule,
the four and twentieth of Apri/ 1648, nor carried
any fuch Refolution from Chamber to Chamber to
be figned ; and he, the faid Tifes Oates, the 17th
Day of December, in the thirtieth Year aforefaid, at
the O/d-Bailey aforefaid, upon the Trial aforefaid,
on the Inditment abovefaid, between the King,
and the faid Jrelend, Pickering, and Gisve, {o as
aforefaid had, by his own proper A€t and Confunt
of his moft wicked Mind, falfely, voluntarily and
corruptly in manner and form aforefaid, did com-
mit wilful and corrupt Perjury ; and this 1s laid to
be to the Difhonour of God, in Contempt of the
Law, to the evil Example of others in the hike cafa
offending againft the King’s Peace, Crown and
Dignity. To this he has pleaded Not Guilty, and
that is the Iffue that you are to try; 1f we prove
him Guilty, we queftion not but you will find hin
fo

Mr. 4t Gen. May it pleafe your Lordfhip, and

you Gentlemen that are fworn, I am of Counfel

m this Caufe for the King,and our Cafe ftands thus :
The Defendant ftands indicted for corrupt and wil-
ful Perjury, for what he fwore at the Trial of Jre-
leind, and that which he {wore was this, mn order to
convict the Prifoners then at the Bar of the Figh-
Treafon they were accufed of : Qates did  fwvear,
that *upon the 24th of pril, 1678, there was a
Confult of Jefvits held at the /#bite Herfe Tavern
in the Strand, where Irelend and feveral other Je-
fuits were prefent, and their Bufinefs was to confult

how they might murder and deftroy the King, and
fubvert
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fubvert the Government, and there they came to 2
Refolution that Pickering and Grove fhould kill the
King ; and he was prefent at the Debate, and he
carried the Refolution from Chamber to Chamber,
* where they had feparated themfelves in leffer Num-
bers, and there he faw the Refolution figned @ and
this is the Matter that he fwore, upon which this
Indiétment 1s founded. And, Gentlemen, we do
charge that this was a falfe Qath, and n a Point
cxprefsly to the Matter then 1n Controverfy before
that Court, for we fhall prove he was beyond Sea
at that time, and on that day ; and 1n order to his
Conviction we fhall make out by clear Evidence to
you as {ull and plain as ever was giver, that from
Chiiffines belore, which was  in Deceinder 1677,
all A fumnner alter, which was the latter end of
Jiane 1078, Qates, that fwears this Confult m
Jrrrfy was at 84 Omers, and mn all that tume was
net abfent from the College there above 24 Hoeurs,
and that but once only, which was in Faizary when
he played Truant, and went o J7aton, which s
about two Miles from St. Ourcirs, but otherwife he
was 2l along in the College.  And, my Lord, that
we may give fuch a fansfaCtory Evidence as may
make it undeniably plain to the Jury, T defive your
Lordfbip, and you Gentlemen of the Jury, would
pleafe to obferve fome particular Periods of Time,
that I {hall open for the better clearing our Evidence
methodically 5 and  the hrft Pericd of Time 1s
from Mr. Hilfley’s leaving §7. Osmrers 3 now he lefe
St. Omicis the 1yih of Arril Old Soile, which 1
the 24th of Al Wew Sule, and then when he
came away, he left Oates there at §¢, Omers, W,
Ifley when he came tnto Lnglead, in Ket in his
Journey to Lezden, meets one Mr, Burinaby 5 this
was T fay in Mo, Iifley’s Return into Eauglond from
82, Ouicrrs, which he left ten Days before the time
affigned by Quates for this Confult, at the [Zhite
Hoife Tavern 1 the Streid. And the next Period s,
Mr. Baiialy was going to St Osers, and there he
arrives in Time the 21t of Ayl Old Stile, and
there he finds Mr. Oates, who {wore he was then
i Lsizen : and by the Lvidence you will hear
that Mr, Oafes, according to his ufual Cuftom, and
acceraing to that Virtue he 1s endowed with, very
boldly wmfinvates himfelf into this Gentleman’s
Company, as he ules to do with all new Comers ;
and you will hear from Mr. Buinaby himiclf, and
many otaers, that from the time of Jus coming to
87 Oierrs, which was the 21t of A/, he con-
vers’d with Mr. Oates feveral Days, cvery Day
tll after the 2.th of A/ Old Sule at §1. Ouers,
Then, my Lord, another Period of Time that [
weuld defire you to obferve, is, from Mr. Pools
coming from S, Ouers, which was in Time the
25th of Apwil Old Stile, the very Day after the
Day that this Confult was fworn to be on 3 and when
he came from S¢. Ouers, you will hear from many
Witnefles that he leftOates there, and there he ftay-
cd. For, my Lord, we fhall, befides thefe particular
times of thefe Gentlemens coming over who lelt
him there, prove the very Day when he left St
Oiicirs, and that was the end of Aidfmamer-day
following, which was the 23d of Fuze; then wa

the time when Oates frlt came from 8t Ouwers to
Euglend, and we fhall prove he took his leave of
them then, My Lord, we have many other Cir-
cum{lances that will unanfwerably ftrengthen this
Evidence, and fhew that our Witnefles teftify no-
thing but the Truth ; one particularly is this : This
Centleman being 2 Nowvice of the Houfe, was
Reader i the Sodality, as they call i, we fhall
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prove that; for every Seaday and Holiday through--
out all Agril and May, he did officiate in that place,
and did read to the Society according as the Cultom
there is; and we {hall prove another particular
thine, that upon this 2.tth of April he was i the
College, by a particular Circumftance, and that by
{everal Witnefles: fo that, Gentlemen, not to de-
tain you with any long Opening of the Mateer, 1f
we prove this that I have opened, as we fhall with a
Cloud of Witnefles, it will make an end of the
Queftion. We fhall frft call our Witnefles to
prove that he fworce at that Trial, that fuch a Con-
fulr was, and he was at it, and then if we prove that
he was ar another Place beyond the Sea, at fuch Di-
{tance that it is impoffible for him to be here; I do
not doubt but the Court and the Jury will conclude,
he hath willfully and corruptly forfwore himfelt s
the fad Fffeéts of which we are all Witnefies of ;5 1t
was to take away the Lives of his I'ellow-SubjeCts
wrongfully 5 and it will appear to the World, he
has been one of the greateft [mpoftors that ever did
appear upon the Stage, cither in this Kingdom, or
in any other Nation.

M, Sof. Gen. We will now goonwith y, 5 »
our Evidence, and prove all the Parts of S
the Indi@tment, and firlt produce the Record of the
Trial of Irelend, and thea by Witnefles, <ive voce,
that were prefent at that Trial, we fhall prove what
he fwore, and then prove that Oath ot lus to be
falfe.  Swear Mr. Swift, [IWhich wcas doie.
Where is the Record of Treland’s Trial !

Mr. Swift. Here 1t 1s, my Lord.

Mr. Recorder. Is that a true Copy, Sir?

Mr. Swift. Yes, 1 examin’d this from the Re-
cord, 1t is a true Copy.

L.C. 7. Read 1t

Mr. At Gen. If Dr, Oates does defire the whole
may be read, let it be fo; otherwife a Word of 1t
may ferve, it betng only an Inducement.

Oates. Yes, I defire 1t may be all read.

L. C.%¥. Tt muft be read, if he will have 1t

Mr, §ol. Gen. Well, I fubmit1t, 1 did only offer
it o fave the time of the Court.

Oates. 1 would fave the time of the Court tao all
that [ can; but I chink it may be material for me to
have the whole read.

L. C. 7. In God’s Name let 1t be read, we will
not_hinder you in any thing that may be for your
D:fence,

Cl. of Cr, Memoranduin quod

Mr. At. Gein. Now this long Record in Latiis is
read, I would fain know whether it be to any great
purpofe, but only to fpend Time ¢

L.C.F. Nay, I think it has not been very
ediiying to a great many ; do you think, Mr. Oates,
that the Jury, who are Judges of this Fad, do
underftand 1t ?

Oates. 1 cannot tell, may bDe they may, my

Lord.
Mr. Fuft. IWithins. Do you underftand it your-

felf, Mr. Oatcs ?

Oates, That’s not any Queftion here ; but to ob-
lige the Court and the Jury, I defire it may be read
in Euglifiy too.

L. C. ¥. No, the Court underftands it well ¢-
nough, and they can tell the Jury whatitis; it
only the Copy of a Record, to prove that Ireland
was tried for High-Treafon at the O/l-Bailey, the
17th of December 16%8.

Mr. §ol. Gen. Now, my Lord, we will call our
Witnefles, to fwear what Oates did at thar Trial

fwear: Pray fwear Mr, Fofter,  [I7bich was done.
Mr,
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‘Mr. 4, Gen. Pray, Mr. Fofter, sll youacquatnt
the Court and the Jury, whether Dr. Qass Was pro-
duced as 2 Witnefs at Jreland’s Trial, and what he

did there dépofe about a Confultin April 8.

Mr. Fofer. My Lord, I was fo unhappy as
to be one of that Jury, by whom Mr, Irelead,

Mr. Pickering, and Mr. Grove were try’d.
Fury-wen. My Lord, we defire that Mr, Fofter
would lift up his Voite, for we cannot heat him.
Mr. Fofter. Truly, My Lord, I have been very
fick of late, and am not now very well, and there-
fore cannot fpeak louder than I do,
L. C. . Go nearer the Jury, and {peak as loud

as you €an.

Mr, Fofter, My Lord, Ifay, 1did fee Mr, Oates
produced as an Evidence at the Seffions in the Old-
Bailey, where Iwas founhappy as to bea Jury-man,
when Mr. Pickering, Mr. Ireland, Mr. Grove, and
Mr. I bitebread were try’d.

Mr. d:t. Gen, When was that ?

' My, Foffer. It was in Decernber 43,

Mr. At Gen. And what did Qatesthen fwear ?

Mr. Fofer. 1 did fee Mr., Oates fworn as an Evi-
dence there, in behalf of the King, againit the
Prifoners ; and he did then {wear, that there was a
Meeting of feveral Jefuits at the Hhite-horfe Ta-
vern in the Strand, uponthe 24th of April 48, and
that Mr. Whitchread, Mr. Ireland, and Mr, Fen-
«wick were prefent at the Meeting, and there they
did confult the Death of the King, and the altering
of the Religion; and fome went away, and others
came : at Jaft they reduced themfelves into feveral
fmaller Companies or Clubs, and they came to a
Refolution, that Pickering and Grove fhould go on
to afuffinate the King, for which the one was to
have 1500 Pound, and the otiier 30,0c0 Mafics,
and that this Refolution was drawn up by one Mico
(it I am not miftaken in his.Name) I have it 1n my
WNotes 1 then took of the Evidence; and he fwore
further, thar he himfelf went with this Refolution
to feveral of their Chamberss he went to #7bize-
bread®s Chamber, and faw Whilebread {ign it 5 he
went to Fenwick’s Chamber, and faw Fenwick fign
it; and went to Jreland”s Chamber, and faw Jre-
land fign ir.; and this was upon the 24th of Apri/
8. My Lord, Iam pofitive in this, for I had the
good-hap to take the Notes at the Trial for my
own help, being a Jury-man, and I never look’d
upon thofe Notus afterwards, till the printed Trial
came out, and- then I compared my Notes with the
Print, and found them to agree, and I have kept
them ever fince by me, and this isall under my own
Hand as I have teftified.

Oates. 8y Lord, may 1 ask this Gentleman a
Queftion?

L.C. 7. Ay, if the King’s Counfel have done
with him.

Mr, A, Gen, Yes, my Lord, we have done with
b,

Mr. Foffer Pray, my Lord, give me leave to
fit down, for [ am not able to-ftand:

Oates, My Lord, I defire'you to afk that Gen-
tleman, whether in'the Oath that' I'took,. I calld it
a Confult, or Icalld it a Trattorous-Confult,

Mr. Foffer. Truly I'think you caltd icbothy, if
I am not miftaken; bur if your Lordflip-pleafe, I
will'look upon my Notes.

L. C. #. You may look upon your Notes to're-
frefl:your Memory, if you-will:

Mr. Fuft, Withins. Truly I think if it wered Con
fult to> murdér the King,. i- muft’ De'a:ttaitorous
one without doubr,

for Perjurj?, o | | 7

Odtes. Sir, thatis Dot to ‘the purpole, my Que-
{tions, what I-fwore it was, -

L.C. 7. Hetells you, he believes you did fivear
both ways.

Mr, Foffer. At that Confult he faid fuch a Re-
folution was taken, and I think he called it a T'rai-
torous Confult,

Oates. If you pleafe, I'll tell your Lordfhip the
Reafon, why 1 asked that Queéftion.

L. C. 7. No, you may fave youirfell' the trou-
ble of that, you beft know the redfen of your own
Quettions 3 he has given you a fatisfaCtory Anfiver.

Oates. Then if your Lordfhip pleafe; afk him
this Queftion, Whether I{wore that all thefe three
Jefuits were prefent at one time, or how many of
them ¢ .

L.C.J. You hear thie Queftion, what fay you

“to 1t 7

Mr. Foffer, Sir, you {wore that Ireland, Fenwick,
and /Vbitchread were at that Confult, but whether
they were all three of them there at one time,
I cannot tell, or which of them were together ;
but this you did fwéar, that they were there, arid
came to fuch a Refolution, and you carried it to
all their Chambers, and did fee thiem fign it.

" Mr. Fuff, Withins. He gives you a plain Ac-
count, of what youdid {wear, Ithink, Mr, Qates.

Oates. Very well, my Lord, I wouldafk him &
third Queition, if you pleafe.

L. C . Ay, in God’s Name afk him as many
Queftions as you will.

Ouates. Whether did I fwear that it was refolved
to kil the King at the White-Horfe ‘Tavern, or
whether that Refolution was made after they fepa-
rated them{elves into leffer Clubs ? _ _

L. C. ¥. M. Foffer, thisis his Queftion, Whe-
ther you did apprehend by what he fwore, that he
affirmed, the Refolution to kill the Kng was made
at the Fhite-Horfe Tavern, or afterwards when
they were divided ¢

Mr. Fofier. They cameto a Reéfolution, you
faid, at the IWhite-Horfe Tavern, and the Refolu-
tion was there drawn up by one Mico, I think, and
it was carried by you, for every one to fign 1t from
Chamber to Chamber; for I remember you were
afked the Queftion, whether youfaw them fign-it,
and you anfwered that you did carry it, and faw
them fign it

Mr., Fuff, Withins, He fpeaks very plain, Mr.
Oates.

L. €. ¥. He anfivers your Queftion very fully.

Oates. Ay, my Lord, fohedoes, Fam glad-ofit?

L. C. ¥. Have you any more Queftions to afk him.

Oates. 1 would afk him another Queftion ; whe-
ther I'did fwear, that I did carry this Refolution
fromr Chamber to Chamber to be figned, or that
I carried it from Chamber to Chamber, and faw
them fign 1t

Mr. Fofter. You did fwear that you carriedthe
Refolution from: Clhiamber to Chamber, and-faw
thery fien 1t

Oates, Butdid you remember it fo particularly,
agtofay, which you fwore, whether I did-carry it
to be figned,- or carried!it, and faw them-fign 1t

Mz, Fofter.- Yourfaid,- you carried it to be figr.
ed} -antl youfaw- it figiied. o

L. C.F. He rells you for Satisfaction in that
Point, that He does remember your did {wear it
both ways. _ . | ‘

Oatzs. He does fay fo itideed;- biit whether 1t
was foof o). 1s‘a’donbtt

L C. Y.
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L. C. ¥. That will bea Queftion by'and by, 1t -
-not reflect, -

may be; if he be inthe wrong, I fuppofe you can
retify him.,

Oates. We arenow, my Lord, upon my Oath,
and therefore it concerns me to enguire whether I
fwore as 1s kud in the Indictment.

L. C.¥. You fay right, it does fo.

Oates, And I therather afk thefe Queftions, my
Lord, becaufeit is fix Years ago fince that Trial,

L. C. ¥. 1 hope you have not forgor what you
fwore, have you?

Qates. My Lord, I think it is fair for me to afk
the Witnefles what they remember after fo long a
time,

L. C. ¥. *Tis very fair, no body fays any thing
to the contrary.

Qates, Then, my Lord, 1 hope I may afk thi_s
Gentleman how he comes to remember all this af-
ter fo long a time ¢ |

L. C. f. He has told you already, bur tell it
him again, Mr. Foféer,

Mr. Fofier. Truly it is fo long ago, that had I
not taken all thefe Notes ar the Tral, 1 had not
been able to have gtven fo good an Account.

L.C.7. *Tis a very good reafon.

Qates, >Tis fo, my Lord, I have fubpeena’d others
of the Jury, and they will, I fuppofe, give you as
cood an Account,

L. C. 7. Have you done wich him then?

Octes. I have one Quedton more o afk Mr, Iofer,
and that 15, whether I fwore they met all in one
Room, at the IPFite-1orfe Tavern, or in more than
one ?

Mr. Fgficr. You fwore they were in {eversl
Rooms.

Oates. Then I would afk him this Quefton, my
Lord, whether he were then fatisfed that Jredand
was guilty of the High-Treafon he was then in-
difted of ? '

L.C. 7. The meaning of the Queftion is, T fup-
pole, whether you did believe Mr, Cates at that
tme. '

Mr. Fiffer. Yes, my Lord, Thad no reafon to
the Contrary.

L. C. 7. But I would afk you a Quefton then,
Mr. Fafter. Do you believe him now ? Do you
think, Mr. Oafes, he would have found him guil-
ty, if he had not believed the Evidence againft
him ?

Qales \We know how Juries have gone a-late,

L. C. 7. Ay, very ftrangely indeed, Mr. Oates,
and [ hope fo as we fhall never fee them go a-
oain,

Mr. Foffer. My Iord, I have lived {o long in
the City of London without any Blemifh, that I hope
it will not be thought I would give corruptly a
Verdict againft my Confcience.

Oatess My Lord, I {peak of later Times than
Ireland’s Trial.

L. C. 7. He is an honeft Man, I know him.

Oates. Good my Lord, be pleafed to hear me.

L. C. 7. Nay, you fhall hear me, as well as
[ fhall hear you, Il aflure you that, Mr. Oates,
n plain Exglyh: afk as many Queftions of the
“Witnefles as you will, that are proper to be afked ;
but I'il have no Defcants, nor Refleftions: I know
him, and he is very well known in the City of
London, he is a Man of very confiderable Qua-
lity, and very good Repute,

- Oales. 1 befeech your Lordfhip to forgive me,
if I miftake in my Queftions, I do affure you I de-
{ign no Reflections on Mr, Fofter,

L.C.¥. Afk what Queftions you will, but do

Qates. 1 defire to atk Mr. Foffer one Queftion
more, and that is, thathe would be pleafed to tell
the reafon why at the beginning of his Evidence he
fard, .1t was his unhappinefs to be a Juryman at that

time ?
Mr. Foffer. Really, Sir, I think it is not a happi-

nefs for any Man to be ofa Jury, where the Life of
a Man is in queftion. I affure you for myfelf, I never
accounted 1t fo, and if I could have avoided it, I
{hould have bzen very glad to have been cxcufed.

Oates. 1 have done with Mr. Foffer.

Mr. 4t Gez. My Lord, thus we prove what
Mr. Qates {wore at the Trial, which Mr. Oates
himfelf will not deny 5 for the Falt, Mr., Oates has
printed 1n his Nurrative, as we have now proved it.

Qates. Ttend to produce fome others of the
Jury-men by and by.

Mr, 8o Geir, Now we fhall call our Witneffes
to prove, that what he then {wore was falfe.

Mr. 4. Gen. We call no more to the Point,
what he did fwear; but go on to difprove what he
did then fwear.

Qates, My Lord, T would put this Queftion to
the Court, whether this be a Proof fufficient for
this Point ?

L. G, f. I'leave that to the Jury, it is 2 Point of
Falt that they are o try.

Outes. I befeech your Lordfhip, that the Court
would be pleafed to give me an Anfiver.

L. C. 7. It youafk impertinent Queflions, the
Court is not obliged to anfwer them,  Go on, Mr.
Aitorney,

Mr. At Gen, Call Mariin Hilfley Efg; and  Hey-
ry Theruten gy Swear Mr. Hilfley, (Which

was done.

Come, Mr, Hiffley, pray acquaint my Lord and
the Jury what time you came from 87 Omers, in
the Year #8.

Mr. Hilfley. My Lord, 1 came from St Osners
the 240h of April New Stile, where I left the Prijo-
ner, My, Oates,

L.C. 7. From whence did you come, fay you?

Mr. Hiffey. From 8¢, Omers the 24th of April,
New Stile.

L. C.¥. What Year?

Hilfley. In the Year 48, that is, the fourteenth
of April here; and the three and twentieth of Apri
New Sule, I faw the Prifoner at Sz Omers, and
went to School with him, and on the four and
twentteth 1 came from S8t Osmers, and went to Ca-
lats, and from thence into England; but he was
never In my Company all the while I was coming
for England, though he f{wore he came over with
me.

L.C.¥. The three and twenticth of April you
fay you faw him?¢
Mr, Hilfley. Yes, I was with him, that was the
Day before I came from 8z, Omers.

L. C. 7. You left him there the Day before you
cane away, you fay?

Mr. Hilfley. 1 did not fee him that Morning that
I came away, but here are others thar did.

Mr. 4t Gen. Was he a Scholar there ?

Mr. Hilfley. Yes, my Lord, he was,

Mr. At, Gen. Did you know him very well ;

Mr., Hilfley, Yes, my Lord, I did.

Mr. At. Gen, Did he come over into England
with you? X

Mr. Hilfley. My Lord, 1 came from §2. Omers to
Calais, and never faw him; from Caluis to Dover s

I
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T never faw him from Dover to London, T never faw

him all the way; and I am .confident, he was not

in the fame Ship I came over in, for ﬂl_ould have

{een him if he had. |
Mr. At Gen. Was he for fome time before that

conftantly at 8¢, Ourers €
Mr. Hilfley. We went perpetually to School to-

gether. . _ o
L. C. . What time did you take {hipping after

you went from S¢. Ouers.

Mr. Hilfley. The very next Day; the Day I
went from §¢. Qers was on the Sunday morning:
On Monday I took fhipping from Calais to Dover,
and I arrived in Ewgland at Ten of the Clock the
fame Night. |

Ouates. Whendoes he fay he arrived in England ?

L. C. ¥ He fays, he went from St Ouicrs on
the Sunday, he came that Night to Calais, and the
next day went on hoard from Calatis, and came
that Night to Dover, that was Monday Night.

Mr. Hilfley. Yes, I came that Night to Dover,
and I lay there that Monday Night, the next Day
was the 26th of April New Stile.

Mr. At Gen. Where came you then, from

thence?

Mr. Hilfley. 1came as far as Bockfon-fircet, and
there 1 lay four or five Days, and then I came to
Sittingbonrn, and by long Sea from thence to Lon-
doit,

Mr. At. Gen. Where did you meet Mr, Burnaby ¢

Mr. Hilfley. T met him hard by there, ata Rela-

tion’s of mine.
Mr. A, Gen. Do you remember what Day you

met him?

Mr. Hilfloy. T think it was a Day or two before 1
came away from thence to London.

Mr. Fuft. Withins. Flad you any Difcourfe with
Mr. Oates, about your coming into England?

Mr. Hilfley. Nothing at all, Sir Francis, that 1
remember,

L. C. ¥. What time did you come to London ?

Mr. Hilfley. 1 came within a few Days to Londba,
I ftaid four or five Days there by the way; and I
faw Mr. Burnaby within four Days, I think, after I
came into Fugland. 1t was about Mouday {even-
night after I came {rom 8¢, Owmers, thatIcame to
London,

Mr. At. Gen. That was May New Stile.

My, Hilfley. That is their Stle, It was fo.

Mr, Sol. Gen. In our Stile it was the 21ft of
April,

Mr. Hanfeys. Pray did you give an account
to any body, after you came to Leondon, that you
left Oates at §t. Omers when you came away.

Mr, Hilfley. What fay you, Mr, Hanfeys? T did
not well underftand your Queftion.

L. C. . Then mind me, Sir: It was afked of
you, whether you had any Difcourfe with any body,
after you came hither, that you had left Mr. Oases
behind you at 54 Omers ¢

Mr. Hilfloy 1 did tell fome Perfons 1 left an Fa-
glifh Parfon there, 2t the fame time I came away,

L. C. ¥. Did you not name him, who 1t was?

Mr, Hilfley., Yes, Inamed him by the Name he
went by there, and that was Sampfor Lucy.

Mr, At. Gen. To whom did you tell 12

Mr. Hilfley. 'To one Mr, Osbourn,

Mr. 8o/, Gen, Did he go by that Name of Sap-
Jon Lucy in the College ?

Mr. Hilfley. Yes, he did fometimes, he had three
or four Names, he was called fometimes T7tus
Ambrofius,

Vor. IV.
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Oatés, Now, my Lord, I defire I may aik that
Gentleman a Queftion or two.

L.C. #: Ay, if they have done with him.

Mr. A, Gen., We have, my Lord.

L. C. #. Thenr afk him what you will.

Oates. 1 defire, my Lord, that you would be
pleafed to afk that Gentleman what Religion he is
of ; foritis a fair Queftion, and an equitable one,
and that which very nearly concerns me? and [ de-
fire to know where he lives.

L. C. . What Religion arc you of, Sir?

Mr, Hilfley. Tam a Roman Catholick, -

L. C. ¥. Where do you live ?

Mr. Hilfley, 1livein London, 1 am of the luner-
T enmple.

L. C. ¥, He fays that he 1s a Roman Catholick,
and lives in London.

Qates. Pray be pleafed, my Lord, to afk him
when he went to S2, Osers firft, and how long he
{tayed there?

Mr, Hilfly. My Lord, I was there about fix
Years, I prefume it was about the Year 1672, when

I went there frft.
Octes. Pray afk him what he did there, what

was his Bufinefs ?

Mr. A:. Gen. That is not a pertinent Queftion at
all, with fubmiffion, my Lorc.

Qates. 1 befeech you, Mr. Attorney, give me
leave to atk my own Queftions.

L. C. . Ay, but you muft afk fair and pertinent
Queftions.

Oates. My Lord, T would know what was his
Employment there at S¢. Ouers 2 *

Mr, Hilfley. 1 know not my fclf of any particu-
Jar Employment I had, any more than any of the
reft that were there,

L. C. ¥ But, Mr. Oates, you mult not afk.any
fuch Quettions; what know I, but by afking him
the Queftion, you may make him obnoxious to
fome Penalty, you muft not afk him any Queftions
to enfnare him

Oates. My Lord, it tends very much to my De-
fence to have that Queftion truly anfwered.

L. C. ¥. But if it tends to your Defence never
fo much, you muft not {ubject him to a Penalty by .
your Queftions.

Oates. The nature of my Defence requires an

ueftion.

Anfver to that Qu
I, C.% But fhall you makea Man liable to

Punithment, by enfnaring Queftions? If a Man

thould afk you what Religion you are of,
Oates. My Lord, 1 will tell you by and by my

Reafon, and I hopea good one, why I afk 1t.

L. C. ¥. Ido not believe you can have any Rea-
fon, but to be fure we muft not {uffer any fuch en-
tangling Queftions to be afked.

Ouates. Pray afk him, my Lord, when I came to
St Omers,

L. C. 7. When did Oates come to §£. Omers?

Mr. Hilfley. As wellas Iremember, he came to
St. Omers either the latter end of November, or the

beginning of December, in the Year 1677, I think

it was that Year. ‘
Oates. 1 defire you would afk him, whether

they were not Priefts and Jefuits chat govern’d that

Houfe? _
L. C. ¥. What a Queftion is that! I tell you’us

not fit to be afked. ‘
Oates. 1 demand an anfwer to 1it, upon the Oath

he has taken.

L.C. ¥. And I tell you, upon the Qath you
have taken, you are not bound to anfwer any fuch

Quettion. C Oates.
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Oates. Good my Lord, let my Queftions be an-

fwered.

L. C.F. No,Sir, they fhall not: How now, do
not think to put Irregularities upon us, if you will
behave your {elf as you ought to do, and keep to
that which is proper, well and good.

Oates. If your Lordfhip pleafes, I think this very
proper for me,

L.C.¥. What, to atk fuch improper Queftions
as thefe are?

Oates. Truly, my Lord, I think they are fic

Queftions to be afked.
L.C.¥. But we are all of another Opinion.

Oales. My Lord, I defire to know, whether
they are not {et on by their Saperiours to do this?
L.C. ¥, That is not a fair Queftion neither,

Oates.  Give me leave to make my Defence, my
Lord, T befeech you.

L.C.7. Ay, in God’s Name; but I pray you
then make 1t m a regular and becoming way ; for
I know of no Privilege you have more than other
People, to ufe Witnefles as you do.

Oates. My Lord, I look upon my felf as hardly

ufed 1n the Cafe.

L. C. 7. Iare not what you look upon your ftif

to be, if you will afk Queftions, afk none but
fair Queftions, and while you keep within Bounds
you fhall be heard as well a5 any of the King’s Sub-
jects 3 but if you will break out into Queftions that
are impertinent, extravagant, or enfnaring, we
muft correct you, and keep you within proper
Laimits,

Oates. Then, my Lord, I afk whether he was
not 2 Witnefs at the Trial of the five Jefuits, and
at Langhorn’s Trial

L.C. }. Ay, that is a proper Queftion, what fay
you to’t, Sir?

Mr. Hilficy, I was fo, Sir,

Qates. Pray, my Lord, afk him what Credit he
received at thofe Trials ?

L.C. 7. Whata Queition is that to afk any
Man !

Oates.. My Lord, I think it is a fair Queftion,

L.C.¥. No, indeed, 1t 1s not a fair one at all.

Oates. My Lord, I defire to know what induces
him to come here as 2 Witnefs now, fince it appears
that now he comes to give an Evidence that he
gave fix Years ago, and was not believed ?

Mr. Hilfly. My Lord, I am fubpcena’d.

L. C.¥. He has given you an Anfwer to the
Queftion, though I think it was an idle Queftion,
and not at all to the Purpofe.

Oates, Tt may be, he may have fome particular

reafon to induce him to it now.
L.C. 7. Well; he tells you he came becaufe he

was fubpeena’d, and that is fufficient: He is not

compellable to be a Witnefs, unlefs he be {ubpce-
na’d 5 but if a Man will come without a Subpcena,
and give Evidence in a Caufe, that is no Objection
to his Teftimony.

Oates. My Lord, I defire to know of him, whe-
ther he is to have any Reward for fwearing in this
Caufe ?

L.C. 7. What fay you, Sir, are you to have
any Reward for your Evidence?

Mr. Hilfley. None at all as I know of, my Lord,
I aflure you.

Mr. juff. Withins. He is not paid for his Evi-
dence, Mr Oaics.

Oates. It he be or be not, I cannot tell, nor do
I know who ever was paid for it.

: L.C. j. Have you any more Queftions to afk
im 2
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Gates. Pray, my Lord, I defirc to know what
was the Occafion of his coming away from §v.
Oumners ?

Mr, Hilfley. 1 had finifhed my Studies.

Qates. Pray, my Lord, be pleafed to afk him,
it he never heard of any Confult of the Jefuits here
in England, in the Month of April 48, and from
whom he did hear of it ? .

Mr. Hilfley. I did hear of 1t among the reft of
the Students of the College.

L.C.¥. What did you hear of ?

My, Hilfley. I did hear of a Confult of the Fa-
thers in April 1648.

Mr. At Gen. Yes, there was, but not fuch an
one as Mr. Oates {peaks of, nor was he at ir,

Mr. Fuft. Holloway. For what was that Confult,
I pray you !

Mr. Hilfey. Ic was nothing but a Tricnnial Con-
gregation about the Affairs of the Socicty.

L. C.¥. What were they to do there?

Mr. Hifly. My Lord, I was informed among
them there, that it was only what they ufed to have
once n three Years for ordinary Affairs.

Qates, My Lord, he pretends to tell when I
cxme thither, I defire to know of him from what
time 1t was he faw me there, and how often ?

Mr, Helfey. Generally every Day, as near as [
can remember, I think, Mr. Oatesy you and I,
Mr. Oates, went to School in the fame Place.

Qates. Pray, how many Days was I abfent from
thence in that Time you were there?

Mr. Hilfier. You were there generally as often as
I's I donot kaow whether ever you mifs’d a Day
or no.

Oefes. Pray, my Lord, will you afk the Gentle-
man ene Quetlion more, whether hie can particu-
Jarly te !l that he did fee me every Day ac 87, Omers ?
Ior ’t1s not encugh for him to fivear that he faw
me there ; but he ought to aive an Account how he
comes to know 1t by fome particular Circum(tances.

L.C.¥. He has given you feveral Circumfitances
of his Knowledee ; for he fays he was there all the
while from your coming, till the 23d of Api/ New
Stile, that he came for Eugland 5 he fays he was a
Scholar in the fume Form and Clafs with you, and
becaufe he does not remember himfelf to have
been abfent, he does not remember you to be abfent
nerther. '

Mr. At Gen. And he fwears particularly to the
very Time he came over, which was 4pr#/ the 1.4th
Old Stile.

Oates. Well, I have no more Queftions to afk
this Gentlemen,

L. C.¥. Then call another.

Mr. 8ol Gen.  Cryer, call M. Fobir Dorsel.

[ o was fworn.

L.GC. j. Look ye, Mr. Attorney, you did open
things at the firft for Method’s fake by Periods of
Time; the firft was Hilfley’s coming over, the next
was the meeting with Buriaby, now pray obferve
that Method, and call that Brriaaby next.

Mr. At Gen. My Lord, we fhall call him by
and by; but we have not done with this Bufinels
about Hilfley, we have fome Witneffes that will
give an Evidence to flrengthen and back hjs Tefti-
mony. Come, Mr. Dorrel, what have you to fay
to this Matter ?

Mr. Dorrel. My Lord, in dpril 1698, 1 came
irom Bruffels to England, where prefently after I
came, I was with one Mr, Osdourn and my Mother ;
and there was a Difcourfe between my Mother and
him about Religion.

LC 7.
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L. G. ?.—;’Wherc was that? . R
Mr. Dorrel, It was here in England, =~ .

Mr. At. Gen. Now tell the time when that was.,

‘Mr. Dorrel, As nearas Ican guefs, it -was the
15th or 16th of April Old Stile, in the Year 1678.

‘Mr. At Gen. Well, Sir, go on with your Story.

Mr. Dorrel. My Mother was laughing at his Re-
ligion, and telling him fome ridiculous Stories,
and he replied, there are a great many that are fo
jonorant, that are bred vp in the Religion of the
Church of Englend, that they are forced to be fent
to the Colleges abroad to be taught, even fome of
the Clergy .of that Church, and particulariz’d in
one Sampfor Lucy alias Oates, that was a Scholar at
that time at St. Omers, as he was affured by a Gen-
tleman that was newly come from thence. My
Mother is now fick, or elfz fhe would have been

here, and would have teftified the fame I now do.

Mr. Sol, Gen. This Gentleman 1s a Proteftant,
Mr. Qates. |

Oates, What is your Name, Sir, 1 pray?

Mr. Dorrel. My Name is fobn Dorrel, Sir.

Outes, Were you never at 84 Omers 2 Student
there ¢

Mr. Dorrel. 1 was there, but before your time,
Doéor; I had not the Happinels to be there,
while you were there. |

Oates. 1 pray, Sir, what Religion are you of ?

Mr. Dorrel. Tam a Papilt now.

Qates. I defire, my Lord, the Court would be
pleas’d to take notice of it, he owns he was reco-
" ald to the Church ot Rome.

Mr. Dsirel. Mr. Oates, to fatisfy you, 1 went
over when I was a Child of 12 or 13 Years old,
and fo was bred In that Perfuafion.

L.C. 7. Well, well, we all obferve what he
fays.

YMr. Sol. Gen, Pray {wear Mr. Osvonrn,
' [P bich was duone,

Mr. 4. Ger. My Lord, we call this Perfon only
to this Matter.  Pray, Sir, will you give the
Court and the Jury an Account what Difcourfe you
had with Mr. Hilfley about Oates, and pray, Sir,
tell the time when 1t was,

Mr, Osbourn, My Lord, I went out of Town the
zoth of April, the Year before the pretended Plot
was difcover’d by Mr, Oates, and I met with Mr.
Hilfley two or three Days before, and enquiring of
him about the affairs of §¢. Oimers, he told me of
a Minifter of the Church of Eugland that was come
‘thither to be a Student there, who went under the
Name of Sampfon Lucy, but his right Name was
Oatesy, 1afk’d him what he pretended to; did he
intend to be of that Order? He told me, he did
believe that he would not be admitted for his irregu-
lar and childifh Behaviour, and that he had left
him 1n the College; and this I afterwards in Dif
courfe told to Madam Dorrel, whois a Proteftant s
and to my Mother, who is fince dead,

ﬁV Per_]lll"y- ‘ o

T1
Mr. Burnaby. 1 met with Hilfley on the 18thhi of

 Apri] Old Stile, in the Year 93 3 then-I purfued my

Journey the following Day to St. Osirers,- =~ . -
L. C. ¥. Where did you meet him ? o
Mr. Buriaby. Between Sittenbourn and Cairter-

bury,-and afterwards I purfued my Journey from

Canterbury to Dover, from thence to Calais; and

from thence to §¢, Omers. - [ arrived at 8¢, Quers

the 211t of Apri/ Old Stile, which was the 1ft of

May New Stile; 'upon the 2d of May Mr. Oates

was in my Company, I was walking in the Garden,
and he came into my Company.

L.C.7. When was it? =~ =

Mr. Burnaby. The 2d of May New Stile, and the
third of May again I went into the Garden, and
there he was with me again ; and the 4th of Ay I

fre~him again.

L. C. ¥. Where?

Mr. Burnaby, In the Rbetorick Form.

L. G. . But where, in what Place?

Mr. Burnaky, At St Omers. .

L.C. 7. You fpeak of your own Knowledge,
you are {ure you faw him there at chofe times? -

Mr. Burnaby. Yes, in the Rbetorick School, and
in the Garden.

Mr, At Gen. What more do you know of him?

Mr. Buraaby, 1 faw him again the 8th of May
New Stile, that is the 28th of April Old Stile? I
mean by New Stile, that Stile which was ufed in
the Place where I was then.

Mr, At Gen. How long was he there before he
went away? |

Mr. Burnaby. 1 know he was there from the 2d
of May, the Day after I came thither, to the 20th
of Fune, and then I went away, or thereabouts,

L. C. ¥. Did you fee him daily all that time?

Mr. Burnoby, Yes, from Day to Day he was not
out of the Houfe,

L. C. F. Were you a Scholar there with him ?

Mr. Burnaby Yes, I was.

L.C. ¥. What Year was that ?

Mr. Burnaby, In the Year 78,

Mr. A, Gen. Mr. Oates may alk him what
Quettions he will. ‘

Oates. My Lord, he fays he went away, I defire
to know whither he did go. '

Mr. Burnaby. 1 went away the 20th of Fune from
82, Omers, it 1s no matter whither I went,

Qates. 1 defire he may give an account what Re-
ligion he s of.

Mr. Burnaby. I am a Roman Catholick.

Oates, My Lord, I defire to know whether he be
not of that Order.

L, C. ¥. That Iwill not afk him, Pl affure you.

Oates, Truly, my Lord, 1think itisa very hard
matter for me to have Jefuits admitted as Witnefies
in fuch a Caufe againft me.

L, C, 7. T have told you already, you are not to
afk any Queftions of any Witnefles that may fub-

Mr. At Gen. Will Mr. Oates afk this Gendeman  jeét them to any Penalty, or make them accufe

any Queftions?

Qates. 1 only afk him what Religion he is of ?

L. C. . What Religion are you of, Sir?

Mr. Osboyrn. I am a Roman Catholick, my
Lord. L
~ Mr. Sol. Gen. Now, my Lord, we come tocall
Mr. Burnaby, Pray fwear.him.

+ [P bich was done.

. Mr. 4t. Gen. Mr. Burnaby, pray will you ac-
quaint my Lord and the Jury, of the time when
you came from 8¢, Omers to England, and when

you met with Mr, Hilffey ?
Vor, IV.

themfelves of any Crime.

Oates, My Lord, I humbly defire he would give,
an account, whether he were not admitted into the
Society. =
" L.C. 7. I tell you, he is not to be afk’d that
Queftion, * ,

Oates, He has own'd it before.

L. €. %. Do you take your Advantage of it, if
you cin prove it. , _

Oates. Then, my Lord, I defire to afk him,
whether or no he did appearas a Witnefs at the Trial
of the five Jefuits. L
I C 2 Mr.
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Mr. Burnagy. No, my Lord, Idid not.
Oates, Pray, my Lord, afk him whether he was

not fummon’d to appear then,

Mr. Burpaby. No, I was not.

Qates, Pray, my Lord, afk him what Reward
he 15 to have for coming, and giving this Evidence.

L. C. 7. Are you to have any Reward for being
a Witnefs in this Caufe?

Mr. Burnaby. None, my Lord, that 1 know of,

L. C.¥. That was a proper Queftion to be
afk’d, and you have a fair An{wer to it.

Qates. Pray, Mr. Buinaby, by what Name did
you go at §4, Oniers.

Mr. Burnaby. By the Name of Blunt,

Mr. 41, Gen. And what Name did he go by
there ?

Mr. Burnaly. Who, Sir?

Mr. At. Gen. Mr Oates.
Mr. Burnaby. By the Name of Sawmpfon Lucy.

Oates. My Lord, I defire you to afk him whether
he did know of any Confult that was to be held here

in London, in Apiil 8, and by whom he knew
!
L.C. 7. What fay you, Sir, did you know of

any Confult?
Mr. Burnaly., No, I neither heard of it, nor

knew any thing of it
Mr., 4t Ger. Now, my Lord, we fhall go on
to another period of Time, and that is concerning
Pool,  Swear Mr. Pool. [IVbich was dore.
Mr. Sol. Geir. Pray will you acquaint my Lord
and the Jury, whether you knew Mr. Burwaly at

St Osners.

Mr, Pool. Yes, 1did, Sir.
Mr. Sol. Gen. Do you know the time when he

came to ¢, Oiners €

Mr, Peol. No, I do not remember it

Mr, At Gen. When did you come over from
S2, Omers 2

Mr. Pool. The 25th of April.

Mr, At. Gen, What Stile?

Mz, Pool. Old Stile.

Mr, At. Gen. In what Year?

Mr. Pool. In the Year 8.
Mr, At Gen, Did you know Mr, Oates at §t,

Omzrs ¢
Mr, Pool. Yes, I did know that Gentleman

there?
Mr, At Gen. Was he at §2. Owmers that time you

was there ?

Mr, Pool. Yes, he was.
Mr, Sol. Geir. Did you leave him there when you

came away ?
Mr, Pool. Yes, I did leave him there when [

came away.
Mr, §ol. Gen. Pray tell the Court fome particu-
far thing why you remember it, and upon what

account you came away,
Mr, Pool. Upon the Occafion of my Brother’s

Death I came over, and I can tell {overal Par.
tuculars of my Journey; I.came away upon the
Thurfday, and 1 came to London upon the Suiday

following.
Mr, At. Gen. You are fure you left Mr, Oates

there then ? .
Mr. Pool, Yes, I am fure I did leave Mr. Oates

there when [came away, andIcame away thence
the fifth of May New Stile, the twenty-fifth of
April Old Stile.

Mr. Sol. Gen. Pray how long did you know M.
Oates there? B

Mr. Pool. T knew him there fiom Chriftiias be-
fore that. - '
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L.C. 7. You were of the College, were you
not ?

Mr Pool. Yes, I wasa Student there.

L. C. ¥. You are fure he was there all the
while,

Mr. Pool. 1 do not remember he wasa Day ab-
fent, and if he had gone away, particular Notice

would have been taken of it.
L. C. ¥. Did you fee hum therc two or three

Days before you came away ?
Mr. Pool. I{aw him that Morning I came away,

L. C: F. And what ume before ?
Mr. Pool, T{aw him two or three Days before

that.
L. C. ¥. Can you name any particular Days ?

Mr. Pool. 1faw him the firft of Moy, and the
fecond of May, and the fifth of May, which was the
25th of April Old Stile, and then I came away,

L. C. ¥. Areyou fure you left him there then ?

Mr. Pool. T am fure Ileft him there, I can fivear
1t without any difficulty at all.

L.C. 7. What do you afk him, Mr, Qates 2

Oates. T defire to know what Religion he is of,

L. C. ¥. What Rehgion are you of ?

Mr. Posl. 1 amy a Romen Catholick,

Oates. 1 defire your Lordfhip would afk him,
whether he was a Witnefs at the Trial of the five
Jefuits, orat Langhern’s Trial.

Mr. Posl. No, 1 was never an Lvidence before
in my Life,

Oates. Pray, my Lord, afk him, whether he
was not admitted into the Sodality of the Virgin
Mary.

L. C. . No, indeed, I fhall afk him no {uch
Queftion.

Qales. Pray, my Lord, let him anfwer it.

L. C. 7. Prove what you can when it come to

your Turn, but afk him no entangling Queftions.

Oates. He has made himflf liable to a Penalty
by being in that Seminary.
L. C. #. 1 hope a Mun may be at §£. Oiuers, and

yet not be punifh’d for it, Mr. Oates,
Octes. 1t 1s my Defence to difable the Witneffes

againit me.

L. C. }. But they muft not be afk’d what may
make them accufe themfelves,

Oates. My Lord, it is hard that the Witneffes
fhall not be made to anfwer my Queftions.

L. C. f. Pray, Sir, be quiet, we have told you
often enough already, you muft not think to go-
vern us, 1t muft not be allow’d.

Oates. My Lord, Idefire he may be afk’d then,
what Reward he has to come, and fwear in this
Caufe,

Mr, Pool. My Lord, 1 do not know that Iam
fo much as to have my Charges borne.

L. C. ¥. Are you to have any Reward ?

Mr, Pool. No, my Lord, that I know of,

Qates. Pray, my Lord, I defire he may be afled,
what was the occafion of Mr. Hilfley’s coming a-

way from Sz, Omers.
Mr. Pool, Indeed 1 did not examine into the ge-

cafion at all, for I was never a Man that meddled
or made on any fide, but lived quietly in the Col-

lege, and minded my Studies.
Ogtes. My Lord, I defire your Lordfhip to afk

him whether he did know ‘of any Confult of the
Jefvits in April 78, and from whom he knew it.
Mr, Pool. 1 know not of any particular Coafult,
I heard fomething in general of a Triennial Con-
gregetion, butd cannot fpeak-any thing of my own

Knowledge.
Ontes,
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Qates, My Lord, I defire to know of him, if he
can tell when I came to St Omers.

L. C. 7. Do you know when Oates came to. 5%
Oiners ¢

My. Pool. About Chriftmas, as near as [ can re-
member, it was the latter end of Noveimber.

Ouates. How much before or after Chriffimas was
it

Mr. Pool. T cannot tell exactly.

Oates, What Year wasitin?

Mr. Pool, In the Year 77.

Oates. 1 defire to know of him, my Lord, whe-
ther he faw me every Day at 82, Omers at Dinner.

M. Pool. 1 cannot fay that ever I knew he was
abfent any one Day, never three Days I think I may
affirm, but only when he was in the Infirmary.

Mr. At. Gen. That’s the Place where they go
when they are fick.

Oates. Pray, my Lord, afk him by what Name
he went, when he was there in the College,

Mr. Pool. By the Name of Killingbeck.

Mr. Sol. Gen, By what Name did he go, I pray

you ?

M. Posl. By the Name of Sampfoir Lugy.
Mr. Sol, Gen. Swear Mr., Henry Thernton.

[ Which was doie.

Mr. At Gen. Mr, Thoritton, pray where were you
in the Year 48 ¢

Mr. Thornton, At 8¢, Omers, my Lord.

Mr. At Gen. Do you remember Mr. Oates there,
do you know him ?

Mr. Thornton. Yes, 1know him very well.

Mr. At. Ger. When did he come thither?

Mr. Thernton. He came there about Chriftias 7.

Mr. A4, Gen. How long did he continue there ?

Mr. Thornton. He ftaid there ull St. Fobu Baptif's
Eve in Fune 48.

Mr. At Gen, Midfummer you mean.

Mr. Thoraton. Yes, the Eve of St. Fobn Baptift.

Mr. A:. Gen, What Sule ?

Mr., Thornton. New Stile,

Mr. Sol. Gen. Did you fee him there all the
while ?

Mr. Thorunton. Yes, I did fee him every Day, I
believe, in the Refetory at Dinner-time, and at
Night in the Dormitory, where all the Collegians
have their Beds: I lay over-againlt him every
Night, I faw him particularly upon the Day of
Hilfley’'s Departure, which was the 24th of April
New Stile, and I faw him the 1ft of May New
Stile, upon the coming of Mr. Buraaby to the Col-
lege 3 and particularly again Iremember him there
the 2d of May, when my School-fellows exhibited
an Attion, or Play,

Mr., At. Gen, Was Mr, Oates there then ¢
~ Mr. Thornton, Yes, I {aw him prefent at it, and
I know it by this partcular Circumitance, there
was a Scuffle between him and another about a
Place to fee the Play.

Mr. Fones, Did you {ee him the 23d of 4prs/ Old
Stile, that is, the 3d of May New Stile, which was
the Day after your Play, that you remember ?

Mr. Thornton. 1 do not remember that I did fee
him that Day, by any particular Circumftance,
tho’ I believe I did.

Mr. Fones. Do you remember when Mr. Posl
came away from 8¢, Omiers,

Mr. Thornton. Yes, 1 do.

Mr. Fones, When was that ?

Mr. Thornton. The 5th of May New Stile.

Mz, Fones. Was Oates at S¢t. Omers at that time ?

Mr. Thornton, Yes, he was there then, Iam fure,

for Perjury.

'3

Mr. 4t, Gen. Was not he Reader there in the
College ? |

Mpr., Therntonn. He. was. Reader in the Sodality,
and to my knowledge, he did not mifs once from
the 24th of April New Stile, to the 24th of May
New Stile, from being there, and reading in the
Sodality.

L. C. ¥. What did he ufe to read ?

Mr. Zhornton, Some {piritual Book, or piece of
Divinity, or the like, as it was ufual to have read
every Sunday and Holiday.

L.C. 7. And that is one reafon why you conclude
he was there all that while, becaufe every Sunday
and Holiday he was to read, and did read.

Mr, Thornton. Yes, my Lord.

Oates. Pray, my Lord, be pleas’d to afk this
Gentleman what Religion he is of.

Mr. Thornton. A Roman Catholick,

Qates, Where does he live ?

L.C. ¥. Wheredo yeu live, Mr. Thornton ?

Mr., Thornton. 1 am a Northumberlend Man,
that’s my Country,

Oates. My Lord, I defire to know of him, when
he did come from S§¢, Qucrs.

Mer. Thornton. I came from St. Omers, my Lord,
about two Years after that Oafes went away from
thence,

Oates. Pray, my Lord, be pleas’d to afk lum,
who 1t was that was Reltor or Govenor of that
Houfe or College.

Mr. Thornion. It was one Mr. Richard Afbly.

Oates. Pray, my Lord, be pleas’d to alk him
what School he was 1n there, |

Mr., Thornten. 1 was in Syatax, my Lord.

Oates. Then, my Lord, I would afk him ano-
ther Queftion, and that is this, Whether he was not
a Witmefs in behalf of the five Jeluits and Mr.
Laughorn ¢

Mr. Thorunton. No, I was not, my Lord.

Octes. My Lord, I defire to know if he can tell
the occafion of Mr. Hilfley’s coming away {rom
St Qmers,

Mr. Thesnton. It never concern’d me at ali, and
I never enquired 1nto it. |

Oates, Then, my Lord, I would afk him this
Queftion, Why he is fo precife as to his Remem-
brance of what was done 1n April and May, when
he does not give any account of any other time, nor
did the other Witnefles.

L.C. 7 Yes, but they do; they give you a
particular account from the time of your coming
thither, which was about Cbriffmas, fome fay the
latter end of November or the beginning of Decem-
ber, they are not pofitive to any particular time,
but thereabouts, and fo from that time all along
till Fune.

Oates. 1 beg your Lordfhip’s pardon, I did not
hear that he faid any {uch thing,

L. C. ¥ If you will, Tl afk him that Queftion
again for your Satisfaction.

Oates. If you pleafe, my Lord.

L. C. ¥. Then mind what is faid ; Do you re-
member that Oatfes was there in March before, and
in February before ? _

Mr. Thornton. Yes, I particularly remember in
March before, he did read a ridiculous Book.in the
Sodality, ‘and he was remarkable in the Houfe by

twenty.ridiculous Paffages. o
Oates. I do acknowledge I did in March read a

pleafant Book, call’d, Tée Contempt of tze Clerpy.
L.C. . By whofe order did he read that Book

in the Sodality ¢
In the Sodality \r,
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Mr. Thornien. 1do not know whether it was by
his own Eleftion that he was Reader there, or by
the Command of the Prefeét of the Studies, that has
the Care of the Students, and appoints them their
Bufinefs.

Oates. Pray, my Lord, be pleas’d to afk him
how long he was refident at 87, Omers.

Mr. Thornton. 1 was there feven Years.

L.C.¥. You faid he was there in Fune, till
Midfumier Eve.

My, Thornton. Yes, he was {o.

Oates. 1 own that I was there in Fume, but that
was after I return’d from England.

L.C.¥. When do you fay he left the College
furft ¢

Mr. Thornton. He never left the College from
the time of his coming thither frlt ull Midfun-
mer Eve, only one time that he was at atton, and
that was but a Day or two at moft, which is not a
Ieague out of Town,

L. C. ¥. Do you remember him there about
Chriftmas time ?

Mr. Thornton. Yes, my Lord, very well.

L.C. 7. When was 1t he went to ?#atton ?

Mr. Thorston. About the latter end of Fanuary,
as I do remember, and in February above Shrove-
tide, 1 remember him particularly to be there.

L. C. . Now, Mr. Oates, you fee he {peaks to
other times befides Apri/ and May, and he brings,
upon my Word, very notable Circumiiances,

Qates. He fays he went to School with me there,
I think, my Lord ¢

Mr. Thoruton. No, I fay he was 1n the {ame Col-
lece.

L. C. ¥. But not in the fame Claffis, for 1t feems
you were in the Rhetorick Form, and he in the
Syntax.

Mr. Thornton. My Lord, he went there by rea-
fon of his Age, and upon no other account 3 he
might have gone elfewhere with us who were of
a lower Form for any great ftore of Learning he
had.

L.C. ¥. You hear him, I fuppofe, Mr., Oates,
he gives no great Commendation of your Scho-
larfhip.

Oaies. That is nothing to this Quefton ; but
pray, my Lord, be pleafed to afk him, whether
he did not hear of a Confult of the Jefuits held here
1n England in April 48 ?

L.C. 7. What fay you, Sir? Did you hear of
any fuch Confult?

Mz, Thornton. Yes, my Lord, I did hear of a
Triennial Congregation, fuch as ufed to be held by
them, but that did not belong to me to enquire In-
to 1t

Oates. My Lord, I defire to know of whom he
did hear it ?

L. C. ¥. How do you know there was fuch a
Confult, who told you of it ?

Mr., Thorntou. 1 heard of it in the Houfe, and I
had read that it was the Cuftom of that Society of
People, to have fuch a Meeting once in three
Years.

Mr. At, Gen. Pray for what purpofe did they fo
meet 2

Mr. Thornton. As I have been told, it was to
fend 2 Procurator to Rome, and for their managing
their other Affairs, which concern’d their Society.

Mr. Sol. Gen, Have the Jefuits ufually fuch a
Confult once in three Years, Sir ?

Mr. Thornton. 1 was never prefent at any fuch
Congregation, I was not capable of it.
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L. C. 7. But was it ufed to be faid {o ?
Mr. Thornton. Yes, my Lord, I have heard it

{fard o, and read of . _
L. C. 7. Mr. Oates. will you afk him any more
Queftons ?

Qates, No, my Lord.

L. C. 7. Well then, go on, Mr. Attorney, and
call another Witnefs,

Muv, 4. Gen, Swear Mr. William Cenway.

[ }hich was done.

Mr. Sof, Gen. Mr. Conwway, pray will you give
my Lord and the Jury an account where you were
In the Year 1677, and in the Year 1678 ?

Mr. Conwway, T was then at §¢, Omers, my Lord.

Mr. Sol. Gen. Do you remember Mr, Oates there
at any time ?

Mr. Conway. Yes, my Lord, I do.

Mr. §ol. Gen. Pray, at what time was lie there,
as you remember ¢

Mr. Conwway. He came w December before Chiifl-
mas, 1677, and did not go away till Fuie 1678,

Mr. Sol. Gen. What time in June did he go a-
way !

Mr. Conzeay. Abour the twenticth of Fupe, 1
think.

Mr, §ol. Gen. WWere you there all that Year ?

Mr, Conwway, Yes, I was there a Scholar 1n the
College.

Mr. fones. Was he all the time you fpeak of in
the College ?

Mr. Cenzzay. He lay out one Night,

Mr. Sel. Gen. What time was thag ?

Mr. Conzzay. In Fainary, to the beflt of my re-
membrance,

Mr. Sol. Gen. Could he be out of the College any
tine and not be mifs’d ?

Mr. Cenway, No, my lLord, he could not.

Mr. 851 Gei. Did you mifs him at any time ?

Mr. Canway, No, my Lord.

Mr. §ol. Gen, Was he there in April 1698 ?

Mr. Csiriway. Yes, my Lord,

Mr. §o!. Gen. Can you tell any particolar Paffa-
ges that can make you remember it ?

Mr. Conweay, Yes, my Lord, I can.

Mr. Sol. Gen. Tell my Lord and the Jury how
you can remember it,

Mr. Coirzay. I remember Mr, Hilfley's Departure,
which was the 24th of Asri/ New Stile, and foon
after Mr. Burnaby came, but I do not know the
time exaltly ; I was defirous to know of Mr, Burnaly
whether he met Mr. Hilflzy upon the way, and he
told me he did meet him, and the next Day I
faw Mr. Oates and Mr. Burnaly walking together
very familiarly, and I took particular notice of it
at that time, Mr. Burnaby being but newly come,
fo that I took him to have known Mr. Brruaby be-
fore, or elfe I concluded him to be a little Impu-
dent by his mtruding into his Company.

Mr., §ol. Gen. Do youremember him in March
before ?

Mr. Conway. Yes, Sir.
Mr. Sol. Gen. What Particulars do you remem-

. ber of his being there then ?

Mr. Conway. 1 remember him to be there on the
Thurfday in Mid-Leut, the Scholars in the Collece
had a pecultar Recreation, which they call, Satw-
ing of the Witch, and Mr. Oates was among them,
and I was one of them that broke 2 Pan about his
Head for Recreation.,

Mr. Sol. Gen. Do you remember the 1t of My,

that there was in your College a Play aded ?

Mr.
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M. Conway. As for the Play, I remember what

Part Ffquire Peal acted in 1t, but I remember not
any Particulars that can make me {o fure as to fwear

that Qates was there 2
Mr. At. Gen. Do you remember any fcuffling for

a4 Place there ?

Mr. Conway. I do not remember it of my own
Knowledge, I heard of it afterwards.

Mr. Sof. Gen. You lay that you faw Mr, Burnaby
and him walking together the next Day after he

came ? .
Mz, Conway, Yes, 1did fo, Sir, --

Mr. Sol. Genr. Did Oates ule to read in the Soda-
lity ?

)Mr. Cenway. My Lord, there was another cho-
fen according to the Cuftom to read, but Mr, Oaves
took the Book, and did read.

Mr. Sol. Gen. Did he read conftantly ?

Mr. Coirzway, 1 did never mifs him any Sunday
ar Heliday all the time.

L.C.¥. From what time to what time did he

read ?

Mr. Coitwoay. From a little after Eaffer till he
Went away,

Mr. A2, Gen. Is 1t ufually taken notice of in the
College when any Perfon who is a Student goes
away from the Coilege 2

Mr. Ceintvay. ‘There 1s nothing moare difcours’d
cf among the Scholars than that, when it happens
any one goes out of the College.

L.C. 7. And pray when did he go away ?

Mr, Centvay, In June, about the twentieth, as
near as I can remember.

Mr, Sof, Ger. Did you obferve him at Dinner
there conftantly ?

Mr. Conweay, Yes, he fat by himfelf,

Mr. 8o/ Gen. How came that to pals ?

Mr. Conway. He fat at a lictle Table in the Hall
by himfelf, for he pretended, being a Man in
Years he could not diet as the reft of the young
Students did, and thercfore obtain’d Jeave to fit
alonc at a little Table by himfelf, and he fat next o
the Table of the Fathers, to which all the Students
were to make their Reverence before they fat down.

L. C. J. He was a very remarkable Man by his
fitting by himlelf 5 did he fic chere always 2

Mr. Conweay. He changed his Table once, and
I tock notice that he fac on the other fide of the
Refectory. |

Mu. §ol. Gen. When was that I pray, can you
remember ?

Mr. Conceay. That was a little after Eaffer.

Mr. At Ger, Wil Mr. Oates afk  him
Queftions ?

Octes. Pray, my Lord, will youafk this Gentle-
man what Religion he s of. '

Mr, Conzway, I am a Roman Catholick,

Qates. Pray, afk him where he lives.

L. C. ¥. Where do you live, Sir?

Mr. Conway. Where now at prefent, my Lord ?

L.C. 7. Where do you ufually live ?

Mr. Conway. 1 am a Fliatfhire Man, my Lord.

Ostes, Pray afk him what name he did go by at
St. Qiners ?

Mr, Conway, By the Name of William Parry.

Qates. Pray afk him by what Name he gave his
Evidence in at the five Jefuits Trial.

L.C. ¥. Were you a Witnefs at the Trial of the
five Jefuits

Mr. Conway, Yes, I was.

L.C. ¥. By what Name did you give your Evi-
dence there ? |

any
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Mr, Conway.- By the Name of Parry,
Oates. Then 1 defire the Court to take notice he
reprefented himfelf by a feign’d Name in a Court
of Record.

M. Conway. 1 went by both Names, my Lord.

L.C.7. Well, make what Advantage you can
of it by and by.

Ouates, Pray, my Lord, afk him, if ever he
heard of any Confult of the Jefuits held here in
England in April 1678,

Mr. Conway. Yes, I did.

Oates. Pray, my Lord, afk him who inform’d
him of that Confuit.

Mr. Conway. I heard it among the reft of the
Scholars, and fecing fome of the Fathers £0 OVEr to
it, I was told fo.

Mr, 4. Gen, Is it an ufual thing for them to
have fuch Meetings ?

Mr. Conway, They have a Congregation ordina-
rily once in three Years.

Mr, Sol. Gen. Does it go by the Name of a Con-
fult, or what Name has it ?

Mr, Conway. Some call it a Congregation, and
fome a Confult.

Mr. §of. Gen. What is the end of fuch Meeting,
as you have heard ?

Mr. Conwway. They fay it was to chufe a Procu-
rator to fend to Reme, and give an account of the
Province, '

Oates. My Lord, I would afk him another Que-
ition, whether he is to have any Reward for giving
this Evidence here,

M., Conwway. No, not that I know of, but what
I expect from Almighty God.

Oates. Pray afk him how long he liv’d at S
Oiers,

Mr, Conwway. Five Years.

Ouates. My Lord, I bhave done with him.

Mr. Sol. Gen, Then call Mr. Haggerfione, and
fwear him, [Which was done,

Mr. At. Gen. Mr. Haggerftone, pray will you ac-
quaint my Lord and the Jury, were you at Sz, Omers
in the Year 1678, with Mr. Oates ?

Mr. Haggerfione. Yes, 1 was, my Lord, I had
the Honour to be of the fame Bench with the
Doctor of Salamanca.

L.C. 7. You mean you were of the fame Clafs
with him,

Mr. Haggerflone, Yes, my Iord of the fame
Clafs.

L. C.%. In what Year was it ?

Mr., Haggerfione. In the Year 1678,

Mr, At Gen. In what Form were you ¢

Mr., Haggerfione, In the fame Bench with Dr,
Oates, in the Rhetorick Form.

Mr., At Gen. Do you remember Mr, Oafes in
April 16%8.

Mr. Haggerftone. Yes.

Mr. At, Gen. What time?

Mr. Heggerftone, He fpoke unto me on the 25th
of April,

Mr. At Gen. What Stile do you mean ?

Mr., Haggerftone. New Stile, Sir; to avoid Con-
fufion, I fpeak of the Stile of the Place where I
was 3 he afk’d me concerning our School-fellow
Mr, Hilfley, who was then gone from the College,
whether I had heard any thing from him fince he
went away, and he fpoke of 2n Indifpofition he had,
for which he preferib’d him a Medicine of Poppy,
and he thought it would do his Bufinefs effetually.

L. C. % Who fad fo ¢
Mr.
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Mr. Haggerfione. The Doltor of Salamanca 3 he
was call’d Sampfon Lucy in the College : and like-

wife he forbid him to chew Tobacco, which hie ufed
to do very much ; he was calPd Titus Ambrofius,

he had twenty Names.
" Mr. At Gen. Was he there all April, Sir ?

Mr. Haggerftone. Yes, he was, Str.

Mr. 4¢. Gen. Did you know him in Merch be-
fore ?

Mr, Haggerfone, Yes, he was there all March
before.

- My, At Gen, Was he there in February ?

Mr, Haggerftone. Yes, as near as I can remem-
ber, he was abfent but one Day, and then he went
to Wation in February, or elle in Fanuary.

L.C.¥. Do you remember when he came thi-
ther firft ¢

Mr, Haggerfione. Yes, my Lord, he came in
Decesnber near Chriftimas, as I remember,

L. C.¥. Wasit about that time, upon your Oath?

Mr. Haggerftone. 1 fpeak it upon my Oath, it

was,
- L.C.¥. When did he go away ?

Mr, Haggeiflone. About the latter end of Fune.

L.C.¥. Was he abfent any time between De-
ceinber and Fune 2

Mr. Haggerflone, 1 do not remember that he was
abfent, fave only in Fanrary or February, and that
was not for above a Night, when he went to
Watlen,

L. C, . Might not he be abfent, and you not
mind 1t, or know 1t ?

* Mr. Haggerftone. Sure if he had been abfent, we
could not but have known it.

L. C. 7. How fo, pray you?

Mr. Haggerftone. If any goes away, ’tis {o pub-
lick, that it cannot be without notice being taken
of 1t. |

Mr. At Gen. Can you remember by any par-
ticular Token he was there in 4pii/ or May 2

Mr. Haggerfione. He {poke to me on the 29th
of April New Stile, and told me, that there was a
craving Englifbizan had been there to beg an Alms,
and there was a Collection made for him among
the Scholars, but he faid he would give him no-
thing, for he told me he had been cheated by fuch
an one of fome Pieces of Eight in S$pain 3 this
remember was the 28th or 29th of Apri/ New
Stile. I faw him there the 1ft of, May ; upon the
2d of May there was an Action of the Scholars, and
he was prefent at it ; the sth of May I was at School
with him, when Mr. Poo/ went away for England,
and I heard him about that time preach a plea-
fant Sermon, for he would undertake {ometimes
to preach, and he faid in it, That the late King
Charles 11. halted betwixt two Opinions, and a
Stream of Popery went between his Legs.

L.C. 7. Wasthis in May ?

Mr. Haggerfione, Yes, juft after Mr, Pool went
away for England, and he had fome pretty Refle-
&iOilS in his Sermon about Tofy’s Dog wagging his
Tail,

L.C. 7. Well, do you afk this Witnefs any
Queftion, Mr, Oates ?

Oates. Pray be pleafed to afk him, my Lord,
what Religion he is of ?

Mr. Haggerftone, 1am a Papift, my Lord, I am
not afham’d of it.

- Oates, Pray, my Lord, afk where he lives ?
- Mr: Haggerflone. -At London,

Qates. Pray afk him what Countryman he is?
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Mz, Haggerflone. 1 am a Northuinberland-man ;
my Father i1s Sir Thomas Haggerfione, a Man bet-
ter known than your Father, Dr. Oates,

L. C.¥. Nay, nay, do not be ina Paflion, Man,

Oates, Pray afk him how long I was with him at

St. Omers.

Mr. Haggerflone. For half a Year at leaft.

Oates. My Lord, 1 defire to know how long he
ftaid there himfelf ¢

Mr., Haggerftone, 1 ftudied my whole Courfe of
Humanity there,

L. C. ¥. How long were you there m all ?

Mr. Haggerflone, Seven Years,

Oates. Pray, my Lord, afk him, whether he
knows of any Confult held, orto be held, herein
England m April 1648 ?

Mr. Haggeifione, Yes, my Lord, I faw two of
the Fathers go from 8¢, Omers to the Congregation,
and was there at their Return ; but all that time I
frequented Dr. Oates’s Company, and he remained
in the College.

Oates. Pray, who were thefe two Fathers ?

Mr. Haggerfone. Mr. Williams and Mr, Marfh ,
and when they return’d, Oafes afked me about it,
whether they had been to the Confult, and I told
him there was fuch a thing, but he never knew it
till afterwards 5 but this I am fure of, he was never
miffing all the while, I fat on the fame Banch with
him,

Oates, Pray, my Lord, afk him what Name he
went by at 8z, Omers.

Mr, Haggerfone, 1 went by the Name of Harry
Howard, my Mother was a Howard, Doltor.

Oates. Pray afk him, whether he came into Eng-
[and when he went away from thence ?

Mr. Haggerflone. No, 1 went and ftudied my
Philofophy at Dsaway.

Qates. 1 defire to afk him one Queftion more.

Mr. Haggerftone, Twenty, If you pleafe, Doc-
tor.

Oates. 1 defire to know of him the occafion of
Mr. Hilflzy’s coming away *

Mr. Haggerfione. 1 do know 1t, but truly I can-
not tell whether it be fir for me to {peak of it ? 1t was
upon fome unhandfome account, but I muft not
blemifh any Gentleman, I think.

Oates. My Lord, T will afk him one Queftion
more, whether ever he was admitted into the So-
ciety ?

L.C. 7. I will not afk him that Queftion ; how
often have I told you no fuch Queftions are to be
afk’d ? Muft I make him liable to Penalty ? No,
alk Queftions that are fair, and you fhall have a
fair Anfwer. ‘

Oates, My Loid, 1 have done then with him.

Mr. Sol., Gen, Then fwear Mr. Robert Beefion.

[#Which was done.

Mr. At Gen, Pray, Sir, were you at 8 Oumers
in the Year 77 and 78 ¢

Mr. Beefton. Yes, my Lord, I was.

Mr. At Gen. Did you {ee Mr. Oates there then ?
Do you know him ?

Mr. Begfton. Yes, 1 know him very well, I did
fee him there,

Mr. At. Gen. What Months did you fee him
there ?

Mr. Beefton, He came there in December, the
beginning as I remember, and he ftaid there to
Fune the latter end.

Mr. At. Gen; What year was that in ?

Mr, Begflon, He came in 77, and went away

in 48,
/ Mr,
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Mr. At Gen. Did you~bl>férve him to be there in

o4

April and May 782 Y
P;Jr. Br?é’ﬂﬂfi’ 7Tht’: !atter end of April, and the
beginning of May, Idid. _

Mr., AL Gen. Tell the Court particalarly how
you remember it, ‘

Mr. Beeffor. My Lord, I faw him the firft of
May at St. Omers, where he played at Nine-pins,
and I laid a Wager upon the fame fide that he did,
and loft my Money as well as he. .

L. C. ¥. Do you remember any other time ?

Mr. Beeflon. 1faw him the 2d of Mgy, by the
{fame token that I met him in the College that Day,
when our School exhibited an Action in the Hall,
and I met him after Supper ; now in this Acion
1 had both aéted and fung, and they came and con-
oratulated me for my finging. Mr. Oates faid, ifI
had paid for learning to fing, I had been bafely
cheated : and then in the Morning I was chofen
Reader in the Sedality, the 25th of April, or there-
abouts, for a Fortnight, and Mr. Oafes by his own
Submiffion was admitted to read, only with this
Condition, that if ever he were wanting, I was to
read again : but this I fay, I never {upplied the
Place; therefore I am fure he did continue there
all the while, and if he had been out, I muft have
been called upon to read.

L. C. 7. Were you in the Collegeall the time
he was there ?

Mr. Beefton. Yes, my Lord, I was.

L. C. 7. Did you mifs him at any time ?

Mr, Beefton, No, I never mifs’d him.

L.G.f. Are you fure he was not away all that
time 2

Mr, Beeflon. 1am {ure, as muchas a Man can
be certain of one that is of the fame Family with
himfelf ; nay, Iam as{ure of it, as that I was there
my {elf.

L. C. 7. Can you {peak any thing particularly
of his reading ?

Mr. Begfton, My Lord, I was to have read, if
he was abfent; but I was never called upon to read,
and therefore I may well conclude he was there all
the while.

L.C. 7. He gives a material Evidence,

Mr. Sol, Gen. Was Mr., Oates fuch a remarkable
Man that he muft be mifs’d ?

Mr, Beefton. He was very particular, both for
Age, and thathe had a particular Table to eat at.

Mr, §ol. Gen, Can you remember any thing
clfe °

Mr, Begfton. 1 remember too, that when Mr.
Burnaby came firft, he was often with him ; the 2d,
3d, and gthof May, I faw him there with Mr.
Burnaby, and I took particular notice of the Friend-:
fhip between them, which I thought ftrange be-
tween Perfons thatI fuppofed never faw one an-
other before,

L. C: 7. Have you any Queftions to afk this
Man, Mr. Oates 2

Oates, My Lord, T defire to afk this Gentleman
what Religion he is of ? ' '

_ Mr, Peoften. [ a2 Rewwan Catholick.

Oates, Pray,- my Lord, be pleafed to afk him,
when he went to St Quicrs, and when he came
away from thence, and how long he was refident
there ?

Mr. Beeflon. T know not exa@ly what Year it
was I came, but I ftaid the greateft Part of feven
Years there. ;

Oales. Pray, my Lord, afk him, what Jefuits

went from 8¢, Qiers to the Confult of April 78 ?
Yor. [V, '

- for Perjury. -
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. M. Bégfios. There was fome that pafs'd by, 1
did not take mueh notice of them, *

Oates. Pray, my Lotd, atk him; who it was in-
formed him of that Confult ?

Mr. Beefton. 1 do not know who particularly, I
only heard of fuch a2 Rumour. _

Mr. At Gen. Was it an extroardinary thing ?

Mr. Beefton. No, it was but an ordinary thing
as they ufed to have once in three Yeats. |

Oates. You fay you faw me every Day there ?

L.C. 7. He fays he believes he might, becauf:
you were Reader in his ftead ; and if you had been
abfent, he muft have been called upon to read,
which he was not, he fays, |

Oates. Very well, my Lord, I defire you would
afk him, whether he does not remember fuch a
thing as an Eight-days Exercife, wherein thofe
that perform the Exercife, are feparated from all
Company during that time, |

Mr. Beeftoir. Yes, my Lord, I do remember
that he was once In that Eight-days Exercife, and
during the Eight Days I faw him walk in the Gar-
den feveral times,

Oates. Pray, my Lord, afkhim, if he were an
Evidence at the Trial of the five Jefuits, or Lag-
borin, and whether he gave this Evidence long
ago ? |

Mr. Beeffon. No, 1did not, I was not there.

Oates, Pray, my Lord, afk him what Reward
he 1s to have ? )

L.C: 7. Arcyou to have any Reward for your
Teftimony, Mr Beefton ?

Mr. Begffon No, my Lord,

Oates, My Lord, I defire to know of him, how
he comes to be pick’d out among the reft of the
Students there, to come here, and be an Evidence
in this Caufe? -

Mr. Beefion. My Lord, I was fubpeena’d by his
Majelty, if I knew any thing of this Matter, that
I'thould come here and teftify my Knowledge.

Oates, Pray, by what Name did he go at
8¢, Omers 2

Mr. Befon, By the name of Begffon, as I do
now.

Oates. And is that his own Name ?

M, Beefton. Yes, my Lord.

L.C. f. Pray go on, Mr, Attorney.

Mr. 41, Gen, Swear Clement Smith,

[Which was dones

Mr. Sol. Gen, Pray, Sir, were you at Sz, Omers
in the Year 77 and 78 ?

Mr., Smith., Yes, I was.

M. §ol. Gen, Do you remember Mr. Oates there
at that time ?

Mr, Smith, Yes, Iwas 1n thefame Clafs with him,

Mr. A4f, Gen. Pray when came he thither, and
how long did he ftay there ? | .

Mr. Smith. He came a little before Chriffmas,

and ftaid ull Fuwe.

Mr. 4z, Gen. Was he not abfent at any time all
that while ?

Mr. Smith. No, he was not, except one Day.

Mr. 4t Gen. Do you remember #atton’s Bufi-
nefs, his going thither in Fannary ? |

Mr. Smith, He told me of ir, and that he de-
fign'd to atk the Reétor leave to go.

L. C. ¥. Was heabfentany other time till Fupe ¢

Mr. $mith, No, my Lord, for I will tell you,
I every Day dined with him, eat a Collation with
him in the afternoon, and breakfafted and fuppd in
the fame Refettory, during all that time, except:
when he or I was in the Infirmary.
- D | L.C. ¥
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L.C.F. When ever he was abfent, he was in

the Infirmary, was he?

Mr, Smith, Yes, my Lord,

L.C.¥. Did not he mifs his Breakfaft any time
all that while ?

Mr. Smith, If he did, we ufed to enquire aftet
him.

Mr. At, Gen, Pray when were you in the Infir-
mary ¢ :

Mr, Smith, The 21ft of April New Stile, I fell
fick, and I remain’d fick till May the 4th, and
was in the Infirmary, and then he vifited me almoft
daily, or every other Day in the Infirmary 3 and
on the 2d of May I faw him and one Mr, Burnaby
together, and on the Day Mr. Pool departed, which
I take to be the sth of May, Mr, Oates came to
me as foon as he was gone out of the Houle, and
told me of it; and he did the fame too that Day
that Mr, Hilfley went away, which was the 24th of
April New Stile.

] Mr. At, Gen, Was not he in the Infirmary him-
elf ?

Mr. Sinith. Yes, during this time he came into
the Infirmary, and was fick there.

Mr., A4t Gen. When was that ?

Mr, Smith, A Day or two after Mr, Hilfley went
away, and continued there two or three Days, and
I remember it particularly by this Circumftance,
that he propofed a Queftion to the Phyfician about
himfelf in Latin, and {poke a Soleciim, which was
this, hefaid, 87 placet Dominatio vefira,

Ostes Who did fay fo ?

L.C. 7. Youdid, he fays, {peak that falfe La-
t1n to the Doctor.

Oates. That’s falfe Latin indeed !

L.C. ¥. We know that, but it feems it was
your Latin,

Nr. At Gen. When came he away from §7.
Omers 2

Mr. Smith, About the 20th of June; fomething
after the 20th of Fuie, as I remember,

L.C. 7. Are you fure he was not out of the
College fo long as to make a Journey to London,
and back again ?

Mr. Smith, No, I am fure he could not without
being mifs’d ; and going to School with him, and
eating Dinner and Supper with him conftantly al-
ways at the fame place, I muft needs know if he
had gone.

. (?’afes. When went I away from 82, Omers, does he
ay
yMr.. Smith. After the 2oth of Fune 48,

L. C. ¥. Hesyour old Acquaintance and School-
i;:l}z)w, Mr, Oates ; you vifited him when he was

ick.

Oates. What Religion is this Gentleman of, my
Lord, I would know ?

Mr, §mith. 1am a Roinan Catholick.

Oates. 1 defire your Lordfhip to afk him how
long he livd at S¢. Qmers 2

Mr, Smith, Above fix Years.

Oates. Pray alk him, when he came away ?

Mr. Smith, A little after Dr, Oates came away.

Oates, Did he come direftly for England ?

Me. Smith, No, I did not.

Oates. Whither did he go then ?

Mr. Smith, I went about a little e

Qales. Where, my Lord?

Mr. Smith. 1 went about to take fome Turns in
the Low-Countries ; I went to #arton, and up and
down.

Oates. Heis a Jefuit, my Lord, and that the
World - knows, and muft know.
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. L.C. 7. 1 know nothing of it, I do aflure you.
Oatgs. Pray, my Lord, be pleafed toafk him,
whether he did not hear of a Confult of Jefuitsin
April 78, and what Jefuits went from §z. Omers to
it ? *
Mr. Smith, 1 heard it as a Rumour in the Col-
lege, that there was to be a Congregation at that
time, but I know not where particularly 1t was to
be kept; but Iknow that then there pals’d by §e.
Omers two Fathers, Mr. Marfb, and Mr. Williaus.

Oates, What were they ?

Mr. Swith, Jefuits.

L.C. ¥, He told you they were Fathers.

Mr, 4t Gen, Pray, was it an extraordinary, or
an ordinary Meeting that ¢

Mr. Smith., They ufed to fay in the College,
that it was an ordinary thing to have fuch a Con-
oregation every three Years.

Mr, Sol. Gen, Pray, {wear Mr. Edward Price,

[ Which was done.

Mr, At Gen. Pray, Mr. Price, will you give my
Lord and the Gentlemen of the Jury an accounr,
whether you were at §£. Omers 1n the Year 57, and

»

3.
/ Mr. Price. I was there both thefe Years,
Mr, At Gen, Do you remember Mr, Oates
there

Mr. Price. Yes, my Lord, 1do.

Mr. At Gei, When did he come, and when did
he go away ?

Mr. Price, He came there about December 47,
and he continued there till Fane 78. |

Mr. At Geno Was he ablent from 82, Omers at
any time ali that while?

Mr. Price. Never, that I know of, but one
Night at Watton, when he came back the following
Day, and that was in Fawunery.

Mr. 4t. Gen. Do youremember paiticularly that
he was there in Apriland May 48 ?

Mr, Price. 1 remember Mr. Hilfley, according
to the foreien Stile, left S¢. Qisers upon the 24th of
Asril 78. 1 was told the following Day that M.
Oates wentinto the Infirmary, which was Menday
the 25th, and ftaid there a Day or two, andupon
Wednefdey the 24th I faw him going to Mafs;
then upon the Sunday following, which was the 1t
of May New Siile, came Mr. Burnaly to §t. Omers,
and I faw him in Oates’s Company that Day, and I
faw him on Monday again the 2d of May in his
Company ; I faw him the 3d of May at the Table,
which I particularly remember, becaufe it was the
Feaft of the Invention of the Holy Crofs: the 4th

“of May 1 have no Circumftance to remember him

by ; but the gth of May I faw him take his leave
of Mr. Pool, and I likewife faw him the 10th or

11th of May at another of our Actions, wherein
Mr. Watfor had a Quarrel with him, and beat him.
I fhould have mifs’d him above any other Man, be-
caufe he was fo noted a Man.

Mr. At Ger, What was he noted for? For any
thing elfe but his diftinct Place in the Refectory?

Mr. Price. Yes, he was very abfurd, and always
quarrelling with the Students there,

L. C.¥. Do you remember him read in the So-
dality ¢

Mr. Price. 1 was not of that Bench that he was
of.

Oates. My Lord, 1 defire to know what this Gen-
tleman’s Religion 1s ¢

L. C. ¥. What Religion are you of, Sir?

Mr. Price. If your Lordihip pleafe to know, 1

am a Reman Catholick.
Oales.
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Oates. My Lord, I defire to atk him, when he
went firft to §#. Omers, and when he came away ?

Mr. Price. I was fix Years at 8¢ Omerss [ was
there a twelve-month before Mr Oates came thi-
ther, and came from thence about three Years

120,

Oates. Did you come directly to England when
you came away ! -

Mr. Price. My Lord, I went to Liege to ftudy
Philofophy, and I live now with my Father at

home,

Oates. My Lord, I defire to afk him, whether
he did not hear of a Confult to be held in Apri/ 48 ?
Mr. Price. 1 did hear there was a Congregation
which was their ufual Triennial Meeting, and par-
ticularly I remember about that time there came
Mr. Williams, and Mr. Merfb, and 1t was reported

that they were going to the Congregation,
~ Qates. 1 defire to afk him, if he was not 2 Wit-

nefs at the-Trial of the five Jefuits, or at the Trial

of Langhorn ¢
Mr. Price. No, I was not. '
Oates. Pray, what Name did he go by at S

Oineis,

Mr, Price, By my own Name, which is Edward
Price,

Mr, Sof. Gen, Then {wear the next, thatis, Mr,
Fames Doddington.

Mr. At Gen. Pray, Sir, were you at S, Omers
in the Year 44, and 787

Mr, Doddington. Yes, Sir, 1 was.

Mr. At. Gen, Did you know that Gentleman Mr.

Oates there ¢

Mr. Doddington. 1 know him very well,

Mr, A, Gen. What time did he come to St
Oimers, and how long did he {tay there?

Mr. Doddington, He came about Chbriffinas, and
ftaid about the latter end of Fune.

Mr, Ar. Gen. How do you remember he ftaid
there fo long, what Circumftances have you to
make you remember it ?

Mr. Doddington. In general his Converfation and
Canting Stories after Dinner and Supper, and Times

. of Recreation, made him fo remarkable, that no

body could mifs him all the time he was there.

Mr. At Gen. Did you obferve himto be in the
Hall, or at the Exercifes ?

Mr, Doddington. Yes, Ifaw him feveral times.

Mr. Sol. Gen. Do you remember the time Mr.
Hilflzy went away 2

Mr. Doddingten. Yes, it was a little after Eafter,
and I do remember that two or three Days after I
went 1nto the Infirmary, and faw Mr. Oates there,
and had Difcourfes with him.

Mr. 4t. Gen. Do you remember Mr. Burnaby’s
coming io §4. Omers, and when was it ?

Mr, Doddington. Yes, the 1t of May Mr. Bur-
naby came to St. Omers, and the next Day I faw
Oates with him, and for ten or twelve Days fuccef-
fively they were in one another’s Company ; and
then of a fudden the Correfpondence broke off, but
I know not upon what accoun.

' !_;: C. F. Was he a Reader there, as you remem-
eI ¢ -

Mr. Dodlington. T do remember he did read in
the Sodatity.

L. C. ¥. When was that?

z _ﬂMr. Doddingion. 1 remember he read at Shrove-
ne,

Oates. Did you hear me read there ?

Mr. Doddingtos, Yes, that I did, Sir.

Oates. Were you of the Sodality ¢
Vou, IV, '

Jor Perjury.

Mr. Doddington. Yes, I was, 8ir,

Mr. At Ges. Do’ you remember the time he
came away from St Ouers 2

Mr. Doddington. It was about Midfummer, my

Lord,
Mr. At Gen. Were you out of the College your

felf at any time when he was there ?

M., Doddington. No, I was not.

L. C. 7. Come, I willatk you a plin Queftion s
Was he fo long at any time out of the College as
to come to Londen and ftay here two or three Days,
and come back again ?

Mr. Doddiugton. My Lord, he was fo remarka-
ble by his Stories and ridiculous Ations, and fall-
ing out with every one of the College, that if he
had been abfent, we muft needs have mifled him.

L. C. ¥. Did you mifs him at any time?

Mr. Doddington, My Lord, I never mifs’d him
but one Day,

L.C. ¥. When was that ?

Mr. Doddington. They faid he was gone to /7a!-
on.

L. C. 7. What time was that ?

Mr. Doddington, In Fanuary, about fix Weeks
after he came frft,

Oates. Pray, my Lord, afk him what Religion
he is of ?

M. Deddington. I am a Roman Catholick,

Oates, And a Scholar of St. Ouers.

L. C. ¥. Make your Remarks by and by.

Oates. Pray, my Lord, afk him what Name he
went by at §¢. Omers 2

Mr. Doddington. By the Name of Hollis, my
Lord.

Oafes. Pray, my Lord, atk him how long he
was refident there ?

Mr. Doddington, Near upon five Years,

Oates. Pray, my Lord, afk him the cccafion of

his coming over at firft ?
Mr. Doddingtos. 1 had Bulinefs in England, and I

had a mind to fee my Friends.

Qates, Pray, my Lord, afk him, whether he
did not pretend at the five Jefuits Trial, that he
came over upon the King’s Proclamation, to call
home thofe that were in the Seminaries ?

L. C. ¥. Were you at the Trial of the five Jes
fuies ?

Mr. Doddington. Yes, I was; but if I came over
upon the King’s Proclamation, what hurt 1s there

in that?
L. C. 7. None at all, as I know of.

Oates. Pray, my Lord, afk him, whether he
did return again to §¢, Omers, or no?
Mr, Doddingtos. My Lord, I pals’d by Sz, Omers

once, but I never ftaid a Day in the College

fince.

Oates. Pray, my Lord, be pleafed w atk him,
whether he ever heard of a Confult of the Jefwits
in April 7§ ?

Mr. Doddington. 1 did hear of a Congregation.

Oates, Call it a Confult or a Congregation, 1t 18
all one.

L. C. 7. He fays he did heat of it.

Oates, Afk him by whom he did hear of it?

Mr. Deddington. T faw the Provincial when he

came back from Eugland. _ '
Oates. Who was that Provincial, what was his

Name?
M. Doddington, Mr. Whitebread,
Oates. Was not Mr. Whitebread velident fome

time at 2. Omers 2
Mr. Doddington. Yes, a while he was,

) Qales,
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Ouates. Pray; was not” that Houfe under his Go-
vernment? ‘

. Mr. Doddington. My Lord, I can give no account
of that, buc it is generally under the Government
of the Re&or of Sz, Oiners, _

Mr. Hanfeys. Pray, Sir, give me leave to afk
yon one Queftion: Mr. Oates {peaks of Mr. White-
bread y pray, how did Mr. 77, bitebread ufe Qaies,
when he came back from Eugland ¢

Mr. Doddington. 1 heard fay, he did check him
very feverely for his many Mifcarriages.

L. C. ¥. He heard it, he fays, but he does not
know it of his own Knowledge; thatisno Lvi-
dence.

Vi, Sol. Gen. Pray fwear My, William Gerrard,

[T hich was done,

Mr., A:. Gea. Were you at §¢, Ounicis, Mr. Gei-
vard, i the Years 77 and %37

Mr. Gervard. Yes, 1 was,

M. A:. Gen. Did you know Mr. Oates there?

Mr. Gerrard, Where 1s he, Sir?

Mr. At Gzir, There he 15 1n that Corner, do you
know him?

Mr. Gerrard, Yes.

Mr, At Gen. When came he to 82, Omcrs ¢

Mr. Gerrard, He came to 8, Omers 1n the
Year of our Lord 7%, and he went away in fuie
78. ‘

Mr, A:. Gen. Was he there all the time?

Mr. Geriard. 1 never remember to have mifs’d
him, but only once when he went to #atton tor
a Night,

Mr, At Ger. By what Tokens do you remember
him at any time there in A2 or May ?

Mr. Gerard. The 2d of May we had a Play,
and he was there then, and I remember the 26th of
Mey he was confirmed, and {o was I, it being St,
Augufiin’s Day, and in the Refetory he had a Ta-
ble by himfelf, and I ufed always at Meal-times to
pafs by that Table and mi.kea Bow to the Fachers
above betore I iat down at Table 5 and I do not re-
member that cver he was ablent, and if he had, T
thould fuie!y bave mifs’d him.

L.C. 7 Nvhen was St smnffin’s Day, that
you fay vou.nd he were confirm’d ?

Mr. Gore-od. Tt was the 26th of May.

Mr. z:. Gz, Do you remember him in Aprif
there?

Mr. Gerrard. 1 cannot tell any parcicular Cir-
cumitance in A/, but I do not remember to have
mifs’d him atall in Apis?,

Mr, Sol. Geir. But you faw him there the 2d of
Aav, you fay?

Mz, Gerrard, Yes, 1 did fo, and the 26th of
Moy,

Oates, The 26th of My Old Stile T was there,
my Lord.

L.C. 7. Ay, but e f1ys the 26th of May New
Stile,

Oastes. 1 was not there then, my Lord.

L. C. f. He {wears you were.

Mr. Sel, Gen, Pray, between the 2d and 247th of
Afay New Stle was he abient from Sz, Osmers at any
itme?

Mr. Gervard, 1 never remember to have mifs’d
him at ail 1n that ame,

Mr. At Gen. Do you remember Mr, Pool’s and
Mr. Hiffley's going away ?

Mr. Gerrand 1 do remember Mr, Hilfley’s and
Mr. Poal’s going away, but I cannot fpeak particu-
larly and exactly what time that was.

L. C. 7. Isit ulval to have Scholars go away
without being mify’d?
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Mr. Gerrard, No, my Lord, and he had a par-
ticular Place by himfelf. '

Oates, Pray, afk him, my Lord, how he came
to know that I went away in Fane ¢ :

Mr. Geirard. We mils’d him i his Place then,
and ’twas difcoms’d of all over the Town, that
when the Provincial came he was to be difmifs’d.

Oates. I defire to know what Religion this Gen-
tleman is of ?

Mr, Gerrard, My Lord, I am a Resman Catho-
lick.

Oates. Pray, my Lord, afk him what Name he
went by at St Omers @

Mr., Gerrard, By the Name of /7illian Clsvel,

Oates, Pray, my Lord, afk him, when he went
to §¢. Oiners, and how long he was refident there?

My, Geriard, 1 came there about two Years before
he came, and was there about two Years after he
went away.

Octes. Pray, my Lord, afk him, whether he
came direétly tor Euglend when he left 8¢ Omers 2

Mr. Gerrard. No, my Lord, 1 was four Years
n Low-Germany and Fiauce, and came into Eig-
land the laft Year.

Oates. Pray, Sir, were youa Witnefs at the five
Jefuits Trial, orat Leughora’s Trial ?

Mr, Gerrard, No, 1 was noty I came but laft
Year to Erglaind, Yol you,

Ouafes. Pray, my Lord, afk this Gentleman, whe-
ther he did not know or hear of a Confult of Jefuits,
Fh;lt was to be in Aprif 78, and from whom he heard
1L! |
Mr. Gerrard, My Lord, Iknow it is the Cultom
of the Fathers of that Order to have a Congrega-
tion once 1n three Years, about the Affairs of their
Society, but then no Perfon is admitted to be one
of that Congregation, but them that have been
eighteen Years Jefuits; and he not having been fo
much as a Novice, I know not how, if he had been
here, he could have been prefentati,

L. C. 7. He fays, that there ufed to be a trien
nial Congregation for the Bufinefs of the Society,
but you could not be prefent at 1t, becaufe you had
not been eighteen Yearsa Jefuit,

Mr. Geirard. Aun, dectino offavo currente, is the
Word of tie Rule,

Qates. Pray, my Lord, afk him this Queftion,
How he knows that to be the Rule?

Mr. Gerrard. You or any Man may read them
1n their Books.

L. C. ¥. It {eems he has read them, and he fays
you muit pafs through eightecen Years before you
be admitted of the Congregation; and he belicves
you were not there, for you were not capable of fo
much as a Novicefhip.

Oates. T delire your Lordfhip to afk him, whe-
ther or no he heard me read n the Sodality 2 -

Mr, Gerrard. Yes, 1 did.

Oates. Were you of the Sodality ?

Mr, Geriard, Yes, I was.

Qates. Pray, my Lord, afk him, what Oathsare
there taken before they be admitted into the Soda-
lity ?

L. C. . No, byno means, I will not doit.

Oates. Why, my Lord, may not1 afk it, to
fhew what kind of Men thefe are ? |

L. C. ¥. No, indeed, it is but the fame Queftion
again, that I told you before is not to be afked, for
1t may make him liable to a Penalty; if you come
to bea Witnefs, no man thould afk you a Queftion
that might make you obnoxious to a Penalty, no
rore muft you afk them any fuch Quettions.

Oates,
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Oates. I have done with him, my Lord.

Mr. Sol. Gen. Where is my Lord Gerraid of
Broinley ? '

Lord Gerrard, Here Iam, Sir,

Mr. At Gen. Pray, my Lord, do you remem-
ber Mr. Oates at St Omers in the Year 75, and 78 ?

Lord Gerrard, He was difguifed in another Ha-
bit, and another colour’d Perriwig, the Hair was
blacker than that he has on now ; but I remember
his Face very well, and know him again by the
Tone of his Voice, which was very remarkable ;
but I never remember that he was abfent from §2. O-
mers after he came thither. I remember his coming
exaltly, which was about Chbriftines 3 nor did I ever
hear that he was abfent till 7uue 48, New Stile,

when he went away.
Mr. Sol. Gen. Do you remember, my Lord, when

Mr. Brrnaby came ?

Lord Gerrard. 1 do remember Mr, Buinaly’s
coming, but what time 1t was, I cannot exactly tell.

L.C. 7. Is my Lord Geirard fworn ?

Mr. Sol, Gen, 1 think fo,

Lord Gerrard. No, my Lord, T am not fivorn.

L. C. ¥. Youmuft be {worn, my Lord. [#hich

| . was done,
Now 1f you be pleafed to afk my Lord any Que-
{tions, do.

Mr. At, Gen. My Lord, we defire to know of
my Lord" Gerrard of Bremley, whether he knew
Mr, Oates at 8¢, Ouicis, |

Lord Gerrard. My Lord, I remember he came
in 77, as [ take 1t, 1t was the beginning of Decemn-
ber 3 and never heard he was abfent or mifs’d dill
June 78. 1 remember particularly upon the 24th
of Maich, there was a new Lector to be Reader of
the Sodality ; and Mr. Oates defiring it, he was ap-
pomnted to read. I was there my felf, and I never
miffed himy ; I heard him read, that I do remem-
ber, feveral Sundays and Holidays and never knew
him abfent any one: however for five or fix Weeks
he was conitant at Reading ; and I can the better
remember it, becaufe he had a particular Cant in
his Tone, which all Men may know, who ever con-
verfed with him.,

Mr. Sel, Gen, If Oates pleafe to afk my Lord
Gerrard any Queftions, he may.

Lord Gerrard, Pray, my Lord, let me {peak a
Word or two more,

L. C. 7. Ay, my Lord, pray go on.

Lord Gerrard. I remember I heard Mr. Oates was
at the Confirmation, which was upon St. Aufin’s
Day 5 there was a Confirmation by a Catholick Bi-
fhop, about the 26th of May New Stile, T remem-

ber I heard Mr. Oates was there, and the Bithop did
particularly note him as a Perfon of elder Years than
the reft of the Students.

L. C. F. Do you know this, my Lord,
own Knowledge ?

Lord Gerrerd, 1 do, my Lord,

L. C. 7. Becaufe you fay, you heard it.

Lord Gerraid, Wly Lord, further I remember
this, when the News of the Plot, being difcovered
by Oates, came to 82 Omers, where he went by the
Name of Saipfon Lrcy, and fometimes Titus Ain-
brafins, it was wondered by all the Scholars that
knew him there, how he came to be fo impudent to
pretend he was at fuch a Confult the 24th of April
75: When all the College faw him every Day in /-
Piiland May av §¢. Oumcrs, as much as 2 Man can
be feen in 2 Family, and was never known to be
abfent fo much as one Day ; befides, my Lord, *tis
a thing as generally noted us a thing can be, that no

of your
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Scholar goes away from, or-cotied fo the Colles
of §¢. Omers, but it is particularly known- to the
whole Houfe ; it is the common Neéws and Difcour (e
as much as any-néw Occurrences are here abdut thz
Town, _ -

Mr. Sol. Geir, If Octes be pleafed to afk hin any
Queftions, he may,

Qates, My Lord, I defire this noble Lord may
be afked a Quettion or two 5 I do not remember his
Lordihip there.

Lord Gerrard. I do very well remember the Man
by particular Remarks,

Oates. Yes, my Lord, you have occafion to re-
member me, and fo have your whole Party. Pray;
my Lord, let my Lord Geirard be afked what
Name his Lordfhip went by at $z. Omers.

Lord Gerrard, Mr. Oates, T am not difficult in
telling the Name I went by there. It was Clozrc/.

Qates, Pray, my Lord, I defire to know what
Religion his Lordfhip is of ?

Lord Gerrard. Neither am I athamed to owa m ¥
Religion, Mr. Oaies 5 Tam a Catholick.

Oates. Pray, my Lord, if you pleafe, becaufe
this noble Lord pretends he heard me read, I de-
fire to know of him whether he was of the Soda-
lity 2 |

Lord Gerrard. 1 remember you particularly by
your Voice, and that is one thing that particalar]v
brings you to my Remembrance now.

Qates. Pray afk this Noble Lord, if he was 2
Witnefs at the Jufuits Trial ?

Lord Gerrard. No, I was never a Witnefs in my
Lafe before 5 by the Oath that I have taken,

L. C. 7. *Tis very well, my Lod.

Ouates. Pray, my Lord, afk this Nobleman, whe:
ther he did not know of a Confult in Apri/ 8, and
from whom he knew it ? |

Lord Gerrard, No, I know of none, nor heard
of and but by Rumour, after that you pretended to
difcover fuch a thing,

Qates. Did his Lordfhip fee me every Day, docs
he fay ?
Lord Gerrard. I cannot fay every Day, but I faw

him at the RefeCtory generally, and I remember it
particularly, becaufe he fat at a Table by himfelf 3
I believe he could not be abfent without being mifs'd
becaufe we knew every Perfon that came in and

went out,

M. Sol. Geir. Then {wear Mr, Samuel Morgan.
{ IWhich <was done.

Mr. At. Gen. Mr., Morgan were you at St, Omers
In 77, and 78 ?

Mr, Morgan, 1 was, my Lord.

Mr. 4. Gen. Did you obferve Mr, Octes to be
there at that time ?

Mr. Morgan. Ycs, Idid.

Mr. 4. Geir. Pray give an account when he came,
and when he went away.

Mr, Morgen. He came 14 or 15 Days before
Chriftmas, as Iremember, and went away in Faire,

Mr. A1, Gen. What Chriftinas do you mean, Mr.
Morgan ¢

Mr. Moigan. Chrifimas 47,

Mr. At. Gen. And when did he go away ¢

Mr, Morgan, In Fune 78, he went away.

Mr. At, Gen, Was he abfent any time during that
fpace ?

Mr, Morgan. My Lord, I know not that he was
ever abfent above one Night in all that time.

Mr. At Gen. What time was that one Night ?

Mr. Morgan. ‘Truly, my Lord, I cannottell whae

Month it was very exaltly, - \
VI,
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Mr. 4. Gen. Whither was he gone that Night ¢
Mr. Morgan. He went to Watton, three Miles

off from 8¢ Omers.

Mr. At. Gen. Do you remember the time when
M. Hilfley came away, and when Mr. Burnaby came
to St Omers ?

Mr. Morgan. Yes, I do, my Lord, very well.

Mr. Sol. Gen. Was Mr, Oates there when Hilfley
went away !

Mr, Moigan. He was there then.

Mr. Sol. Gen. Was he there when Mr. Burnaby

came °? |
Mr. Morgan. He was there when Mr. Burnaby

came thither.
Mr. Sol. Gei, Was he there when Mz, Pool came

away ?

Mr. Morgas, Yes, my Lord, he was fo.

Mr. Sol. Gen. T will alk you this fhort Queftion,
do you believe in your Cenfcience that he was abfent

any particular time all that while ?

Mr. Msrgen. No, my Lord, 1 have no reafon to
believe {o.

Oates. Pray, my Lord, afk him what Religion
he is of.

Mr, Morgan. T am of the Church of Euglaid.

Oetes, When were you reconciled to the Church

of Eugland ¢

Mr, Morgan. Five years {ince.

Oates. 1 delire to know of himy what induced him
to be reconciled to the Church of England.

L, C. ¥. This is not a pertinent Queftion, nor
fit to be atked. Is he to give an account of his
Faith here ?

Mr, Fuft. Withius, It feems Mr, Oates 1s angry
when the Witnefles are Papufts, and when they are
Proteftants too.

Oates. When was 1t that 1 came to §2. Omers, do
you fay ?

Mr. Morgan. You came thither in Deceinber 7.

L. C. 7. So hetold you before ; why do you re-
peat things over and over again ?

Ocies. When was 1t I went away from thence,
{1y you ?

Mr., Morgcin. In Fuie 58,

Mr. Sol. Gen. Do you remember the 24th of 4-
prif Old Stile that Year ¢

Mr, Meigen, Yes, my Lord, 1do remember it
very well.

Mr. o/, Gen. Do you remember him to be at
8¢, Owiers that Day ¢

My, Morgen. Yes, Ido, by this Circumitance,

Mr. §el. Gen. Ay, pray tell my Lord and the Jury
that Circumftance, how you come to remember it.

Mr. Morgan, We had the Trial of Ireland
brougnt over to us foon after it was printed, and
there we found mentioned, that Mr. Oates had de-
pos’d, that the 24th of April 78, there was a Con-
fult of the Jefuits, and they met at the 2Whize Horfe
Tavern, where -they refolv’d to kill the King, and
he carried that Refolution from Chamber to
Chamber, and he did nominate the Day ; and ha-
ving it then frefh in my Memory, tho’ he fwore
that he was tue a.4th of April Old Stile in London
at that Confult, yet I found him to be at §2. Ousers
by a very particular Circumftance, My Lord, I
was playing at Ball that Day, and ftruck it over
into a Courr, into which I could not get over my-
felf, but I faw Mr. Oates then walking in the
Court, and I came and borrow’d his Key, and fo
went In, and there pals’d between us Words of
Fr:=ndihip,

L. C. /. When was this, do you fay ?

Mr, Siergan, The 24th of April %8, Gld Stile,
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Ouates. 1 defire to let his Orders be {een.
L. C.¥. . No, he fhall not be put to fhew any

fuch thing.
Oates. He is a Minifter of the Church of Eugland,

my Lord.
L.C. ¥. Sir, we tell you we will not do 1t3 what

ado is here with your impertinent Queftions, have

not T told you, you fhall not enfpare the WWit-

nefles ¢
QOates. He was going to pull out its Orders him-

felf.

Mr., At. Gen. My Lord, Mr. Oafes may fee them
if he will, heis a Beneficed Minilter of the Church
of England,

L. C. 7. Does he mean thofe Orders !

Mr. A1, Gen. Yes, he dogs, and here they are,

L. C. ¥. Let him fee them.  {H0ich was doisz.

Oates. My Lord, I defire to know of this Gen-
tleman, what Name he went by at §7. Ouners,

Mr, Mergan. By the Name of Adsigan.

Mr. Sol. Gen, Swear Mr. Aiundel.

[Hhich wwas doize,

Mr. At. Gein. Pray, Sir, will you give an account
in fhort, whether you were at 8¢ Oiers in 77 and
78, and the Time when Oates came thither, and

when he went away ?
Mr., Arupdel 1 was there when Dr, Oafes came,

and when he went away.

Mr, At Gen, When was that ?

Mr, Arendel, Sir, 1 cannot be pofitive to the
time exatly, but I think it was about Fanzary 77,
that he came there, and he went away about Frie
28. I cannot be pofitive to the time exactly.

L. C.¥. He docs not particularly remember the
time, but he thinks it was about Fanwary 77, he
came thither,

Mr. Arundel, 1 beg your Lordfhip’s pardon, he
came there about Decerniber.

Mr., 4, Gen. Do you remember any particulas
Circumftances, that you faw him there any parti-
cular time !

Mr. Arwizdel, Upon St Augaftin’s Day 1 {aw him
confirm’d.

Mr. Sol, Gen. What Day 1s that ?

Mr. Arupdel. The 26th of May according to the
foretgn Account.

L. C. ¥. Did you know him there then ?

Mr. Arundel. Yes, my Lord, Ifuy I law him
confirm’d.

Mr. Sof. Gen. Do you remember Mr, Hrfly’s
goIng away ?

Mr., Arundel, T do not remember the time parti-
cularly, but I do remember Mr, Oafes was actually
there then.

Mr. Sel. Gzin. Do you remember when Mr. Brr-
naby came to 8t Omers, |

M, Arundel, No, 1 do not remember the time,
but he was there then too.

Mr. 8o/, Gzn. Do you remember when Mr, Pos’
went away !

Mr. Aruudel, No, I cannot tell what Day 1t was,
but he was there at the tiime of his guing away,
upon my Qath.

Mr, 8o/, Gen. Can you tell any other particular
time ?

Mr. Arundel. The 11th of Mey New Stile, there
was an Action exhibited in the College.

L. C. ¥. Was Oates there then ¢

Mr, Arundel, To the beft of my remembrance

he was.

L. C. . He does not affirm any Particular, but

only fpeaks in general.
Oaiss,
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Oates. Are you 2 Proteftant too, Sir 2
WM. drundel, No, Doctor, I am not,
Ouates. Pray, my Lord, 1 defire to know what
Religion he is of ? '
M. Arundel, 1 am a Papift, my Lord.
Oates. Pray afk him by what Name he went at

St. Omers. .
Mr. Arundel. 1 believe you know that as well as

I, Dr. Qates. _ |
L. C. ¥. You muft anfwer his Queftion.
Mr. Arundel. 1 went by the Name of Spencer,

my Lord. ‘
Oates. 1 do remember him, my Lord, to have

been there.
Mr. Arundel. Sir, your humble Servant.

Oates. It 1s almoft feven Years ago, my Lord,
and I may not fo well remember them as they do
me ; but I defire to know when he went to Sz
Oumers firft, and how long he was there.

Mr. Arundel. 1 was there feven Years,

Oates. Pray, my Lord, afk him whether he was

of the Sodality.
Mr. Arundel. Yes, my Lord, I was.

L. C. ‘¥. Was he Reader of the Sodality 2

Mr. Arundel, Yes, my Lord, in my time he was
Reader.

Qates. Then, my Lord, Idelre to afk him whe-
Ler he ever heard of a Coniult of the Jefuits, that
was to be held in England, in April %8 3 and from

whom he heard it. | .
Mr. Arundel, Yes, my Lord, I did hear in the

College of a Congregation, _
M. Sof. Genr. Was that an extraordinary one, or

of courfe ?

Mr. druidel. 1t was only of courfe, as they told
us 3 once in three Years they have one,

Oates. Pray, my Lord, be pleas’d to afk this
Gentleman what Studies he follow’d at 8¢ Quers,

L. C. 7. He was of the Sodality, he fays.

Mr. Arundel. My Lord, 1 ftudied to the end of
Rhetorick. -

Qates, My Lord, Idefire to know whether when
he came from S¢, Omers, he did come direétly for

England.
Mr. Arundel. No, I went from thence to Paris,

my Lord. __
Mr. Sol. Gen. Swear Mr. Chriftopher Turbervile,
[ W hich was done,

Mr., At. Gen. Pray; Mr. Turbervile, will youac-
quaint my Lord and the Jury whether you were
with Mr. Oates at §¢. Ouiers, and when ¢

Mr. Turbervile. Yes, my Lord 3 he went by the
Name of Sampfor Lucy there, and there { faw him,
- and there I was with him all the time ; I was there
before him, and 1 remain’d there after he went
away.,

Mr., A, Gen. What time did he come to §¢, O-
mers, I pray you ?

Mr. Turbervile. Before Chriftinas.

L. C. ’f. In what Year?

Mr. Turbervile. In the Year 774.

Mr, At Geir. What time was it he went away ?

Mr. Turbervile. In Fuue 48.

L C.7. Were you there all that while at §¢.Omers 2

Mr. Turbervile. Yes, I was.

L. C.¥. And to the beft of your apprehenfion,

you think he was there all that while,
Mr. Turbervile, Yes, 1do fo, my Lord.

Mr.-Sol. Gz, Can you fpeak of any particular
Days you can remember ?

Mr. Turbervile. Yes, 1 do remember him upon
the fourth, fifth, and fixsh of AZey, for two or

* for Petjury. -
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three Days together ; for, my: Lord; I do.remem-
ber this Circumftance, Mr. Poo/ abopt that timg
went away, and thatvery Day. Mr. Poo/ went from
the College, Ichang’d my Lodging, and went into
his Lodging, and that Day I faw Dr. Oates. in-the
Chamber, and by the Chamber-Door. |

Mr. 4t Gen. Did he continue in the College from
the time he came about Chrifimas, to the time he
went away 1n fuie 2 h

Mr. Turbervile, Yes, he did, all the while, ex-
cep it were one Night in Fannary, when he went tg
Watton, |

L.C.¥. What time in Fawe did he go away ?

Mr. Turbervile, 1 am not pofitive, but I am mo-
rally fure he went away the 23d of Fune, as nearas
I can remember.

Oates. 1 was there in Fune, that is. very well
known. |

L. C. 7. What do you remember of his reading
in the College ?

Mr., Turbervile. 1 do remember he was Reader
there on Suudays and Holidays for a great while 5 I
cannot {wear upon what Sunday he began, but he
left off the Sunday before he went away.

L. C. 7. As near as you can remember, when
did begin to read ?

Mr. Turbervile. It was the beginning of April,
or latter end of March, 1 cannot juftly fwear which
1t was,

Mr, Molloy. Did he read on Holidays as well as
Sundays 2

Mr. Turbervile. Yes, he did,

Qates. T muft afk this Gentleman one Queftion,
if your Lordfhip pleafe, and that is this, what
Name he went by at S¢. Oniers.

Mr. Turbervile. 1 went there by the Name of

Farmer. |
Oates. Pray you, my Lord, afk him what Re-

ligion he is of 2

Mr. Turbervile. It is a hard Queftion to anfwer
that.

Octes, Nay, my Lord, I defire to know what 1s

his Religion. |
Mr, Turbervile. 1 am, my Lord, a Roman Cas

tholick.
Oates. Afk him when he went to S, Omers firll,

and how long he ftaid there,
Mr, Turbervile. 1 was there feven Years very

pear.

Oates, I defire to know whether he did come a-
way directly to Eugland, when he came from §2. O-
RS, -

Mr. Turbervile. No, my Lord, I went nto ftasy.

Oates. Pray you, my Lord, I defire to know
whether he did go to Rome. |

L. C. ¥. What if he did, what then ? that is
not at all to the purpofe, he went into lraly.

Oates, Pray, my Lord, be pleas’d to afk him
this Oueftion further ; was he a Witnefs on tf}e
behalf of the five Jefuits, or of Langhors at their
Trials ? -

Mr. Turbervile. No, my Lord, 1 wasnot.

Oates. Pray, my Lord, be pleas’d to afk hini
then what Reward he has been promis’d, or is to
have for giving this Evidence,

Mr. Turbervile. None at all, my Lord.

Oates, Pray, my Lord, afk him whether or no
he heard of any Confult of the Jefuits in April 78,
and from whom, _

Mr, Turbervile. There was a Congregation, asl
heard, but I do not remember that any of the

Fathers went ffom the College to it ; feveral cgrge
' ' Y
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by thete, and lodg’d there as they went, and as
they came back.

Oates. Pray, my Lord, afk him how he came
here to be 2 Witnefs in this Caule.

M. Tarbervile. I was fubpeena’d.

Oates. 'Who ferv’d the Subpeena upon him ¢

Mr, Turbervile. The Managers; it was fent to
me by the King’s Counfel, I fuppofe; a Man
brought it to me. . R

L.C. ¥. ’Tis no mattet who brought it you,
you were fubpeena’d, that’s enough. - - -

Mr. Sol. Gen. Swear Mr. Aunthony Turbeiuile.

[Which was doie.

M. At Gén. Were you at S¢. Omersin gy and 78 ¢

Mr, A Turbervile. Yes, my Lord, 1 was.

Mr. A, Ger. Did you obferve the Defendant

Mr. Oates there at that time?
Mr. 4. Tuibervile. Yes, 1 obferv’d him all the

while he was there.

Mr. At Gen. When did he come to §¢. Oiieis 2

Mr, 4. Terbervile. In the Year 77, about Chrifi-
15,

Mr, 4t Gen, When went he away ?

Mr. A, Turbervile. A Gentleman who was for-
merly fworn (Mr. Thoriton) and I weie at Break-
fatt with him the felt-fame time when he went away,

L.C. ¥. When was that ?

Mr. A. Turbervile. 1 fuppofe about the latter end
of Fune 78 ¢

Mr. At Gen. Did you obferve him to be there
in April or May 78 °

Mr. A, Turbervile. He was not abfent above one
Night in Fanzary that I can remember, from his
firft coming thither, for it was impofiible he
fhould be abfent and not mifs’d, he fitting at a
dittin& Table by himfelf, and his Converfation
being fo remarkable for a great many ridiculous
Adtions, and a great many pretty Jelts that he
ufed 3 fo that he was like a illy Perfon, as I may
call him, that ufed to make {port, and no body
could be mifs’d fo foon as he: And I faw a little
Boy in the College beat him up and down with a
Fox’s Tail. Indeed, my Lord, all his Actions
were very remarkable: T faw him very much abu-
five to Perfons that Iiv’d with him in the College ;
and Mr. Oates could not be a Perfon of this Note,
but all the World muft take notice of him, and all
that knew him muft mifs him, if he were away.

L. C. 7. You hear him, Mr. Oates; he gives
you a particular Character; he fays you were a
very notorious Perfon in many Inftances,

Mr, 4, Turbervile, My Lord, I was a Perfon
then the youngeft in the whole Company, and
Mr. Oates being very abufive to me, Idid what be-
came me to right myfelf upon him.

Oates. Pray, my Lord, be pleas’d to afk this
Gentleman what the Name was he went by at
St. Oiners,

Mr. A. Turbervile. By my Grandmother’s Name,
“which was Fermer,

L. C. 7. Do you remember the time when Mr,
Hilfley went away from 8¢, Omers ?

Mr. A. Turbervile. He went away upon a Sun-
day, Mr. Oafes remain’d afterwards there: I am
pofitve I faw him leveral days after.

L. C. ¥. Do you remember when Mr, Burnaby
came thither ?

Mr. 4. Turbervile. Yes, my Lord, and Mr, Oates
was tnere then.

L. C. ¥ Will you afk him any Queftions? if
you are not ready, I will afk him fome for you.
Come, what Religion are you of?
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Mr. 4. Turbervile, I am a Roman Catholick,
my Lord.

L.C. 7. Well, and how long were you at S,
Onmers ¢

Mr, 4. Turbervile, Six Years and upward, my
Lord.,

L. C, 7. When you came away [rom thence,
did you come direétly for Englond 2

Mr. A, Turbervile. I took a Circumference round.

Oates. My Lord, I do find my Defence is under
a very great Prejudice,

L.C.J. Whyfo? becaufe we won't let you afk
impertinent Queftions, or fuch as may render the
Witnefles obnoxious to a Penalty.

Outes. No, my Lord, itis not ft they fhould,
for there 1s a Turn to be ferv’d,

L. C. 7. What do you mean by that? Ay, and
a good Turn too, if thefe Witneffes fivear true:
>Tis to bring Truth to light, and perjur'd Villains
to condign Punithment,

Oates. Good, my Lord, be pleas’d to hear me.

L. C. ¥. If you behave not vourfelf with thar
Relpect to the Court as you ought, pray get you
gone. Do you think you fhall give fuch Language
as this in a Court of Juftice?

Oates. My Lord, I did not defign——

L. C. 7. If you behave yourfelt as you fhould,
you fhall have all due Regard 5 but if you fly out
into fuch abufive Extravagancies, we’ll calm yeu
as you ought to be calm’d, '

Oates. T would vindicate myllf, I meant it not
of the Court,

L.C, ¥. So you had need.  Don’t think we 6t
here to let you afperfe the Juftice of the Court and
of the Nation, as if the Judges fat here to ferve a

Turn.

Oates. 1 fay thefe Men do come to ferve a Turn 3
but I laid no Afperfion upon the Court, nor meant
it of them.

L. C. 7. Behave yourlelf as you ought, and you
fhall be heard with all the Fatrnefs can be defir’d.

Oates. 1 did perceive your Lordfhip and the
Court made yourfelves pleatant with my Queftions.

L.C. 7. 1 did not make myllf pleafant with
your Queftions, but when you afk impertinent
ones you muft be correCed: You fec we do the
fame thing with themy I find fault with nothing
but what is not to the purpofe.

Oates. My Lord, 1 defire 1t may be obferv'd,
that thefe Men that come now, are the fame
Witnefles that appeared at the O/d Bailey, and were
not believ’d there

L. C. 7. Oblerve what you will by and by.

Mr. 4t Gen. No, they are other Men, but
they bear the fame Teftimony indeed.

Mr, Sol, Gen, Swear Mr. Claveriug.

[ #7hich was done,

Mr. At Gen. Come, Sir, Pl afk you a fhore
Quettion ; were you at 8¢ Quiers with Mr, Gates,
and when?

Mr. Clevering. Yes, I was: I came the roth of
Decesiaber 77, to 81, Ouers 5 he told me he came thi-
ther that Day too, and I Iiv’d there all the time
that he was there, which was till towards the middle
of Summer: I do not remember that he ever was
ablent, but once at /7a!t0i.

Mr. /41, Ger. Do you remember Mr, Burualy’s
coming thither?

Mr. Clevering. Mr. Qates was thére when M.
Burnaby came there.

My, Sof. Gen. Was he there when Pzl care o-
way ?

M,
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Mr. Clavering. He was there when Mr, Pool went
away, and likewife I remember his being there at

the time of the Congregation.
Mr. At. Gen, Pray tell the Circumftance how

you know he was there then.

Mr. Clavering. There came a Gentleman there
that defird-a Charity of the Students, and I was
the Perfon that made the Colleftion for him in the
Houfe ; and I remember he did afk if there was

any one that was a Student there that had been In-

Spaiu : We told him there was one, and defcrib’d
him 3 upon which he knew the Gentleman in Spaia.
Upon that I told Mr. Oates, that there was one
there that knew him, but he deny’d to come and
fpeak with him. Now I remember that it was the
ume of the Congregation, for fome made Enquiry
why he got fo little Money at #atton, and it was
faiid it was becaufe the Fathers were gone to the
Congregation in England, And he alk’d e parti-
cularly, what was done at the Congregation in Lig-
land ?

L. C. . Did Oates afk that Queftion ?

Mr. Clavering. Yes, my Lord, he did.

L.C. 7. Whom did he afk it of ?

Mr. Clavering. Of me.

L.C.¥. When was that ¢

Mr. Clavering, 1 think it was about the time of
the Congregation.

L. C. ¥. How came he enquire after it ?
Mr. Clavering. 1 was talking with him, and faid

he to me, Kuow you nothing wwhat the Bufinefs is that
they are to do at the Congiegation £ Sad I, Mr. 1 ucy,
{ kinowo not what they doy I think not much : For I
bear at thofe Meetings inany times they ffay an bour or
two, and bave done when 1hey bave chofen their Pro-
curator,

Mr. Sol. Gen. And you believe he was there all
the time ¢ '

Mr, Clavering. Yes, my Lord, I do believe it,

Oates, Pray, my Lord, let me afk him a Que-
ftion or two.

L. C. ¥. Ay, what you will.

Ouates. What Religion 1s this Gentleman of ?

Mr. Clavering, 1 am a Catholick.

Oates. A Romain Catholick you mean, I fuppoft?

Mr. Clavering, Yes, T always underftood it fo,
Mr. Qates.

Oates, My Lord, I defire to know how he came
not to be produc’d at the Jefuits Trial, to give this
Ewvidence he gives now ?

M. Clavering. 1 can give a very good Reafon
perhaps : I was then, my Lord in Germany,

L. C. ¥, That’s Reafon good cnough of all con.
fcience, .

Mr. fuft. Withins. That was a new Quettion,
and you have a fatisfaCtory Anfwer, I think,

Mr, Sof, Gen, Swear Mr. Fobu Copley.

| W hich was done,

Mr. 42, Gen, Were you at §4 Omers in 7% and
78 ¢ .

Mr, Copley. Yes, 1 was,

Mr. At. Gen. Was Oates there then ?

Mr., Copley. 1 faw him all the time he was there.

Mr. §ol. Gen. When did he come thither ?

Mr. Copley. He came a little before Chriftmas, to
the beft of my Remembrance.

Mr. Sol, Gen. When went he away ?

Mr. Copley. In #8. |

Mr. Sol. Gen. In what Month in 48 ?

Mr. Copley. In Fune 48.

5 I\’I;‘.‘Sﬂ. Gen. Was he abfent any part of that
tme «

Vo, [V,
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Mr. Copley. 1 was there, and ke was there too.
Mr. §ol. Gen. Was he ablent any part of the time

- from Chriffmas to Fune.

Mr. Copley. Nay, I am fure he was there all the
time, except that Night that he was abfent at Jar-
ton, and that was in Fannary.

Oates. Pray, my Lord, afk him what Religion
he 15 of ?

. Mr. Copley. Does your Lordfhip afk me that Que-
1on °

L.C. 7. Yes, I do afk you ; Mr, Oafes would
know 1r.

Mr. Copley. Iam a Roman Catholick, my Lord.

Mr. Sol. Gen. Swear Mr., Cook. [IWhich was done,

Mr. 4t Gen. Did you know Mr, Qates at St O-
mers, and when ?

Mr., Cook, He came there a httle before Chrifi-
mas 77.

Mr. At. Gen. How came you to know him there ?

Mr. Cook, T liv’d in the Houfe then.

- Mr. At. Gen. Was he there all April and May 2
© Mr. Cosk. Yes, he was till the Jatter end of
Tune.

Mr. At Gen. Did you fee him every day 2

Mr. Cosk. Yes, I did.

Mr, At. Ger. Can you tell any particulir time ?

Mr. Cook. I am pofitive he was there the gorh of
April,

Mr. A2, Gez, What Stile ?

Mr. Cosk. New Stile,

L. C. 7. How do you know he was there then ?

Mvr. Cook. It is a remarkable time ; there 1s a
Proceffion that they keep there on that Day from
the Sodality to the Church, and I faw him go among;
the reft at the latter end among the Rhetoricians,

L.C.}. What fay you, was he there on that
Day Mr. Hilfley went away 2

Mr. Cock. I do not remember that,

L. C.¥. Do you remember Buraady ¢

Mr, Cook, I was there when Mr, Buraaly went
away.

L. C. ¥. But when he came, was Oates there ?

Mr. Cook. I cannot fpeak particularly to that,

Mr. At. Gen, What was your Place in the Col-
lege ¢

Mr, Sel, Gen. My Lord, he isa Lay-man, be {ure,

Mr. Cook, 1 was a Servant itn the Foufe,

Oates, In what Place do you {erve ?

Mr. Cock. T was a Taylor.

Oates. 1 do not remember him.

M. Cook, But I remember you.

Mz, Sol, Gen, Swear Fo. Hright, Efqs

[ Which was done,

Mr. 4. Gen. Do you remember Oates at §4, O-
Mers ¢

Mr. Wright, Yes, 1 do.

Mr. At. Gen, When was it ¢

Mr. #right, The Winter before the notice of the
Plot was.

Mr, At Gen, What Yearwas 1t in ¢

Mr., Wright. In the Year 77.

Mr. At, Gen. What Month in that Year did he
come thither ? _

Mr. Wright. 1 cannot tell, it was Winter-time.

Mr. At. Gen. When did he go away ?

Mr. Wright. He wentaway in Summer, I cannot
tell juft the time,

Mr. At. Gen. Was he ablent at any time, from
his coming in Winter, to his going away 1n Sum-
mer ¢ '

Mr. Wright. The Scholars faid he was once at a
Place called 77 ai1on.
E L.C.¥.
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L.C. . Come, thisfays nothing to the purpofe.

Mr. Sol. Gen. My Lord, we leave it here.

L.C. 7. What fay you to it then, Mr. Ouafes ?

Octes. Flas Mr. Attorney done?

Mr. At Ges. Yes, we have done for the pre-
fent,

L. C. F. Then are you to make your Defence.

Qates. My Lord, here is an Indiétment brought
again{t me for Perjury 5 and this Indi€tment {ets
forth, That I flonld upoir the 177¢h of December ap-
pear af the Old Bailey, aiud thire frocar, The! there
was a Treafopably Confull of the Fefuils met at the
White-Horfe Tevern i the Stwrand, and that this
Treafonable Confrlt 2id divide itfelf into leffor Compa-
nies and Meetings, and that I carricd about a cortain
Refolution, which the Filuits came to, concerning kil-
tigr the King, fioin Chaisber to Chainber to be finid.
My Lord, Inavea grear Excepiion to make to this
Indi€tment, and that 15, my Lord, asto the Form.
For, by your Lordfhip’s Favour, I think the Per-
jury is not well affign’d, and according as I am ad-
vifed, T ofter this to yeur Lorfhip’s Confideration,
It fays in the Afignment of the Perjury, Ui revere
& iz jaifo pradifins 'Viws Oates non profens fuit od
eliguenr Cenfuttationwin Jefuitarmin apud Je White-
Horle Tavern predié?® dn le Strand i Con?® Ml
preecill fuper wicdfiun qrartuin dicin April’ gino

cil Niltucefine,

L. C.F. How, ALilliccfino !

Oafes. vly Lord it is Law-Latin, T fuppefe it
mav ferve 1na Court ?

L.C. 7. No, it 1s true Latin there.

Oales. I cannot tell how to read it better.

L. C. 7. Ido believe that.

Ouates. 1t is written in fuch a Hand, I canoot read
it 5 but the Subltance of it is, it fays here, That I
did not carry any Refolution from Chamber to
Chamber figizana’.  Now the Evidence charged up-
on meto be given, 1s, that I did not fee it fiona?’
So that the Affignment of the Perjury does not pur-
fue the Oath as it is fet forth 3 for if it be Jigiics In
the Evidence that was given, it cught to be fiyinar
in the Perjury that is affigned 3 and I humbly crave
the Opinion of your Lordfhip and the Court upon
this Point,

L. C. 7. Look you, Mr. Oates, that you offer’d
before, and I gave this Anfwer, which I muft now
repeat, That now we are upon the Fa&, and this
Exception will bs fav’d to you for its proper time,
if you be convited. It isnot proper now ; bus {up-
pofe there were that thing which you fay is an Ob-
je€tion, yet you muft know, that there are two
Perjuries that are affign’d ; the one is upon the hrft
part of your Oath, which was, that you were pre-
fent ata Confult of the Jefuits the 24th of April %8,
at the W bite-Horfe Tavern in the Strand, Ubi reve-
7a you were not there,  Now, do you admit 1n the
firlt place, thar you were forfworn in that paril-
cular ?

Oales. No, my Lord, 1do not.

_ L. C. 7. If the Jury find that you were forfworn
m that frfl Peint, that you were not there, 1t will
be eafily bi:fii:ved you hwore falfe in the other Point,
that you did not carry the Refolution from Chamber
to Chamber,

~ Oates. But, my Lord, it is not well affign’d, I
think.
N L. C. 7 That will be favid to you after the Ver-
dict, Ttcllyou, if there be occafion for it.

Oates, My Lord, 1 fuppofe the Proof ought to

be according to the Record, and the Record makes
the Perjury differ from the Oath,
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L. C. . Ttell you, thatis to the Form, and that
will be fav’d to you after the Verdiét one way or
the other.

Oates. Then will your Lordthip be pleafed to
confider there was a Record brought in, which is
almoft the fame with that 1 am to offer to be read
on my behalf, and which is the firlt Proof that I
have to offer of the Confult that was held in Londos
in April 78, And I defire Mr. Percivile may be
called, 1torgethis Chriftian Name, and Mr. 7aurbai
who is my Sollictitor: But pray, my Lord, let
me firft have the Opinion of the Court, whether
they did prove the Words that I am {aid to fwear,
as they are laid 1n the Indiltment.

L.C.¥. Yes, very fully, we think fo; but the
Jury are to try that, that 1s a Pomt of Falt: but
if you will, youfhall have our Thoughts about it
We think they are fully proved,

Cryer, Herels Mr, Percivile,

Oates. Pray fwear him. [7Fbich wwas deie.

L.C.¥. What do you afk him?

ates, Nv. Percivile, you examin’d the Convi-
Ction of Mr. [reland, pray putitin: Is it a true
Copy ?

Percivile. Yes, it 1s.

Oates. Mylord, I defire thiat the Conviction and
Attainder of My, Irelaid may be read.

Mr. . Gen. It has been read already,

Oates, My Lord 1 will not take up the Cowrt’s .
time any more than is necellary for my Defence.

L.C.¥. Nay, do as you will, as long as you offey
things pertinentand decent, the Court will hear you
with all Patience, and you may take what time is
neceffary {or you,

Oates. T thank your Lordihip: I defign’d no-
thing at all of Refleciion upon the Court, but a
RefleClion on the Wimefies thut came in againft

1e. '

Cl.of Cr. This is a Copy of the fame Record
that was before read.

Oatcs. Well, if that be allowed for Evidence for
me, I am contenied to fpare the time of the Court,
not to read it againj bur, my Lord, I offer this,
and delire to have Couniel affign’d me to argue this
Point 1n Law; thatis, whether or no the Convi-
ctions and Acttainders of Irclend, Ihilebiead, and
the reft of them, of a Trealonable Confult of the
24th of April 78, where 1t was refolved to murder
the late King, ought not to be taken as a fufficient
Leeal Proot of the Fact, {fo long ss thofe Attain-
ders remain of force? And whether the Aver-
ment of that being falfe, is to be recetved againft
thofe Records?

L. C. . There1s no difficulty in thatat all in the
World, Mr. Oates.

Qates. M}' L{er, I do not 1{110‘.‘4' the Lﬂw, and
therefore I pray I may have Counfel affign’d to ar-
eue that Point.

L.C.¥. There 1s no queftion init. God for-
bid, if a Verdit be obtain’d by Perjury, that
that Verdict fhould protet the perjur'd Party from
being profecated for lus falfe Oath,  There were
no Juftice in that; nor 1s it an Averment againft a
Record, for thisis nota Writ of Error in Fa& that
will reverfe 1t, but the Record remains a good Re-
cord and unimpeached {till : But tho’ it be a oood
Record, yet it is lawful to fay this Verdict was ob-
tain’d upon the Teftimony of fuch an one, thar
forfwore himfelf in that Teftimony, and for that
particular Perjury he may furely be profecuted,

Oates. Is not that Attainder an uncontronlable

Evidence of the Fadt, till it be reversd ?
L. C. 7.
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L.C. % Yes, itis againft the Party attainted ;
but if that Attainder was founded upon a Verditt
that was obtain’d by Perjury, God forbid but he
fhould be told fo that did perjure himfelf,

Oates, Well, my Lord, if your Lordfhip rules
that for Law, then I will goon; and I muit now
obferve to the Jury in the opening the Evidence
two things. Firft, That the Indi&ment upon
which Ireland was tried, was found the 16th of
December 78, and on the 1 9th of December, the
next Day Ireland was tried at the O/d-Bailey ; and
then I find this Indi€étment brought againft me for
Perjury, is found at the O/d-Bailey fix Years after
the Fadt, by fpecial Commiffion. Now, I fubmit
it to your Lordthip’s and the Jury’s Confideration,
why the Prefentment and the finding of this Bill
for Perjury has been {o long delay’d, fince it ap-
pears by the Evidence, that the Witnefles that have
been produc’d to prove the Perjury, were either at
the Trial of the five Jefuits, or might have been
produced then 3 and tho’ they are not all the fame
Perfons, yetthey all bear the fame Teftimony that
was then offered, but were not credited; and I
hope when my Evidence 1s heard, they will have the
fame Reputation with this Jury that they had with
thofe others. My Lord, I muft acquaint your
Lordfhip and this Court, That in this Indi€ment
for which Mr. [reland was convifted, Mr. W hite-
biead and Mr. Fenwick did undergo part of the
Trial, and did hear the whole body of the.Evi-
dence that the Witnefles teftified againft them
but there being but one Witnefs againft them two
at that time, which was my felf, (Mr. Bedke being
then upon an Intrigue, as your Lordfhip may re-
member) my Lord Chief Juftice Scroggs, who was
then the Mouth of the Court, did difcharge the
Jury of Mr. Whitebread and Mr, Fenwick, and re-
manded them to Prifon, which Mr. Whitebread {ix
Months after did remark to the Court, and urg’d it
as & Plea for himflf to be difcharged 3 but that be-
mg over-ruled by the Court, he was tried. Now,
he had fix Months time to provide him{elf with new
freth Evidence to afperfe me, and to endeavour to
falfify that Teftimony I gave in againtt W hitebread
and Fenwick, when Ireland was tried, and fo he
knew what it was. I muft further obferve to you,
my Lord, and Gentlemen of the Jury, That my
Cafe 1s very hard, that fince the Subftance of my
Teftimony was with Credit receiv’d, and the Jury
upon conviting them were acquainted, ¢ That
¢ they had found, an unexceptionable Verdi& ;
¢ That all the Objettions againft the Evidence
““ were then fully anfwer’d 3 That there was no-
““ thing that the Prifoners had been wanting in to
“ object, which could be objected 3 and that the
““ thing was as clear as the Sun:” And yet after

fiv. Years time, I muft come to be called toan ac- ]

count for Perjury in my Teftimony of that part of
the Popith Plot, with which the King and King-
dom, four fucceflive Parliaments, all the Judges
of the Land, and three Juries, were {o well fatisfied.
I fhall therefore offer to your Lordfhip and the
Jury’s Confideration the unanimous Votes of three
Floufes of Comumons ; I fhall offer the Proceedings
of the Houfe of Lords, thatis the higheft Judica-
ture 1n the Kingdom; I fhall prove what I have
open’d by the Teftimony of feveral Noblemen
that are here, who will teftify this for me. My
Lord, .1 fhall prove, that feveral Attempts have
been miade to bafle this Teftimony, as that of the
Murder of Siv Edmandbary Godfrey, who took my
Digoﬁt:m;g} the Contrivance of Parne, Farewell,
OL, 1V,
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and Thompfon, made in the Year 81 or 82, I forget
which 3 I fhall then produce Evidence that I was
atually here in Town at the time in queftion ; and
then upon the whole I {hall fubmit it to your Lord-
fhip and the Jury. But to prepare your Lordfhip
and the Jury the better for my Evidence, I would
again urge the ftrangenefs of this Profecution, and
the Hardfhip that 1s put upon me, to be tried for
Perjury in an Evidence given fix Years ago, and
formerly very induftrioufly, tho® not fuccefsfully,
endeavoured to be falfificd by fixteen St Omers
Youths, that were produced and examined before all
the Judges in the Kingdom, and that not only once
at Whitebread’s Trial, but a {fecond time at Laug-
bori’s Trial 3 in neither of which would the Jury
believe them, becaufe of their Religion and Edu-
catton, and the Perfons under whom they were
educated, who were Men of known Artifice, Then,
my Lord, I would argue thus: If at that time my
Evidence were true, it muft be true ftill, for
Truth 1s always the fame; and if it were then
true, and I can prove it to be true, *twill be thought
a hard thing without all doubt, that this thould be
put upon me. Then, my Lord, I would fain know
from my Profecutors, why this Inditment of Per-
jury has been deferred folong? Why thefe Witnefl
fes that come now to teftify this matter, and could
then have been brought, did not come before, to
juftify at the Trials of thefe Perfons what they now
fay, which might have fav’d their Lives, if true, and
had 1t been credited, Then I fhall offer to your Lord-
fhip what I defire you and the Jury would pleafcto
obferve, Thattho’ the King’s Counfel are now againtt
me, yet they are alfo again{t themfelves, for they were
of Counfel for the King in thofe Cafes; particular-
ly Mr. Sollicitor at Langhorn’s Trial, Sir Robert
Sawyer at Sir George Wakeman’s Trial 5 they were
of Counfel before for the Truth of my Teftimony ;
they are now againft it, I only mention that, and
pafs it over. But this 1s not the fitlt Attempt that
has been made to difcredit the Teftimony of the
Popifb Plot, as 1told you before. Now, can it be
{uppofed that the Love and Defire of Publick
Juttice can be the Caufe of this Attempt to falfify
my Evidence after fo many Trials, in which it has
been credited and confirmed? Can any thing, my
Lord, more plainly tend to deftroy and fubvert the
Methods of Juftice, to frighten all Witnefles from
henceforth from ever appearing to difcover any
Confpiracies? And does 1t not tend to expofe and
vilify the known Underftanding and Juftice of the
late King of Ever-bleffed Memory, to arraign the
Wifdom of his Privy-Council, his great and noble
Peers, his Loyal Commons in three fucceffive Par-
liaments, his twelve Judges, and all thofe feveral
Juries that were upon thofe Trials? Had not thofe
uries Senfe ? Had they not Honefty ¢ Had they
no Confciences? And the Judges before whom
thofe Confpirators were tried, were they Men of no
Juftice, nor Honour, nor Integrity, nor Confcience,
nor Underftanding ? Shall thofe Juries be faid to have
drawn the innocent Blood of thefe Men upon their
own Heads and the Nation ? As, if I were perjur’d,
it muft be innocent Blood that was fhed upon it.

L. C. ¥. No, no, that gaes a great deal too far,
Mr. Qates : The Jury have no fhare, nor the Judges
neither, in that Blood which was fhed by your
Oath..

Mr. Fuft. Withins. No, that is your own moft
certainly, and not theirs,

Oates. But this, 1 fay, makes it moft plain: The
Evidence was then true, and I hope I fhall make it
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as evidently plain, ’tis as true now ; and I do not
queftion, but upon the Evidence I fhall now give,
both pofitive and collateral, the Jury will believe
me, and acquit me of this foul Accufation. Pray,
my Lord, be pleas’d to confider, that when the
Jury brought in freland guilty of the High-Trea-
fon, of which he was accufed, and convited lllm,
Pickering, and Greve; fays my Lord Chief Juftice
Scropgs (that then was) to them: Gentlemen, you
bave done like very good Subjedis, and wery good
Chriftians, that is, like vcry good Proteffants s and
now much good may do thein with their thirty thoyfand
Maffes ; as I fhall prove he did fay. Then I infift,
in the fecond place, that W hitebiead’s Conviction
does re-inforce the Conviftion of Irelend, becaufe of
the Attempt by the §2. Omers Witnefles to have o-
verthrown my Evidence: But fince I am attack’d
again in the fame kind, by the violence of the Po-
pith intereft, and by the Malice of my Popith Ad-
verfaries, I am contented to ftand the Teft with all
my heart And then, to conclude all, I fhall {hew
the Court, that ’tis in vain for the Popith Party to
expect and think to wipe their Mouths, with Sofe-
mon’s Whore, and fay, they bave done no Hicked-
aefs.  No, I queftion not but thoufinds of Pro-
teftants in this Kingdom are fully fatisiied and con-
vinced of the Truth of the Popifh Plot, all and eve-
ry Part of 1. Now, my Lord, if you pleafe to
give me lcave to proceed on in my Evidence, I
{hall beg that thefe Records of Conviction may be
read, which are my firft Proof of the Confult; and
I thall then bring Witnefles, vivd woce, and fhall
make 1t appear, that what I did fivear at thofe
Trials was true.

L. C.J. Not to interrupt you in your Defence,
or the Method you will take for it, I would put
you upon that which is proper for you to apply
yourfelf to, becaufe the Queftion now is not, whe-
ther there was a Confult or Congregation of the Je-
foits here upon the 24th of Apri 28? but the
Queftion that toucheth you is, whether you were pre-
fent at any fuch Confult here in Londox the 24th of
April 78 2 Thefe Gentlemen, fome of them, do fay,
there was a Confult, and others that they heard of
it, and believe there was fuch a one, becaufe it was
ufual to have a Triennial Congrepation for fome
particular Purpofes : But the Queftion is, whether
you have {ufficient Proof to prove yourfelf to be
here on the 24th of April 48, at which time it is
agreed on all hands there was a Confult ?

Oates. But will your Lordfhip be pleas’d to take
notice of the drift of the Evidence, how they are
confiftent one with another? Thefe Gentlemen
that have now been fworn to prove that I was not
at this Confult do attempt to prove that I was at
S¢. Omers : Now to anfwer this, I fhall not go a-
bout to prove that I was not then at §¢. Osers, but
that I was actually then, and about that time, here
in London 5 and then all that Proof that Mr. At-
torney-General has brought, muft be laid afide.

L, C. 7. You fay well ; prove that.

Oates. Now, my Lord, to introduce and pre-
pare the Jury for this, it will be neceffary, I hum-
bly conceive, to read the Records of the Conviction
of Whitcbread and Irelaud,

_L. C. 7. Well, go your own way ; weare notto
ﬁll‘ﬁ& you: T only tell you where the Quettion
1cs.

Qales, Sir Samuel Afrey, pray be pleas’d to read
them in Englifs, that the Jury may underftand
them. Fult rend Jrelaia’s Record.

[WWhich was done,
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Qates, Now read Whitebreed’s Record @ Read
but the Attainder, I will not trouble the Court
with the whole Record.

Cl. of Cr, < Thomas White ahas Whilebread, H/il-
<« Jiam Harconrt alias Harrifon, Fobn Fenwick,
< Yobn Gaven, and Anthony Turacr, were found
«« ouilty of High-Treafon, and attainted, and Exe-
« cution awarded againft them upon that At-
¢ tainder.”

Oates. Does not the Record fay, the Jurors fay
upon their Oaths they are guiliy.

L. C. ¥. Yes, I’ll warrant you.

CL of the Cr., It is dicuut fuper facramenisa fuuns,

Qates. Very well. Thefe, my Lord, I do pro-
duce as my firft Evidence, to prove that there was
a traiterous Confult, held upon the 24th of Aprif
8, at the Wbite-Horfe Tavern in the Strend, it
having been believed and affirmed by two Verdidts.
Now give me leave to ofter but this to the Courr,
that at the Trial of Mr. fredund T gave fo full and
ample a Teltimony againit 7k cliead and Fenwwick,
accompanied with all the Circumftances of Tine
and Place, that my Lord Chief Jultice Seroggs faid,
The Evidence night be fufcicnt to bave falisfied a pri-
vate Confeience, ths’ it woas not a lgal Proof thew to
convicd bim, there being but one IWitncfs cgainft thew :
And for this T call Mr. Robert Blayuey.

Ouales, Pray {wear Mr. Blayney.

. [P bich <as done,

L. C. 7. What co vou afk Mr, Blayney ?

Qates, Mr, Blayacy, have you your Notes of Ire-
land’s Trial here ?

Mr. Blayney. Yes, Sir, I have,

Octes. Pray will you look into what my Lord
Chief Juftice Sergges faid when he difcharg’d the
Jury of #hitebread and Feirwick.

Mr. Blayney, Whereabouts is 1, Sir, in the
printed Trial ?

Qates. 1t 1s Page z5.

Mr, Blayney. I have found the Place, what is it
you would afk me abcut it ?

Oates. Whether my Lord Chief Juftice Scrogps
did not ufe thefe Words to the Jury ? 7 do ackiow-
lege that Mr. Oates bas given a very full and ample
Teftimony, accompanicd with all the Circumflances of
Time and Place, againft them all y that may go for
with you, all things confider’d, to belicve there is a
Plot : Yet Idonot think they bave proved it againff
Whitebread and Fenwick &y twwo Witnefles 5 1ho’ the
Teflimony be fo full asto [alisfy a private Confeicice,
yet we wmuft go according fo Law too, It will be con-
venient from what is alveady proved, 1o have theis ffay
till imore Proof come iny tis 4 great Ewideisce that is
againft thew, but it not being fufficient in point of
Law, we difcharge you of thein, It is ot a legal
Proof 1o convidt them by, whatfeever it inay be 1o [a-
115fy your Confciences.

Mr, Blayney. 1 have look’d upon my Notes, and
I cannot find exaétly thofe Words.

L. C. 7. He fays he cannot find that Paffaze as
1t 1s there.

Mr. Blayney. There 1s {omething to that pur-
pofe, my Lord.

Oates, Pray, Sir, will you look into your Notes
in the very fame Place, what my Lord Chief Baron
faid: Zon maft ({peaking to the Jailor) wnderfpand
they are no way acquitted : The Evidence is fo full a-
gainft them by Mr. Oates’s Teftimony, that there is
ne Reafon to acquit them sy it is as flat as by one FWit-
nefs can be.

Mr. Blayney, There 1s fuch a Paffage, 1 find, in
my Notes, .

L.C. 7.
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L. C. ¥. He fays there is fuch a Paflage.

Oates. Then I defire Mr. Blayney would look into
his Notes, what my Lord Chief Juftice Scrog gs faid
in his fumming up the Evidenceagainlt Jrcland, He
mentions the Evidence of Sir Dennis Afpburnbam,
who was produced to difcredit me, and then he
adds, When the Matter is Jo accompanied with [o iig-
uy other Circumftances which are material things, and
cannot be evaded or deny’d, it is almoft impolfible for
any Man either 1o make fuch a Story, or not to believe
it awhen it is told, ——1It is Ireland’s Trial, Page 72,

Mr. Blayney. My Lord, Ido find fucha Paflage

in my Notes, o
L. C. ¥. He-fays there is fuch a Paffage in his

Notes.

Oates. Then T would alk Mr. Blayuey another
Queftion at the bringing in the Verdict of the Jury
againft Ireland, Pickering, and Grove, my Lord
Chief Juftice Scropgs (that then was) had this Ix-
preflion : 2ou bave done, Geitlemen, like wvery good
Subjecis, and wvery good Chriflians, that is o fay, like
very good Protefiants and now much good may their
30,000 Malfes do thein,

Mr. Blayney. Yes, my Lord, there is in my
Notes fuch an Expreflion of my Lord Chief Juftice
DCr0ggs. .

Oates. Pray you, Mr. Blayney, have you WWhite-
hread’s Trial 2 The Trial of the five Jefuits, I
mean.

M. Blayney. My Lord when I receiv’d a Subpeena
from Mr, Oates to be here this Day, and to bring
my Notes of Ireland, IWhitebread, and Langhor’s
Trials, I did (as I did before upon another occa-
fion) make a Search for all my Notes, but could
not find any but thofe of the Trial of Ireland and
Leighorn, and thofe I have brought here, but have
not Whitebread’s.

L. C. ¥. He fays he has not the Notes of #hile-
bread’s Trial 5 he cannot find them.

Qates. Then I muft defire, my Lord, that the
Printed Trials may be read.

L. C. ¥. No, they are no Evidence : If you can
prove what was faid at any of them, you may by
Witnefles, but not by the Printed Books.

Oates, Then will your Lordthip be pleas’d to
give me leave to mention what was faid by your
Lordfhip at that time, when you were Recorder of
Londer, about your Satisfaction with the Evidence,

L. C. 7. Ay, with all my heart ; and whatever
I fad, T will own, if I can remember .

Oates, Will your Lordthip be pleas’d to be fwvorn
then ?

L. C. }. No, there will be no need for that 5 I
will acknowledge any thing I faid then.

Oates. Then, if your Lordihip pleales, I will
rcad thofe Paflages out of the Books.

L.C.F. Ay, do fo.

Oates, Says Mr. Recorder of London, (in parti-
cular to that Part of the Prifoners Defence, at
the Trial of the five Jefuits, and the full Scope oi-
ven them of making Objections to the Evidence)
when he gave Judgment of Death upon thefe five
Jeluitsand Laughors (for I now fpeak of your Lord-
fhip in the third Perfon,) Yvur feveral Crimes have
been proved againft you ;5 yon have been fully heard,
and fland convilled of thofe Crimes you bave been in-
dited for,

L. C. F. 1 believe I might fay fomething to the
fame purpofe as you have read now.

Qates, I thank your Lordfhip for that Acknow-
ledgment,

L. G, J. Ay, I'll own any thing 1.did fay.

for Perjury. -
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Oates. My Lord, I have one Paffage more to
urge, and that was, my Lord, after the Jefuits
had been convicted, when the Jury brought in their
Verdict, and found Whitebread, Fenwick, Haiconrt,
Gaven, and Turner guilty, your Lordfhip, applying
yourfelf to the Jury, faid thus to them : Gentleman,
Jyou of the Fury, there bas been a long Evidence giver
egainft the Prifoners at the Bar 3 they were. all in-
daifled, arraigned, and tried for High-Treafon, de-
pending upon feveral Circumftances : They can none of
them fay the Court refus'd to bear any thing they conld
Jay for themfelves 5 but upon a lng Evidence, and a
patient Hearing of the Defence they made, they are
Jound guilty 5 and for any thing appears tous, it is @

Juft Verdsét you have given,

L. C. 7. I bebeve I might fay fomething to that
purpofe too at that time ; and no doubt the Jury
did (as the Cafe then ftood) find an unexceptiona-
ble Verdidt.

Oates. There is another place, my Lord, that
I would inftance in, for your Lordfhip’s Opinion
of the Evidence of the Popith Plot, and that is this:
Now, my Lord, I bring your Lordthip as you were
of Counfel for the King at Mr. Colledpe’s Trial at
Oxford, the 17th of Auguft 81. There you, my
now Lord Chief Juftice, direting yourfelf to the
Jury, had this Expreflion 5 77 come wot bhere to trip
up the beels of the Popiflh Plot, by faying that any of
thein who fuffer’d for it did die contrary to Law 5 for
if Mr. Dugdale was not a Perfon fit to be believ’d, or
if the reft of the Fudges who try’d Gaven were out i
the Law, then that Man dicd wrongfully 5 for be bad
as much right 1o be lry’d according to Law, as any
other Peifon whatfoever, This was your Lordthip’s
Opinion of the Matter then, and your Lordthip, as
Counfel for the King, did there deliver the Law as
well as Iadt to the Jury. If then they wentagainft
Law, that would go to trip up the heels of the Po-
pifh Plot

Mr. Fuft, Withins. We are got into an endlefs
Wood of Sayings of People, Iknow not where and
when ; and when all 1s done, 1t is to no purpofe.

Oates. My Lord, it is a Part, and a great Part,
of my Defence, to fhew what credit has been given
to the Evidence of the Popifh Plot.

L.C.¥. Ay, but what Counfel fays at the Bar,
or what Judges fay in the Court of their Opinion, is
no Evidence of a Fact, of which the Jury are Judges
only.

Oates. My Lord every Judge 1s upon his Oath,
and delivers his Judgment according to his Oath.

L, C, . Not as to the Fact, but only in Points
of Law, fo asto tell the Jury what the Law i1s, 1f
the Faét be {o and fo.

Oates, My Lord, 1t gocs a great way with the
Jury to have the Judge’s Opinion.

L. C. 7. Mr. Oates, decetve not yourfelf 5 all this
you have infifted on hitherto, has not been to the
purpofe, nor is any fort of Evidence in this Cale ;
and therefore do not run away with an Opinion of
this as Evidence ; a Judge’s Opinion is of value in
Points of Law that arife upon Faéts found by Ju-
ries, but are no Evidence of the Fact : for Judges
only do prefume the Faét to be true, as it is found
by the Jury ; and therefore fay they, out of that
Fa& fo found, the Point of Law arifing 1s thus or

thus., Then in cafe, after a Jury has gtven a Ver-
di& of .the Fa&, a Judge’s Opinion of the Faét
(which may be perhaps contrary to the Verdict)
fhould be an Evidence as to that Falt, that would
be to overthrow and nullify the Jury’s Verdict :

No, that is not the Judge’s Province, Surely }rriti
' ' woulc
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would not have a Judge’s private Opinion, that
twelve Men have found a Verdi€t againft the Fadt,
to be an Evidence as to that Fa& : No; but ad-
mit the Fadt to be {o or {o, then the Perfon convited
of the Fact ought to {uffer fo or 0. And by the fame
reafon as this, a Jury of honeft Gentlemen here,
when I tell them here is a plain Fact either to con-
vict you, or to acquit you upon this Indiétment, are
not bound to go by what I fay in point of Fact, but
they are to go according to their own Qaths, and
according to the Evidence and Teftimony of the
Witnefles: Itis not my Opinion that is to weigh at
all with them, whether vou are guilty of this Per-
jury, or are innocent, but the Evidence that is given
here in Court, Therefore what my Lord Chief Ju-
. ftice Scroggs faid at any of thofe Tnals, or what I
faid, or any other Perfon, that either was of Coun-
fel, or a Judge on the Bench, faid as our Opinions,
1s but our Opinions on the I*act as 1t occurr’d to our
prefent Apprehenfions, but is no Ividence nor
binding to this Jury. I muft tell you, there is no
doubr, but that thofe Juries did every one of them
believe the Evidence you gave, or they would not
have convifted the Prifoners. Do you think they
would have found a Verditt againft their own Be-
lief, and being upon their Oaths to make true De-
hverance between the King and the Prifoners, have
perjured themfelves to hang others ? if they had
{o done, they had committed wilful Murder, and
the worft of Murders too, being under Colour of
the Procefs of Law 3 but yetall this is no Evidence,
I do not difcommend you for infinuating thefe
things, as introductive and preparative to what E.-
vidence you have to offer ; butit is no Evidence one
way or other, Alack-a-day! how many times
have we Caufes here in Weftminfter- Hall, wherein we
have Verdit againft Verdict ? and yet no Imputa-
tion to either of the Juries, which might give diffe-
rent Verdicts upon different Grounds, There was
a notable Cafe lately of my Lady fves at this Bar;
We all thought vpon the firft Trial, that fhe had
as good a Title to the Land as could be; all the
Judges and the Counfel went away (I believe) fatif-
fied with the Jury’s Verdiét for her: But when the
Caufe came to be heard again, we found all the
Witnefles to prove her Title, were guilty of noto-
rious Perjury, and the fame Perfons which did be-
lieve before that fhe was in the right, and the Jury
had done well ; when they heard the fecond Trial,
did believe the was in the wrong, and accordingly
the fecond Jury found it fo ; and we believe that laft
Verdict to be good, without any Reflection on the
Credit of the firft Jury, becaufe the Evidence was
as firong on her fide then, as it was afterwards
againft her. In thefe Cafes we give our Opinions
always according to the prefent Teftimony that is
before us.

Oates, Then, my Lord, I offer this to your Con-
fideration, that thofe Men that were thus charged
by me with High-T'reafon, were Priefts and Jefuits

moft of them, and particularly Mr. Ireland, in
whofe Trial I am faid to have committed this Per-

jury 5 and you fhall find him to have been by others
proved a Prieft and a Jefuir, and attually engaged
1n a Defign againft the Life of the King. If I then do
prove that Jreland was engaged in a Defign againft
the late King’s Life, and was a Prieft and a
Jefuit, I defire to know, whether this be not a
Collateral Evidence to render me of Credit fuffi-
cient, and fupport my Teftimony ?

L C. 7. By no means upon this Inditment.
10’ true 1t may give fome Credit to your Teftime-

ny, but it is not of it felf {fufficient: Nay, I'll go a
great way further than that; I will fuppofe that
there was a Confult of the Jefuits upon the 24th of
April 78, at the WWhite-Horfe Tavern in the Strand,
where thofe you fay were prefent ; were all prefent ;
Irelond, and Whitebread, and Pickering, Grove and
Fenwick, were all there, and that they did there
come to a Refolution to deftroy the late King : Sup-
pofe all this to be true, and yet you all this time
are not innocent of the Fact imputed to you, be-
caufe you fwore direltly, That you were there at
that Confult toa, which you were not, 1f thefe Men
fwear true, for then you were at S¢. Oiners at that
time ; and therefore give us fome fort of Teftimo-
ny to fatisfy us that you were here, and then you
will fet all right again. If the Jefuits and Priefts did
plot, that is nothing to make your Evidence true,
if you {wore that which you did not know of your
own Knowledge.

Oates. Shall it be allow’d then, that freland was
a Jefuit and a Papift ¢

L. C. . 1t it fhould, that will be to very little
purpofe for your Turn,

Oates. There 1s the Evidence of a Record for it,
my Lord ; but if that be not {ufficient, I can call
Witnefles to prove it. Pray, call Mr, Miles Pronce.

[Which was done, but be did not appear.,

Cryer. He 1s not here.

Oates.He was fubpena’d, my Lord, to come hither.

L. C. .1 cao’t help it, it he will not come ; but
I’ll tell you, for method’s fake, not to prefcribe to
you, but to tell you what I think may be more for
your advantage than any of thefe Inferences that
you are making, If vou did call two or three Wit-
nefles to prove that you were in Town the 22d,
23d, or 24th of April, it would be the belt De-
fence you can make, and would give the belt An-
fwer to all that is objected againft you.

Oates. 1 will do that, my Lord, then, and fol-
low your Directions,

L. C. 7. Do o, that’s the beft way.

Oates, Cryer, call Cecilia Mayo,

Cryer, Here fhe s,

Oates. Swear her. [ Which was done,

L. C. 7. Well, what do you afk this Witnefs ?

Oates. Pray, Mrs, Mayo, give my Lord and the
Jury an account, whether you did {ee me in Loxn-
don the latter part of April, or the beginning of
May %82 For that is the Queftion now before the
Court.

L. C. 7. Ay, what fay you? When did you fee
him in 78 ¢

Mrs, Mayo. My Lord, I faw him the latter end
of April : He came to Sir Richard Barker’s Houlfe,
where I did then live, and afterwards he came a-
gain thither within a few days, By this Circum-
ftance I remember 1t ; Sir Richard Barker, my Ma-
fter, was fick all the Month of 4pr#/, and in the
Country, only he came riow and then home for a
little while, and went again: Now Mr. Oafes came

there when he was abfent, and a young Man that
lived in the Houfe came to me, and told me, there

was one Mr. Oates in the ftrangeft Difguife that ever
was. Says he, I think he is turn’d Quaker. No,
faid I, he 1s no Quaker, for they wear no Perri-
wigs, and Irebuked the young Man for faying fo.
As for Mr, Oates, 1 never faw his Face before that
time, that I know of.
L. C.¥. How do you know that to be Mr, Oates
then ?
Mrs. Mayo. The Family knew him, and they
told me it was he: Thatis the Gentleman there,
1 {peak
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J fpeak now nothing but that which I teftified feven
Years ago, and it‘ i; all Truth, and nothing but

the Truth. _
L.C.}. Ay, no doubt of it, thou fweareft no-

thing but the Truth. |
Mrs. Mays. My Lord, he came three or four

days afterwards again to the Houfe, and then the
Young-mar, came to me, and told me, that Par-
fon Oates was turn’d Jefuit 3 and thereupon I faid to
him, Good Lord! Why doft thou concern thy felf
with him ? Can’ft not let him alone ¢ I look’d upon
him, and faw him at that time : And when he came
thar time, he went to Sir Richard’s Lady’s Sifter,
who is now in #ales, and coming to her, faid fhe,
Mr. Oates, I hear you are turw’d Jeluit, and we can
have uo Society with you wow : At laft, he ftad to
Dinner with them, and ftaird moft of the Day
there, ‘Then he comes the latter end of May;
Whitfuntide was in Moy that Year, and | know he
came before #bitfuntide by this Token s I fpeak of
the fecond time of hiscoming: Our Cultom in the
Houfe was to wath and fcour before the time, and
1 was fending for a Woman to come and help to
walh and fcour, and then he was walking in the
Garden ; and the Young-man came and told me
Oates was there: He came into the Pantry to me,
Look, faid he, he is come again, and he is turn’d
Jefuit by his Difouife. Why, Bewjamin, faid I,
what haft thou to do with the Man? Can’ft not

let him alone? -
L. C. ¥. What was the Name of that Young-

man you fpeak of ?

Mirs. Maye. Truly, my Lord, he 1s dead, or he
would have teftified the fame thing,
L. C. 7. But what was his Name ¢

Mrs, Mayo. Benjamin ; 1 can’t tell his other

Name.

L. C. . Well, go on.
Mirs, Mayo. Said I to him, Why doft thou fcorn

this Man ? Prithee get out of the Room, I am not
able to hear it: So he walk’d the fpace of an Hour
in the Garden.

L. C. F. Is Sir Richaid Barker living ?

Mts, Mayo, Yes, my Lord, heis, but he is not

well.
L. C. ¥. Was he at home when Oates was there ?

Mrs. Mayo. No, my Lord, I think not,

L. C. 7. Who din’d with him, do you fay, when
he din’d there !

Mrs. Mays. My Lady’s Sifter.

L. C, 7. What is her Name ¢

Mrs, Maye, Madam Thurrel.

L. C. F. And whoelfe?

Mrs. Mayo. And her Sons.

L. C. J. Where are they ? ,

Mrs, Mayo. They are both dead,

L, C. 7. And who elfe was there?

Mrs. Mayo. One Dr. Cocket.

L.C. 7. Whereis he?

Mrs. Mayo. He is in Hales too, my Lord.
. L.C. . *Tis a great Misfortune to have fo ma-
ny dead, or fo far remote,
. -Oates. My Lord, fix years time makes a great
Alteration in a Family.

L. C. J. 'Was there any body elfe there ?

Mrs, Mayo. There were two of the Daughters,
and they could all come and teftity the fame thing,

L. C. ¥. Where are they, and what is become of
them ! "Why are they not here?

Mrs, Mayo. They are living in Lincolnfbire, my
Lord, I think.

L. C. 7. What elfe have you more to fay ?
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Mr. At. Ger. Pray, Mrs. Mayo, let me afk you
a Queftion: What coloured Clothes had he on
when you faw Hiim firft? -
Mrs. Meys, He had a whitifh Hat, and colou-

red Clothes.
Mr. Sol. Gen. What time of the Day was it you

faw him ¢

Mrs. Mzys. In the Morning,.

L. C. 7. Did he gopublickly?

Mrs Mayo. Yes, he went publickly,

Mr, §ol. Gen. Did he come often to the Houfe ?

Mrs. Mayo. He was there frequently, my Lord.

Mr. Sol. Gen. Then it feems he was fo difguis’d
that lie could walk publickly in the Streets of Lan-
aon at Noon-Day, and was frequently in the Family?

Mrs. Meays. Yes, my Lord.

L.C. 7. Nowtell me who was in the Fami-
Jy |

Mr, At Gen, Mrs. Mayo,————m—

L. C. 7. Pray, give me Jeave to afk her the Que-
ftion: Who was there at that time ?

Mrs, Zdayo, St Richard Barker’s Lady’s Sifter,
Madam Thurrel, and his two Daughters, and two
of his Kinfmen, and two of the Servants, one is here
a Witnefs now.

L.C. ¥. Who is that, that is a Witnefs now ?

Mirs. Aaye. One that belongs to Sir Richard Bar-
ker, and the other is now dead, and thofe two Kinf~

men are dead.
L. C. F. What 1s become of the two Daughters,

fay you ?

Mrs, Meaye. They are in Lincolnfbire, as | take
it, my Lord.

L. C. ¥. When did you hear from them ?

Mr. 42, Ger. My Lord, it is half a Year ago al-
moft fince Mr. Qates had notice of this Trial.

L. C. F.- Whereis Siv Richard Barker himfelf ?
. Mrs, Meyo. T was with Str Rickard Barker, and
he purpofed to have come hither; but being a cra-
zy Man, and anttent, it feemshe could not, and
defired to be excufed, for he had a bad Night, and
was not well 3 but he defired that the Court fhould
know, if he were well, he would be there

Mr. A2 Gzn. Were you {worn at a former Trial

about this Matter, Mrs. Mayo ¢

Mis, Mayo, Yes, Sir, I was.

Mr, 4t Gen. Do you remember what you fwore
then ¢

Mrs. Mays. The fame I do now,

Mr. 4t Gen. Then I afk you this Queftion,
How long before WWbitfuntide was 1t that you faw
Mt Qates at Sir Richard Barker’s?

Mrs, Mayo. A pretty while before, twice.

Oates. Mrs. Mayo, I'il put you a fair Queftion,
Whether or ro it might not be a Fortnight before
Whitfuntide, you think 2

Mrs. Mayo. The laft time I faw you wasa Week
before Whitfuntide.

L. C. ¥. How can you tell it was but a2 Week ?

Mrs. Mayo. *Twas but 2 Week, becaufe at thdt
time I had fent the Boy for the Woman to fcour
and wafh there,

L. C, #. Was that the laft time you faw him ¢

Mrs. Mayo. Yes 3 I faw him feveral times before,
and 1t was all before #hitfuntide. |

L. C. ¥. How long before that, was the firlt time

that you faw him?
Mrs.* Mayo, He would be away {or three or four

Days, and come again,
L. C. . But how long before the laft time, was

the firft time you faw him ¢
Mrs. Mays, He came ftill to and agan.

L.C.7.
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L.C.¥. When was the time that you faw him
next before the Week before W bitfuntide, which,
as you fay, was the laft time you faw him?

Mrs. Mayo. T am not able to {ay that.

L. C. F. Did you believe it was within the com-
pafs of 2 Wecek before 2 _

Mrs. Mayoe. To the beft of my remembrance it
was. .

L. C. 7. When was the firlt time you faw him?

Mrs. Aayo. *Twas in the beginning of A7y.

L. C. ¥. You faid at firft it was at the latter end
of April,

Mrs. Mayo. Pray, my Lord, let me a little
think ; I am unwilling to be miftaken, I would fay
nothing but the T'ruth.

L. C. 7. No, I would not have thee; but for
God’s fake, let us have the Truth, that s that we
look for.

Mrs, Mayo. 1 fay, the Coach-man {aw him there
as well as I, and he can tell you Leteer than 1.

L. C. ¥. But I alk you this Queftion pofitively,
Was it in May or April ¢

Mrs. Mays, To the beft of my remembrance it
was the beginning of May.

L. C. F. Was it within a Week of May.

Mrs, Mayo. T believe 1t was, I cannot tell ex-
altly to a Duy.

Mr. Sol. Gen, Was it {o or not ?

Mrs. Meye. I cannot be pofitive to a Day; itis |

now fix Years time fince I was firft examined about
IL.

Mr At G:n. But you can remember what you
fwore then, can’t you?

Mrs. Afaya. 1 declare it, I fpeak not a Syllable,
but T will aver to be true, before the great God.

Mr. Sof. Gen, Can you {wear 1t was within the
firlt feven Days of Aday ?

L.C. 7. You fee, Mr. Sollicitor, fhe fays fhe
cannot.

Mr, Ar. Gen. Did not you fay at that Thrial,
that you did never fze his Face till a Week betore
Iv70biifuniide, or a little after?

Mrs, Maye. 1 did {wear the fame that I do now,
to the belt of my remembrance, and that is the
Truth,

Mr, At Gen, But did not you fwear fo?

Mrs. Mays, I never faw him before that firft time
he came to Sir Richard Barker’s, and after the laft
time that he came, I faw lum not til after the Plot
was difcovered.

Mr, Sof. Genr. How long was that after he had
been at your Mafter’s Houfe ¢

Mrs. Mayo. It wasa good while, I cannot tell
how long. ,

L. C. 7. Was 1t within a Month, or two
Months ¢

Mrs. Mayo. It was more, my Lord.

L. C. F. Where was Sir Richard Barker at that
time ? -

Mys. Mayo. He was at Puiney,

L. C. ¥. Then he did not {ee him?

Mys. Aaye. Not then he did not.

L. C. . Did he afterwards ?

Mys. Mdayo. Yes, he did fee him afterwards,

L. C.f. How long afterwards was it ?

Mrs. Mayo, 1 can’c tell how long afterwards it
was, my Lord,

L. C. . About what time was it ?

Mrs. Mayo. After the Plot was difcovered he was
up and down in the Family.

L. C. 7. You never knew Mr., QOates before that
ume he came In a Difguife, and you did not know
him then, but as they told you it was he ?
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Mrs. Mayo. No, T did not, butas they told me
then ; and this is the Man, I’ll fwear 1t

Oates. Call Fobn Butler.

Cryer. Here is Fobu Butler.

Oates. Swear him, P W hich was done.,

My Lord if you pleafe I will propofe my Que-
ftions to your Lordfhip; and my firft Queftion is
this, I pray your Lordfhip would afk him, whe-
ther he gave in any Evidence at the five Jefuits Tri-
al, or Langhoriw’s Trial, about my being in Town
in April or May 782

L. C. 7. Did you give any Lvidenceat the five
Jefuits Trial ? .

Butler. Yes, T did.

L.C.¥. Did you give any Evidence at Laig-
borw’s Trial?

Butler, Yes, my Lord, 1 wasa Witnefs there,

Oates. My Lord, 1t1s fo longago, that ignorant
People that come nnocently without defign, may
not be fo ready in their remembrance , as thofe
that conn’d their Leflon for fo long time together.

L. C. F. Well, well 5 what do you afk him next,
whether he will ftand by that Evidence he gave
then ¢

Builer. That 1s all T have to fay, my Lord: I
did teftify the Truth then, and will abide by it

L. C.7. But he mult give the fame over again

here, or it will ignify nothing.
Oates, My Lord, it is now iix Years fince, and
this Queftion was not thought to be ftirr'd fo Jong;
after: Therefore I beg fo much Favour, that the
Yividence he did give at Mr, Langhern’s Trial may
be read to him.

L.C. 7. O! by no means.

Oates. My Lord, 1t 1s fuch a diftance of time—

L. C. 7. Look ye, it he has any Notes himfelf,
he may look on them to refrefh him,

Oates, My Lord, he comes raw hither, without
any Inftruétion at all.

L.C. 7. So fhould every Witnefs: Gnd forbid
we fhould countenance the inftructing of Witnefics
what they fhould {wear.

Oates. 1 beg your pardon, my Lord, Idid hope
this Favour might be granted : I will then afk him

fome Queltions.

L.C. 7. Ay, ay, do, refrefh his Memory by
Queftions as much as you can. Come, I'll afk him
fome Queftions for you: Do you remember you
{aw Mr. Oafes at any time in the Year 782

. Butler. 1F 1t pleafe your lordthip, zs near as I
can remember I faw him in May before the Plot
was difcovered.

L. C. . That was the Year 78.

Butler. 1 am fure I did fee him about that time.

L. C. 7. Where.did you fee him ?

Butler. T wasa Servant to Sir Richard Barker,
and Mr. Oates I had been acquainted with before he
went to Sea; he ufed to come to my Mafter’s
Houle frequently, and divers times he din'd at the
Table, and I waited upon my Matiter there,

L. C. 7. When was 1t that he din’d there at the
Tuble? |

Butler. A Year before that time in May that I
{poke of before: It was before he went to Sea,

L. C. 7. Whep did you fee him again ?

Butler. After he came from\ Sea, I faw him at
my Mafter’s Houfe. —

L. C. 7. When was it that he went to Sea ?
Butler. It was a Year or two before the May
that I faw him difguis’d coming to my Mafter’s

Houle. .
Mr. 4t Gen. Ay, what Difguife did he come in #-

Butler,
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Butler, His Hair was cut off, clofe cropt to his
Fars, and an old white Hat over his Head, and a
fhort grey Coat over like a Horfe-man’s Coat.

L. C.¥. How came you to take fuch notice of
him at that time, as to be able to {wear when this

was ?
Butler, 1 was calP’d prefently after for a Witnefs.

L. C. ¥. How long after this was 1t, thatyou
were call’d to be 2 Witnefs?

" Butler, 1t was when the Trials were at the Old-
Bailey.

L. C. ¥. Was this the firft time you had recol-
Jefted thefe Circumflances ¢

Butler, Yes, my Lord, that was the firft time.

L. C. 7. Then how came youa Year and an
half’s time afterwards to remember the precife
Month of May, when you did not know you fhould
be call’d to queftion about it, and yet you cannot
remember the time particularly when Oates went
to Sea, but take the compafs of a Year or two?

Butler, T guefls it wasa Year before, I cannot ex-
actly tell.

L. C. . When you can but guefs at the time of
fuch a remarkable Paflage, within the Compafls of
a Year or two, how can you pitch upon the very
Month for fich a thing as this 15, a Year and 2
half’s time aler ?

Oates, No, my Lord, it was not Jo long as a
Yearand a half,

L. C. . Pray, Sir, have patience,

Qates. My Lord, the Records fhew, that [ie-
land’s Trial was the 17th of Deceinber 78, and the
five Jefuits Trial was the 15th of Fune 9,

L. C. . Then 1t is a full twelve-month’s time
and more from the May that he fays he faw you at
Sir Richard Barker’s to Fbitebread’s Trial, in
which he was examin’d the firflt time. Now that
which I defire of him, is, to give me a reafon why
he remembers it was in the May was twelve-month
before

Butler. My Lord, the Lady whom I did farve,
died in Febiuary before, that Year.

L. C. 7. But give me fome reafon of your Re-
membrance fo long after.

Butler, My Lord, T do as well as I can,

L. C. ¥ Well, whatisit?

Butlr, My Lady was buried i February, and
he comes into the Yard where I was cleaning my
CDHC[], In Md_}’ following that FE&?‘H&J}', which was
May before the Dilcovery of the Plot. He afk’d
me what Alteration was in the Family? I told
him my Lady was dead, and the Efcutcheon was
over the Door for her, He afk’d for Dr, Zongue
when lie came firlt in the Houle.

L. C. ¥. Why thould he afk for Dr. Tongue ?

butler. My Lord, Dr, Tongue lodged there ? and
he did afk for him: I come to juftify the Truth;
upon my Salvation what [ fay is true.

L. C. . Well, when he afk’d whether Dr. Tongre
was within, what faid you?

*Butler, I told him, noj but he went into the
Room where Dr, Tongue us’d to lie, but found him
not there: fo he went out again. That was the
fame time Mrs, Mays faw him.

L. C. ¥. But, Friend, prithee mind what T afk
thee, becaufe thou muft give me fatisfaction how
thou com’lt to remember this, fo as to be able to
twear ity for his going to afk for Tougne, or the
Iifcutcheon being over the Door, neither of thofe
can be a Reafon for you to remember that this was
In May, for the Efcutcheon may be up in Fune, or

in fuly, orin Augyft, or in any other Month after
VoL, 1V.
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the time you {peak of : But how came you to take
notice of this Bufinefs that it was in May ¢

Butler. Siv Richard Barker, my Malter, was then
fick at Putney, which was i May, tho’ I cannot
{peak to a Day or a Week particularly. +

L. C.F. Then prithee let me afk thee this Que-
{tion, how long had your Mafter been fick betore
that ¢ '

Butler. -He had never been well fince my Lady
died.

L. C. 7. When was it that your Lady died ?

Butler. In February before,

L. C. 7. How long after that did your Mafter,
Sir Richeid Barker, continue fick ?

Butler, Half a Year, I believe, |

L. C. . Why then, fuppofe your Mafter fell
fick immediately after your Lady died, and he
continued fick half a Year after, yet all this while
Oates might come during his Sicknefs even in the
Month of Fune or Fuly, when ’tis acknowledg’d he
was in Town, and not be here in February, which
1s teftified by a great many Witnefles.

Butkr. My Lord, I tell your Lordfhip the
Truth, 1t was in May.

L. C. ¥. But how doft thou come to take notice
it was in the Month of May, fo as to be ableto
{wear it ?

Butler. My Lord, I tell your Lordfhip my Lady
was dead, and the Efcutcheon was over the Door.

L. C. 7. So it might be, tho’ he came in Fune or
Falyy Ttell ye.

Butler. My Malter was fick at Puiney at that
time,

L. C. ¥. How long did he lie fick at Putney 7

Butler. He was fick there a2 Fortnight, my Lord.

L. C. . Then prithee when did thy Mafter go
to Puiney?

Butler. 1 cannot tell to a Day.

L. C. ¥. In what Month was it that he went?

Butler. It was the latter end of April, my Lord,
as [ remember.

L. C. . How long continued he fick at Putuey ¢

Butler. The matter of a Fortnight.

L. C. . Was not your Mafter fick, when your
Lady died, at Putney ¢

Butkr. No, he was not there then.

L. C. ¥. When did he go to Puiney, fay ye?

Butler, He went not thither till the latter end of
Aprily my Lord,

L. C. ¥. And did he continue at Pufney buta
Fortnight ? '

Butler, Not at a time, but he continued going
and coming a quarter of a Year, _

L. C. ¥. But this was the ficlt time of his go-
ing, wasit?

Butler. Yes, as I do remember.

Oates. My Lord, he is my Witnefs, and I de-
fire I may examine him, -

L. C. 7. Hold there, Mr. Oates ;5 he is mine too.
All the Witnefles are mine to fatisfy me in the
Truth of the Fa&.

Oates. And to fatisfy the Jury too, my Lord.

L. C. ¥. Yes, and to fatisfy the Jury too, but
I muft and will fift out the Truth, for both our
Satisfaétions,

Oates. My Lord, it is now, come the next
Month, fix Years ago fince the Evidence of this
Matter was firft given by thefe Witnefles,

L.C.% Then, Mr, Oates, Ml come a httle
rounder to you, and Pll put you into a certain
way of clearing this Bufinefs, Il tell you what

you fhall do; you had a Lodging in Town, as
Foo | well
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well as Diet, and as well as you did eat at Dr.
Barker's fometimes, {o you eat and lay fometimes
elfewhere. You were here in Town a great while
together, if your own Aflertions be true; for you
were from April ull Fune in Town: Now come
and give us account by fome Witneflts, if you
_can, where did you lodge at that time, and where
did you diet? For it feems you had but one Meal
at Sir Richard Barker's.

Oates. Ts that the Queftion, Sir, here in hand?

L.C. ¥. Ay indeed 1s it, and the main one too.

Oates. 1 beg your Lordfhip’s pardon if I miftake,
but I think that is not now in queftion ; for thefe
St. Omers Men do {wear, That 1 was all Apsif
and May at §t. Omers: Then if I do prove that in
April and May I was not at §¢. Qiners, but here
in Londen, 1t 1s Argument good enough aganit
them that their Evidence is falfe, And indeed,
can your Lordfhip or the Jury expect, that I be-
ing then engag’d among and for the Papifts, and
afterwards an Evidence againft them to difcover
their Treafons, can bring any of them to teftify
for me now? No, they will as certainly forfwear
themfelves, as thefe young Fellows have all done.

L.C. 7. Let me afk you a fhorter Queflion:
Did you always lie in a Papilt Houfe all the two
Months you {ay you were here ?

Oates. My Lord, Ilay at feveral Houfes,

L. C. 7 Tell me the Names of thote Houfes,
or any of them.

Oates. It 1s not to the Point in queftion here,
my Lord.

L. C. 7. Yes it is very much; but I perceive
it Is a Secret, and let any body judee why.

Oates. My Lord, they that have by the Prin-
ciples of their Religion, Liberty to affirm or
deny any thing, and can have Difpenfations for
the Violations of Oaths and Sacraments, certainly

are not to be admitted as Witnefles in fuch a Cafe
as this.

L, C. #. Talk not to me of Difpenfations, and
I know not what; I fpeak from a plain demon-
ftrative Proof: Can it be believed that you thould
be here in England fo long, and as they fay, pub-
lickly, and no Perfon living fee you that we can
hear of, but an old Woman that never faw you,
nor knew you before, and a Coachman that tells
a wild Story without Reafon? If you will not tell
me where you lay, can you tell me where you
did eat all that time?

Oates, Ican tell where I did lie that time,

L.C.7. Do fo then, Let us hear it, that will
be your beft Defence.

Oates. Is that the Point, my Lord, in queftion?

L. C. 7. Ay, upon my Word is it the main

Point in this Cafe,
_ Oates. 1t it fhould go upon that foot, my Lord,
it 1s impoffible for me now to prove it; for ’tis
well known, T lay fometimes with Mr, #hitebread,
and fometimes with Mr., Mieo, neither of which
can I have to teftify for me; and befides, I muft
infift upon it, thefe things were in queftion at
Whitebread’s Trial, nor do I belive that Mr.
Whilebread, if afk’d athis Death, would have jufti-
fied, and ftood by it, that I was not here then.

L. C. 7. Well, this I muft certainly fay, I can-
not help it, but it will ftick with me tll better
anfwered. 1 can never be fatisfied, that if you
were here fo long, there fhould no better Evidence
be produced to prove you here.

szre.r. My Lord, nor can [ help your Diffatif-
faction, but Tam to fatisfy all that hear me this
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Day, that is a very hard Cafe that is put upon
me 3 I have taken the moft effeCtual Courfe that
I could, to Provide for Evidence to make my De-
fences and I think, by your Lordfhip’s good
Leave, thofe that I have produc’d do prove me
here in Town in Apri/and May %8, And if your
Lordfhip has done with this Witnefs, I’ll call an-
other.

L.C. F. Well, go on as you will. I tell you -
what fticks with me,

Oates. Pray call Mr. Philip Page.

Mr. Sol, Gen. Hold, Sir, a little; I would afk
thefe Witnefles a few Queltions before they go
away. You Butler, let me aflk you, pray, the
firft time you faw Mr. Oafes at the time you fpeak
of, was it in April or Meay ¢

L. C. ¥. He {wore it was the beginning of Aay.

Butler. To the beft of my knowledge it was
the beginning of May.

Mr, Sof, Gen, Who did you tell firft, that there
was Mr. Oafes, at that time?

Butler. 1 told 1t Mrs. Mayo.

Mr. Sol. Gen. Confider, Iriend, what you fay
now, you are upon your Oath, and confider what
you {aid at the former Trial, when you were up-
on your Oath too.

Oates. Pray, my Lord, I delire my Witnefics
may be examined without Threatnings,

L. C. ¥. It i1snctaThreatning, it is an Admo-
nition not to go beyond the Truth.

Mr. Sel. Gen. De fure you be in the right in what
you fay, and now I afk you upon your Oath, when
was the firft time you faw Mr, Oafes when he
came in that Dguile you {peak of ?

Butler. I told you it was in May, Sir,

Mr, Sol. Gen. How far in May, confider well
what you fay.

Butkr. To the beft of my Remembrance, it
was the beginning of May,

Mr, Sol. Gen. Do you think it was within a Week,
or the firft ten Days of May ?

Butler, 1 cannot tell thaz, as well as I remem-
ber, it was the beginning of May.

Mr. Sol. Gen. When you faw him firft in AMay,
who elfe, as you remember, was by ?

Butler. Mrs, Mayo,

Mr. Sol. Gen. And no body elfe?

Butler. Yes, one Benjamin Turbet, who is fince
dead.

Mr. Sol. Gen. But confider your Oath, Friend,
once more, and recollect yourfelfs Do you fwear
pofitively Mrs. Mays was by, and did fee him ac
the fame time ¢

Butler. T faw her look out of the Window into
the Yard, and I believe the did fee him.

Mr, Sol. Gen. Well then, let us examine her
Evidence and your’s together, and fee how they
agree,
l:#O.:a-f(e;. My Loil, thefe are not Queitions tend-
ing to fatisfy the Jury at all; as to the Point in
queftion.

L. C. 7. Are they not? methinks they are, what-
foever you think. |

QOates, After fix Years time, to afk fuch poor
ignorant People fuch trifling Queltions!

L. C. 7. Pray, Sir, be contented, and let the
King’s Counfel examine the Witneffes.

Oates. My Lord, hefays I was here in Moy,
that’s enough.

L. C. 7. Well, Sir, Iknow what he fays,

Mr. Sol. Gen. And you fhall hear Mr, Oases, how
your Witnefles agree.

L. C 7,
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L.C.¥. Goon, Mr. Sollicitor, and do_you fit
i1} and be quiet. .

M. Sol. Gen. Then, my Lord, I.would afk him
this Queftion more ; the firlt time you faw Qates
come to Sir Richerd Barker’s, what Habit, pray
you, was he in ? _

Butler. He was in a Difguile,

Mr. Sol. Gen, Ay, what Difguife ?

Butler. He had a white Hat flapping over his
Fars ; his Hair cut fhort, clofe to lus Ears, and
a grey fhort Coat. o

Mr. Sol. Gen, Had he never a Perriwig on 2

Butler. No, his Hair was cut fhort to his
Eats.

Mr, Ilenfes. Was he in fuch a Difguife, that a
Man might not ordinarily know him, that had
known him before ¢

Butler. Traly, my Lord, I did not know him
vhen he Arlt came in, ’till he fpoke to me, and
afked me, how do you, Fedi ¢ and then I recol-
lected who he was, that 1t was Mr. Oates,

Mr. 86/ Griz. Was he always 1n the fame Habit,
when he came thither ?

Butler. The'nexe time he came he had a Cin-
namon-coloured Sutt, and a long black Perriwig
that was curl’d down thus far, and 2 black Hat,
with a green Ribbon and green Cuff-ftrings about
his Writts.

L. C. 7. Did you ever fee Oales dine there ?

Batler. Yes, T did.

L. C. 7. When was that ¢

Butler. After my Mafter came home from Pu!-
iy,

L.C. 7. Who was there befides ¢

Butler, One Sit Filliam  Thurrel and Madam
Thuii ‘!,

L. C. ¥. How often did he dine there ?

Bitler. Several umes.

L. C. 7. Who elfe was there ?

Brileir, My Madter and his Daughter,

L. C. ¥. And whoelle ?

Butier, Mrs. Mayo.

L.C. 7. What is bzcome of your Mafter’s
Daiughter 2

Butler, T bea vour pardon for that, my Lord.

L. C. ¥. Whaere 1s fhe, Man 2

Butler. She 1s at home, I fuppole.

L.C. ¥. What dofc thou beg my pardon for
then ?

Batler, My Lord, I call to mind fhe did not
dine with them.

L. C. ¥. Did fhe dine at any time with him
there ?

Butler, Yes, I remember {everal times 5 but not
then.

L.C.¥. When did you {ee your Mafter’s Daugh-
ter faft ¢

Butler, T have not feen her this Quarter of a
Year.

L. C.}. Where is the now ?

butler. At home at Pautwey, my Lord, I be-
Lieve,

L.C. 7. And fhe was feveral times there when
he din’d there ?

Butlci, Yes, fhe was at home.

L. C. 7. Did Mrs. Mayo fee him at Dinner
there ?

Butler. Yes, 1 believe the did,

L. C. 7. How often did he dine there about this
time you fpeak of ?

Butler, Several times.

L. C. 7. Do you think feven times ?
Yo, IV,

:l' | fof Perjury.

Butler. 1 do think he might have din’d there
feven times.

L. C. 7. Did he more than feven times, do you
think ?

butler. T cannot number how many times it
Was.

L. C. ¥. Now come in Mrs. Mayo again,

Mrs, Mayo. Here I am, my Lord.

L. C.}. Mrs. Meyo, give me leave to afk you
a Queftion or two.

Mrs. Mays. Yes, my Lord, what you pleafe,

L.C. 7 Youfay (it I do not mif-remember ;
if I do, I beg your pardon, and youw’ll cor-
reét me) a Week in May was the firft time you
faw Mr. Oates, and that was at Sir Richaird Bar-
ker’s.

Mis, Mayo. I think 1t might be about the be<
ginning of May.

L. C. 7. Had he been in the Houfe before ?

Mrs, Maye. Not at that ume that I know of,
but as they told me.

L. C. 7. Who told you ?

Mrs. Mayo. That Coachman there, Fobu Butler,
and one Beujamin who liv'd 1 the Houfe,

L.C.F. Then you did not fee him the firlt
time he came 5 what fay you, Butler 2

Butler, She did fee him out ot the Window in
the Yard.

L.C. 7. Well, let that pafs then : come Tl
afk you another Queftion upon your Oath, How
often have you feen him dine there 2

Mrs. Mayo, 1 {aw him dine ac that ume that |

fpoke of.
L. C. ¥. Did not he dine there above once ¢

Mis., Meye. No, he did not.

L. C. 7. What fay you, Buller ¢

Butlir. He did dine there feveral times with
them.

L. C. ¥. Then one of you two muft be mifta-
ken, T am {ure.

Oates, My Lord, 1f your Lordfhip would pleafe
to gtve me leave to fpeak, I would fet it right,

L.C.}. Good Sir, ler them fer themfelves right
if they can, we need none of your Inftructions,

Qates. My Lord, 1 defire —

L.C.¥. Why, how now s pray, Sir, be at
quiet. Mrs, Adayo, pray what Habit had Oates
when you faw him firft ?

Mrs, Meyo, He was in a grey Hat and a grey
Coat.

L. C. ¥. Was his Hair fhort or Jong?

Mrs. Meyo, Fle had on a kind of a fhort Wigg,

Mr, Sol, Gein. Arc you fure it was a Wigg ?

Mrs, Mayo. Yes, a kind of a brown Perriwig,

L.C. % And he fays his Harr was cut fhort to
his Ears,

QOates, Thefe things are very lean ftuff to perjure
a Witnefs upon.

MVir. Sol. Gen. When he came the fecond time,

what Clothes had he on ?
Mrs, Mayo, Afterwards he came in black Clothes

and a long Perriwig,
Mr. Haufes. What coloured Perriwig was that,

a black or a white one ?
Mrs. Mayo. Not a black, but a brown.
Mr, Sol, Gen. You fay it was long.
Mrs. Mayo, Longer than his other, yet not very

lonz neither.
L.C.¥. Here areI know not how many Contra-

dictions in thefe Wiineffes Teltimonies,
Oates. Truly, my Lord, T do not find mn the
Examination of the St. Omers Witnefles, you were

Foa {o
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fo {tri€t, or bore half fo hard upon them, as you
do upon my Witneffes ;5 what does it fignify, my
Lord, whether the Wigg were long or fhort,
black or brown ?

L. C.F. We have no other way to deteét Perju-
ries, but by thefe Circumitances ; and ’us the Duty
of a Judge to enquire into all Particulars 5 asina
Controver{ly about Words, were they fpoken mn
Laiin or in Esgiifh, and fo two all Places and
Poftures of fitting, nding, or the like; as you
know the Perjury of the Elders in the Cate of §u-
faana, was by their different Teftimony in particu-
lar Circumf{tances difcovered,

Oates. My Lord, T will alk her but one fhort
Queftion 3 by the Oath you have taken, Mrs, Mavo,
to {peak the Truch, the whole Trath, and nothing
but the Truth, as you expect the face of God with
Comfort in another World 3 did you fee me at Sir
Richerd Bsrker’s at any time in May 78 3 the Aday
before the Plot was difcovered, for that 1s the man
Quedtion.

Mrs, AMays. Yes, 1 did, and T fpeak nothing
here, but what I fpeak as in the Prefence of the
Lord.

L. C. F. Prithce, Woman, doft thou think we
afk thee any thing that we think thou doit not
fpeak mn the Prefence of the Lord ? Weare all of
us in the Prefence of the Lord always.

Mrs, Aaye. And fhall anfwer before him for all
that we have done and faid, all of us, the proudedt
and the greateft here.

L. C. . But I would not have fo much toanfwer
for, as thou hait in this Bufinefs, forall the Workl,

Mr. §ol. Gz, Well, we have done with her noew,
the may go away,

L.C.}. Where dozs {he live now ?

Cryer, Mrs. Mayo, where do you live now ?

Mis. Meyo. In Leaden-ballfircet, my Loxd,

L. C. 7. When dud you fee Sir Rickard Darlo's
Daughter ?

Mrs. Mays. About a Formight ago.

L. C. . Where ?

Mrs. Mayo, In Barbican, in Loides.

L. C.7.Doyou live with Sir Rickard Barker now?

Mrs. Mayo. 1 do not live with him now,

L. C. F. Did his Daughter ufe to be at the Ta-
ble at Dinner 2

Mrs, dayo, She was often in the Country, my
Lord.

L.C. 7. Did fhe cat at his Table at that time
when Ouales was there ?

Mrs. Mays. I am not able to fay whether the
did or not 5 fhe ufed to be in Fales at Sir Thoias
Middletoi’s {ometimes, and with Madam Thurie!
her Aunt, who was her Mother’s Sifter, and her
two Daughters,

L. C. . In Wales, doft thou fay, where ?

Mrs. Maye. My Lord, in your own Country,
at one Dr. Cocker’s 5 T know your Lordthip, tho'
your Lordfhip does not know me.

L.C. 7. Iam very glad of it, good Woman ;
but prithee did ever Sir Richard Barker dine with
Mr. QOates ¢

i Mrs, Mayo, 1 cannot fay he did, he went to and
ro.

L.C. ¥. Well, have you any more WitnefTes ?

Oates. Cryer, call Philip Page.

Cryer. Here heis, Sir.

Oates. Pray fwear him. (Which was doue.) Pray
be pleas’d to give my Lord and the Jury the beft
account you can of my being in Town. Bur,

Mr. Page, the Queftion that I firft afk you, is
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whether I was here n April or May, and in what
Year 1t was that you did fee mie at your Matter’s
Houfe ?

L.C.7. When did you fee Mr. Oates at your
Mafter’s Houfe ? You mean Siv Richard Baiker to
be his Mafter, I fuppofe,

Osates. Yes, my Lord.

L. C. . What do you fay to 1t ?

Page. Truly, I cannot be pofitive to the Year,
but to the bzft of my Remembrance it was 28

/ "_

Oates. Pray tell my Lord and the Jury fome
Circumflances in that Year thae did happen to you,
that makes you befieve 1t was 8.

Page. Sir, Pll give you the beft Satisfaclion I
can to the beft of my knowledee 5 he came to Sir
R:’-fl?ﬂi'(f DBarker’s one LS ::-'ning,'amd there he en-
quired for Dr. Taiizue : Fle was in a Difsuife, ina
hght-coiour'd Coat, fomething like to Frize, bue
1t was not Irize 3 the Term that they give it, I
cannot fo readily well.  He bad his Hair cut thort,

ar o his s, and he had 2 broad-brimm?d Hat

on, and a {mall Stick m his [Hand, walking melan-
choly about the Hall : I happening to be the firft
body he mer with, s I fuppole. he afl’d me if
Dr. Tegne was within, I wold him no, I had not
fen him of a confiderable time.  He then afli’d me
where Sir Rickerd Barder was ¢ 1 teld im he was
il now at Parier. Says ke, when will he b2 here ?
I told liaim, 1 could net el

L. C. 7. Did he fee any body there but you ?

Poge. That I eansor wll, my Lord 5 not that I
know of.

L. C.F. What timic of the YVear wus it ?

My, At Gear, And what Month ?

Page. What Year and what vionth it was, I am
not able to fay, my Lord.

L. C.f. What became of him after that ?

Page. Ile went out of our Gates then, Sir s he
w;as_wall;ing up and down melanctoly, and not
finding any onc, as I fuppofe, to anfiver him, he
continw’d waiking in the Patients Flall, where they
ufed to wait on S Richaid Baiker, that came to
difcourfe with him abour Phyfick ; and upon [y
Anfwer to his Queftion, he went away,

L.C. 7. Didyou ever fee him any other time
near to that time ?

Page. o, Idid not.

L. C. 7. Did you ufe to wair at Table ?

Pase, No, I did nort,

L. C. 7. What Service were vou then enmaged in
at Sir Richerd Berke’s? | T

Page. 1 made up the Phyfick, my Lord.

L. C. 7. Bid you not acqmint the Coachman,
not Mrs. Aaye, nor Sir Richerd Barker with it 2

Page. 1 think Sir Richard Dorier was in Town

foon after, and I did acquaint him wich it

Oates. But car’t you tell what time chisis, Sir?
| Pﬂga. I can fay no other than 1 have faid 5 I be-
lieve 1t was in 78,

7 P . 2

L.C. 7. Was this in Juge, Fuh, or A, or
when ?

Pege. T cannot fay pun@ually what Month it
was, my Lord ; but to the beft of my Knowledge
and Remembrance, it was in the Beginning of

May.

Oates. Had not your Mafter a Patient at Ifino-
fon at that time, that was fick of a Fever ? ”

Page. Yes, he had.

Mr. 7uft. Withins. Why, would Mr. Qates have
gtven the Patient Phyfick ? .

Page. No, my Lord, but “twas about that time
that the Patient was under my Mafter’s Cure.

Oates
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Oates. Indeed the S84 Omérs Men do fwear
thorough-ftitch, but my honeft Witnefles are cau-
tious, it being fo long ago; and he thar is 2 Mi-
nifter of the Church of England (as they fay) fpeaks
to a very Day, upon a much flighter Circumflance.
Pray call Mr. William W alker.

Cryer. Here he Is.

Oates. Swear him, (WWhich was doie.} Be pleas’d,
Walker, to give my Lord to underfland, when
reas you faw me here in Londonr in Difouife, and
when it was you fwore fix Years agone at the O/4-
Beiley, that you faw me here in Loizdon : Sir, the
time in Controverfy is this: I came here to difcover
a Plor of the Papills againft the King’s Life and the
Religion, and I {wore-- |

L. C. 7. You muft not atk Queftions in that
manner. It is properelt for you to propofe your
Queftions to the Court, and they will afk the Wit-
nefies,

Oates. Then I will not afk him, but propole it
to your Lordih:p.

L. C. ¥. Ay, propofe what Queftions you pleafe,
and if they are far, Pl afk chem,

Oates. Then, my Lord, I would afk Mr. Walter
this Queltion ; when ’twas he met me with a Dif-
euife, 1 what Year and what Month ?

Mr., J#elker. My Lord, Thave been Interrogated
in former Times upon this Point, fixor {even Years
ago; and I do confefs I did fee the Man, and met
him between St Martin’s-Lane and Leicefler-fields
and truly, my Lord, I think [ may fey 1t was my
Unhappinefs ty meet with him; for I have had a
great deal of Trouble by it fince, Subpazna upon
Sabpozna, Trouble after Trouble, that I am even
weary of ity for Iam an old Man. ButIdo fay I
did meet him at that end of the Town, between
St. Mertinw’s-Lanz and Leiccferields 1in a flrange
Difouife s he was jult like a Vagrant, a very Ral-
cal, and that’s true, [ bzlieve, my Lord.

Mr. oIt Gen. Did you know him before ?

Mr. WWalier. Yes, or I had not known him then,

7. C. 7. When was this?

Mr. I7elter. My Lord, Pll tell you; my Lord
Chief Jultice Scroggs, when I was at the Old-Bailey,
afl’d me if I knew whac time I faw him thus; faid
I, my Lord, ’tis almoft a Year and an Half fince
I faw him 3 and I being an old Mun, little thought
1t worth the while to lay up the particular time in
my Memory @ but ]l caft about in my Thoughts
to make the beft Conjelture I can; for now I will
not be upon my Ouath, it being but Conjecture,

L. C. 7. But now you are upon your Oath, re-
member thar, Man,

Mr. [l7gter. My Lord, Iam fpeaking what I
faid to the Court at that time.

L. C. 7. Pray do not tell us an old tedious Story
of the Queftions and Anfwers in the OlZ-Bailey,
but mind what is faid to you here ; my Queftion is
now, what time you faw Oates difguifed berween
St Mertin's-Lane and Leicefter-fields, as you fay
you did,

Mr. Falter. My Lord, I cannot prefcribe the
time; but I'll guels as nearas I can with the beft
probability, and that is, upon this Circumftance ;
when I went forward into Leicefler-fields, in the
Court before the Houfe, I faw the Elm-Trees
budded forth as big as an Hazle-Nut; fo thar I
did conje&ture by that Token, it might be between
Leey-Day and the latter end of April; that was the
time as near as I could guefs,

L. C. F. Inwhat Year was it ?

Mr, JV7alzer. 1 cannot very well tell what Year it
Was, '

for Perjuty.
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L.C.F Wasitmmsjor48?

Mr., IVelker. Truly, my Lord, I néver thought ic
worth {o much taking notice of, to fix the particu-
lar time in my Memory. |

Ouates, Whether was 1t that Year the Plot was
difcover’d, or the Micheelmeas following ?

Mr, Walker. I cannot tell when the Plot was
difcover’d, or whether 1t be found out yet or no.

Oates. Bur was it the Year before you were exas
min’d ?

Mr, Walker. To anfwer you, Mr. Oates, when it
was exaftly, I cannot fay; truly I would give you
the beft Sawsfaction I could, and do you as much
Right as I would do myfelf, I think if that time
when I was examin’d werc in 77 or 78, 1t was near
a Year and a Quarter before I did {ee you.

L. C. . Well, what can you make of this ?

Oates. *Tisnot to be fuppofed he 1s a very willing
Witnefs 5 but yet he fays, ’twas a Year and a Quar-
ter before the Trial tn which he was examin’d,
which mult be i Az#i/ 78.

L.C. 7. I would know this Queftion of you :
Were you prefent at the O/ Bailey, when the five
Jefuits were tried ?

Mr. Waiker. 1 was there, my Lord.

L.C.77. Were you at any T'rial but one ?

Mr. /7alker. 1 was not examin’d at any time but
one,

L. C.¥. Have youany more Queitions toafk him?

Mr, Halier. My Lord Chief Juftice that chen
was, did afk me, If I knew any of the Prifoners at
the Bar ; and I look’d upon all of them, and I faid
I knew not either of them.,

Oactes. Pray, my Lord, afk him whether he was
not produc’d, when the St Omers Men were
produc’d, and gave his Evidence as to my being in
Town at that time.

L. C. ¥. He hcars the Queftion, let him anfwer
It

Mr., IValker. 1 am not able to anfwer you, be-
caufe you put feveral Queftions together ; but this
I fay, I was never examin’d but once, though 1
have been fubpeena’d often, to my great Torment
and Trouble. |

Oates. Did you give Evidence at that Trial,
that you faw me in April 78 ¢

Mr. Walker, 1 teftified that I faw you, and by
{fuch Circomftances, 1t muft be about fuch a time
as well as 1 could fuggedt 5 but I could not, nor
cannot {peak pofitively.

Oates. Now, my Lord, I fhall go on to another
Part of my Evidence, and call fome other Wit-
nefies 5 and firlt of all, I come to Mr, Serjeant
Maynerd, and I defire he may be {worn,

[#7bich was dene.

L. C. ’¥. What do you atk my Brother Maynard ¢

Qates. T call Mr, Serjeant Maynard to give an
account of the Proceedings of the Houfe of Com-
mons upon my Difcovery of the Popifh Plot.

L. C. 7. We will not admit that to be any Evi-
dence atall 5 nor can it be by Law,

Oates, My Lord, Mr. Serjeant Maynard was
one of the Committee of the Houfe of Com-
mons that managed the Impeachment, and can
aive an account of the Evidence and Records that
were produced at the Trial of the late Vifcount
Stefford, |

Mr. Serj. Maynard. 1 know nothing truly, nor
can remember any thing of it now.

L. C. ¥. He fays he rehembers nothing.

Mr. Serj. Maynard. If Mr. Oates had told me be-

fore-hand, when he fubpoena’d me, what t:ima::ci
an
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and what particular things he would have examin’d
me to, probably if I was there, I have Notes that
1 then took ; but I can never fwear to my Memory,
for any Caufe fo long ago. |

Oates. My Lord, Iam very forry Mr. Serjeant
Maynard’s Age fhould fo impair his Memory.

L. C. 7. Tdare fay, you are not more forry tnan
he is for his Age.

Oates. Well, my Lord, I cannot help it: Taen
I defire Mr. Blayney may be afld whether he has his
Notes of my Lord Stafford’s Trial.

Mr. Blayney. No, my Lord, I have them not
here ; Mr. Oates by his Ticket of his Subpeena,
defird only the Notes of* Irelaid, TFbitedieal, andd
Langhori’s Tril. |

L. C. ¥. But I muft tell you, Mr. Osfes, if thofe
Notes were here, they could be of no ufe to you,
without the Record of my Lord Staffsra’s At-
tainder ; if you afk any thing upon anotier Tiial,
you muft produce firft the Record of that Tril,
and then you may examine to what was given In
Evidence at the Tral.

Oates. My Lord, it is of Record in the Toule of
Lords.

L. C. Y. But that we are not to take notice of,
without the Record be broughe in Llvidence hulors
us: We muft go according to the Courle of Law
in all Cafes.

Qates, Then, my Lord, T muft betalie myvfiif ro
another Part of my Defence; and thar 15, to
prove the frequent Attempts made to baffle the
Difcovery of this Popith Plot, and 1o {tifle the
Murder of Sir Edizntndbaiy Godfrcy, ana to Qing it
upon a Proteltant Peer.

L. C. #. But that is no Evidence neither.

Mr, Juft. Hellzwoay. Surely that is very coilareral
Lvidence.

L.C.¥. Nay, it is no Evidence atall 1n this
Cafe; we muft not admit of any fuch Evidence to
be given.

Oates, Good, my Lord, 1if this Lad not been
true, which was fiwern by Witnefies that had dif-
cover’d the Plet, why fhouid thefe Men appear to
fuborn Witneffes (and they have been convicted of
Subornation, and endeavouring) to bafile the Dil-
covery, particularly as to Juftice Goafiey’s Death

L.C. F. Mr. Gates, 1T muft keep you to Hvi-
dence that is proper 3 we are upon our Qaths 10 go
according to Law, and the Jury are upon thew
Ouaths to try this Caufe according to thenr Lvi-
dence; and we are bound to give them this Ad-
vice in Point of Law, that nothing muft weigh, or
have any Confideration with them, that you ofier,
if it be not legal and proper Evidence.  if you can
fay and prove, that any of the Witnefles that have
beer produc’d this Day againft you, have been
tamper’d with; or that they have tamper’d with
any of the former Evidence, that 1s a good Evidence
againf{t them ; but 1t muft not be by any means ad-
mitted, that the Time of the Court be tuken up,
or the Jury inveigled by that which has not a na-
tural Tendency to the Bufinefs before us.

Qates. But if your Lordfhip pleafe, this Confule
in April 78, was difcover’d to the Houle of Com-
mons, among the other parts of the Difcovery of
the Treafons of feveral Noblemen and Gentlemen
Now upon the Difrovery of the Plor, 1 defire that
I might give in Proof the Procedings of the Honfe
of Commons.

L. C. f. No, no, you cannot.

Qates. Pray, my Lord, is not the Journal of the
Houle of Commons Evidence ¢
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I.. C. ¥. No, we fay it is not at all.

Oates. Is that the Opinion of the whole Court,
my Lord ?

L.C. 7. Yes, undoubtedly, there is no
of 1t.

Oates. Is any Record of the IHoule of Lorcs
Evidence ¢

L.C. ¥ Yes, I tell you itis, and that becaufe
it is a Record 3 but there 15 a vaft Difference be-
rween the Records of the Houte of Lords, and the
Journals of the Houle of Commons.

Oazes. The Journals have been deliver’d in as
Eviderce before now,

L. C. ¥. Tcannot tell what they have been, but
I am fure ehey ougnt not to be, and whatever they
have been elfewhere, they cannot be herey and Pil
rell you a plan Reaton for 1, becaule they have
rot io much Power 11 the Houle of Commons, as
to give an Outh: Bae the Houle of Peers isa
Court of Record, and therdore thewr Proceedings
are Evidence, as the Proceedivns of the Aing’s-
Baich here, or any Court of ecord are,

Ostes. Then, my Lord, if that pavt of my Lvi-
dence be over-raP’d, before T come to fum up my
Ividenee, 1 defire o offer this thine : My Lord,
I can predace feveral Members ot the FHoule of
Comivons 11 the foveral Pacluments, that can re-
sember how they praceeded agunit the Lords in
the Tower, and the Popifh Traitors upen my Iit-
covery, amd what Credie [ had in tae Houfe of
Commons; will that be Lvidence, pray my
Lord?

L. C. 7. No, it will not, 1f you will produca
any one that you told this to before the publick
Difcovery, thit may be Ividence fuchasitis, and
15 often allow’d s bue what tiwe Floule of Comimons
did upon the Dufcovery, thats not any Lvidence
at all.

O::. Then, my Lord, fuppofe I can preve,
that I geve an early and timedy Accoune to any of
the Houte of Leids of this Confpiracy, an< did ac-
quatnt them with tae Condule 1n Al as Parref e
Idefireto knnw whether 1 producing any of thofe
Lerds, T fhall give that which 1s Evidence.

L. C. 7. Call whem you will that you teld any
thirg to, that isa fortof Lvidence, Trell vou, ‘

Oaies. Then I call my Lord of Dovanfhie,

L. C. . Hereis my Lord of Dovsifhive.

Oates. My Lord, [ bes your pardon for the
trouble T put your Lordiary tos but yvour Lord-
thip fees the Neceffiey of 1t It is for the Juftifica-
tion of the Truth, to which I will give my Blood
for a Seal if I be cali’d to 11,

L. C. ¥. My Lord of D.wsiyfaiie, your Lordfhip
muft be fworn. [ W hich coas qone.

Oates. Wil your Lordlhip pleafe to acquaint the
Court and the Jury (your Lordthip being at that
time 2 Member of the Commons Floufe) what
Accourt I gave there of this particular Confult (to
keep to that Point that 1s here in queition) before the
Court this Day, and with what Credit T was received
m all thefe Parliaments; for my Credit and the
Credit of the Parliament 1s now in queftion.

Earl of Deverfbire. My Lord, all T can fay to it
is this; you Mr. Oafes gave a long Account of a
Confult and Confpiracy among the Jefuits: But
cannot remember any Particulir, it is fo long ago.

L. C. j‘ Evtry body’ knows this, you gave a
long Narrative mto the Houfe of Commens and
Houle of Lords too.

Oates. Ay, and it was a true one; but my Lord
of Dsvonflhire, 1 defire your Lordfhip would be

pleafed
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pleafed to give the Court and the: Jury an Account,
with what Credit I was received in thofe three Par-
liaments your Lordfhip fat as Member in,

Earl of Devonfire. 1 remember that the rwo
Wefhminfter Parliaments after the long Parliament,
were o fatisfied with the Difcovery, that they pafivd
o Vote in the Houfe of Commons ——-—

L. C. ¥. The Votes of the Houfe of Commons

are no Lvidence at all. N
Oates. They thow what Opinton the Parliament

was of.

L.C.¥. Many Votes that have been made of
late, I hope will neither be Evidence for, nor puc
in practice again. o

Barl of Devonfbire, My Lord, 1t 1s well known
to all the World the Vot I fpeak of.

L. C. ¥. Nay, my Lord, I fpeak not to your
Lordthip; for we all know thofe Votes that [ fpeak
of were not according to your Lordfhip’s Mind :
But we only fay thus in general, that becaufe the
Houfe of Commons cannot give an Qath, therefore
what is done there, is not an Evidence here, or in
any Court of Record. .

Oates, But, my Lord, that T mult urge; I do
perceive thatin the time of Parhament, and during
the fitting of the Houfe of Cormn mens, Votes have
been brought in as Bars to the Proceedings of Infe-
rior Courts 3 and this Court does not look upon
itfelf as fuperior to the great Court of Parliament :
and then it they may be brought - -

L. C. . Which they cannot be, nor never were,
nor I am fare ought to be ; nor I hope never will
be as long as there isany Juftice n the Nation.

Qates. But, my Lord, you will allow the Records
of the Houft of Lords to be Evidence ?

L.C. ¥ Yes, 1 tell you, I will, and for that
reafon, becaufe they arc Records out of 2 Court of
Record ¢ An Order of Ceurt-Baron is no Evidence,
becaufe it is no Court of Record 53 but a Judgment
of a Court-Leet is Evidence, becaule 1t 1s a Court of
Record 5 and there’s the difference.

Octes. My Lord, I call in the next place my
Lord of Auglfey, if he be in Court.

L. C. ¥. No, he is not here.

Ocies. Pray, will yon give me leave to call my
Lord Keeper then ?

L. C. ¥. See in the Court of Chancery, whether
my Lord Keeper be there.

Cryer. No, my Lord, heis not; he’s gone.

Qates. He was fuppand’d, my Lord, and I can
have Affidavit made of it : Ide was a matertal Wit-
nefs for me,

L. C.}. I cannot help it 5 he 1s not here,

Oates. Pray call my Lord Chief Baron.

L. C. ¥. Go onc of you into the Exchequer, and
fee if my Lord Chief Baron be there, and tell him,
My, Qates calls for him as a Witnefs,

Oates. And M, Juftice Levinz,

Cryer. The Courts are both up 5 and they areall

gone,
Qates, They were fubpana’d, 1 am fure, to be

here 5 well, go and {ee, whether they are or no.

L.C.¥. Inthe mean time do yo call fome o-
ther Witneflus.

Oates. I call my Lord Chief Juftice Fones.

L.C.J. The Cryer is gone to look for the
Judges.

Oates. Then I call my Lord of Clare,

L. C."F. Here is my Lord of Clare.

Larl of Clare. My Lord, I can remember no-
thing, it 1s fo long time ago.

for Perjury,
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L. C. ¥. MyZLord of Clere fays, he can remem-
ber nothing.

Oates, 1 only call my Lord of Clere to afk him
one Queftion, which I hope his Lordfhip will re-
member.

L. C. F. Swear my Lord of Clare.

[7Which wwas done.
Well, what 1s it you afk my Lord ?

Outes. My Lord of Clare, the Queftion T would
aflc your Lordfhip 15, with what Credit I was re-
ceived in the Houfe of Lerds upon my Difcovery ;
and that you will, to the belt of your Memory,
atve my Lord and the Jury an Account, how the
Houle of Peers proceeded upon my Evidence ?

Earl of Clere. Truly, my Lord, I cannot give
any Account, 1t is of 1o long {tanding.

Oates, It 15 a great while ago, my Lord, and
therefore it 15 hard meafure, that I muft be broughe
to this Trial fo long afer.

L. C. 7. It 1t be a long time, we cannot help it:
We cannot force People to profecute fooner than
they will do.

Qales. 1 defire Mr. Baron Giegory may be called.

L.C.7. He is not here, but fee and call my
Brother Giegory 5 1 hear they are all together in the
Treafury,

Qates. Then I call Mr. 7Zilliams, that was Spea-
ker of the Houfe of Commons.

L. C. F. Here is Mr. Willigins. [He was feorn.

Ouates. 1 delire, M. Williains, becaufe you were
then Speaker of the Commons Houfe of Parliament,
you would be pleas’d to tell what you remember
concerning the Credit I received in that Parliament,
in which you were Speaker, upon the Difcovery 1
made of the Popith Plot; and particularly as to
the Confult of Jefuits to kill the late King in the
Month of April 78.

Mr. Hilliains. My Lord, my Memory is never
very good ; but efpecially in a Cafe that is at fuch
a diftance of time, and which confifls of fo many
Particulars as this, I mean Mr, Oafes’s Difcovery.
But this, my Loid, I do remember ; he was exa-
ni’d ac the Bar of the Houfe of Commons, and
aave a lonz account @ But it is more than any Man
can do, to tell every Particular that is faid in that
FHoufe,

L. C. 7. Was hc upon his Oath, Mr, Williams;
at the Bar of the Houfe of Commons ¢

Mr. Williaizs. My Lord, he was as other Men
are, that are examined in the Houle of Commons.,

L.C. ¥. We all know 1t could not be upon Oath,
they have not Power to give an Qath,

My, Filliaizs. What Reputation he was of, I
cannot fay fo well, as what their Proceedings did
tettify.,

L. C. 7. Nor in cafe they did believe him never
fo much, is it any thing to this Queftion ; which
is, whether he fwore true or falfe ar Jrefand’s Trial.

Mr. #illiams. My Lord, when a Perfon 1s broughte

to the Bar, there to be a Witnefs in any Caufe,
every body 1s filent, and the Witnefs is heard what

he has to fay ; and fo was Mr. Oates. When he had
done, he withdrew ; but what the Opinion of the
Houfe was upon it, I muft fubmit to their Votes

and Refolutions. |
L. C. ¥. Which, you know, Mr. Filliaits, are

no Evidence. o
My, Filliins. That I muft fubmit to the Court.

Oates. | defire my Lord of Clare would be plea-
fed to tell, if he remembers, what Credit the Houfe

of Lords gave me upon my Difcovery,

Earl
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Earl of Clare, My Lord, I do not well hear
Mr. Oates’s Queftion.

Oates. My Lord, my Queftion 1s this, When I
was brought to the Bar of the Lords Houfe, whe-
ther I did not receive the Thanks of the Lords Houfe
for my Difcovery ?

Earl of Clare. Truly, Sir, at the beginning of
the Difcovery of the Popith Plot, I was not m
Town, nor in the Houfe.

L. C. ¥. But now, Mr. Oates, I hope you are
{fatusfed by the Anfwer that is given by your own
Witnefs, that what 1s done 1n the Houfe of Com-
mons, is no Evidence ; and I would have you re-
member that 15 the Reafon of 1t, becaufe they are
no Court of Record, and becaufe they cannot fo
much as give an Oath.

Oates. My Lord, 1{ee my Lord of Iuntingdan is
here ; and though I did not fubpeena his Lordfhip,
nor defign’d to have troubled him, yet being here,
1 defire his Lordfhip would give an account what
Credit I had 1n the Houfe of Lords upon my Dif-
covery.

L. C. 7. Swear my Lord of Heatingden,

(I Gich <cas dene,

Earl of Huutingden. 1 do believe, my Lord,
Mr. Qates’s Difcovery found a good reception in
the Houfe of Lords ; but it was grounded upon the
Opinion, that what he faid was true, and that he
was an honeft Man 5 for fo the Houfe then ac-
counted him to be: and upon this it was thetr Lord-
fhips gave credit to his Teftimeny.  And indeed
had the matter been true, it was of high impor-
tance to have it throughly examin’d : But fince
that time it being apparent there were {o many and
great Contradittions, Fal(ities, and Perjuries n his
Evidence, upon which fo much innecent Blood hath
been fhed ; I belteve a great many Perfons vho
were concern’d in the Trials of thofe unfortunate
Men, are heartily afflicted and forry for their fhare
in it : And I do believe moft of the Houfe of Peers
have altered their Opinion, as to this Man’s Cre-
dit ; and look upon his Evidence as I do, to be
very falfe.

L. C. 7. Do you hear him, Mr. Qates ?

Ouaies. No, my Lord, I do not very well.

L.C. 7. Then, my Lord of Huntingdon, tum
your Face to the Jury ; and fay what you faid to us
over again.

[ hick bis Lordfbip did to the faine efFdt.

Qates. Very well, my Lord,

Mr. Juft. #ithins. There’s your Credit with the
Houfe of Lords, Mr. Oates,

Oates. My Lord, I call’d you in to anfwer my
Queftion, as to fomewhat that 1s paft, and not to
give your Judgment how you are inclined to belicve
now,

L.GC. . Nay, but with your Favour, it was to
declare what Opinion the Houfe of Lords had of
you ; and he fays very well, and that this is in
truth the fame Anfwer that muft be given, for the
Judges and the Juries that tried the People upon
your Evidence. Says my Lord of Huntington, at firft
truly T did believe Mr, Oates did {wear true, and he
had Credit with me, and fo he had with others ; but
now upon forther Examination into things, and in
procefs of time Difcoveries have been made of the
Truth, and that what he {wore is falfe ; fo that now
I believe 1n my Confcience he is attually forfworn,
and has drawn innocent Blood upon the Nation ;
and no body will believe 2 Word he fays.

Oates. Well, my Lord, I have done with my
Lord of Huntingdon,
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Mz, Jaft. Withins. And he has done with you,
as I percetve.,

L.C.¥. Yes, truly, methinks ye fhake hands,
and part very fairly.

Mr, Juft. Hollszeay. There’s my Lord Chiet Ba-
ron 3 what Jay you to hun, Mr, Oales ¢

L. C. ¥. Is my Lord Chicf Baron fiorn ?

Cryer, Yes, my Lord, he s,

L. C. ¥. Then what do you afk him ?

Oates. My Lovd, [ calP’d your Lordfhip, becaufe
your Lordfhip fat as a Commiflioner of Oyeir and
Terminer in the Old-Baily, at Frelond, Whitebicad
and Langhorn’s Trials 5 and that which I call your
Lordfhip for, is to give an acccount to my Lord
and the Jury, of the Sausfaétion your Lordfhip re-
ceived concerning the Iulnefs and Fairnefs of the
Evidence then detiver’d by me in thofe Trials,

L.C. Barens. My Lord, I cannot charge my Me-
mory with it.

L. C. ¥. He fays he cannot remember.

L. C. Baren. No, not 1n particular 3 but in ge-
neral I remember there were 2 great many Perfons
that gave Evidence in thofe Trials on the one fide
and the other : There were a great many Perfons
that came {rom §:. Osiers, that gave Evidence there
of Nr. Oaies baing at §t. Ouwers, when he faid he
was in Town. _

Ouates. And what Credit were they cof, at that
time, pray, my jord?

L. C. Barou. 1 think they were Perfons of very
good Credit 3 they were Gentlernen of good Fami-
lies many of them.,

Oates, Did the Jury believe them at that ame 2

L. C. Baren. | cannot telf what the Jury did.

L. C. ¥ Wor 15 1t any matter at all what they
did + Bur I wauld afk you, my Lord, Lut one Que-
{tron : Have you heard this Evidence that has been
aven here to-day 2

L. C. Buronr. INo, my Lerd, T have not,

L.C.7¥. It you had, I would then have afkd
you, whether you believe him now or not ?

L. C. Baron. Truly, my Lord, I never had any
great Faith n him, I doaflure you, as to my felf,

Mr. Juft. itbins. You hear whar he fays, Mr.
Oates 3 you had nover any great Credit with him.

Oates, My Lord, I am not at all concerned at
this; I value my {&lf more upon my own Innocency
and Integrity, thanany Man’s good or bad Cpinion
whatloever,

L.C.}. Ay, your Innocency is very ereat !

Oates. Then, my Lord, I will conclade my Evi-
dence.

Mr. At Gen. My Lord, before Mr, Oates goes

to fum up his Evidece, we have fome other Lvi-
dence to give.

L. C. 7. What fay you, Mr. Oafes 2 Will you
call any other Witnefles to this Point ?

Qates, My Lord, if they bring any other Evi-
dence, I hope I may have my turn to anfwer it.

L.C. 7. Ay, twuly, if they bring any nevs Evi-
dence that you have not applied to already, God
forbid that you fhould not be heard ; but if it only
gives an Anfwer to the Evidence that has been
given, then you muft not reort on them 3 for they
are to have the Jaft Word : bue it is not ft withal,
that you fhould be denied any thing thar is neceffary
or really of advantage to you.

Qates. If they offer any new Evidence to my Dif-

reputation, the Queftion is, whether I may have a

time allotted me to make my Defence againft that
Evidence ?

3 L. C. 7.
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L. C. ¥. Ay, ay, in God’s name, by all means.

Mr. At Ger. This 1s the ufnal Method of Pro-
ceedings ; but I would know if Mr. Oates has any
more Witnefles to examine to this Point, that he
has examin’d to already ?

Oates. My Lord, I think I have no forther Evi-
dence at prefent, till I hear what they further fay.

Mr. At Gen. Then may it pleafe your Lordthip,
and you Gentlemen of the Jury :

Qates. 1 hope when your Lordfhip {ums up the
Evidence, you’ll remember what has been faid by
the Witnefles.

L. C.¥. You may affure your fclf, I will remem-
ber whatfoever has been faid on the one fide and
t’other, as near as I can: The Gentlemen of the
Jury are Men of Underftanding, and I fee they take
Notes, and I’ll give them all the Affiftance I can.

Oates. Truly, my Lord, I have fome more Wit-
nefles to the fame purpofe, If your Lordfhip pleafe
to {pare tume to hear them.

L.C. 7. Ay, ay, we {it here to hear the Wit-
neffes, call whom you will.

Oates. Is my Lord Lovelace here?

L.C. 7. I cannot tell, I do not{ce him here; but
you did call my Brother Gregory, there he is, what
fay you to him ¢

Oates. Mr, Baron Gregory was Speaker of the
Houfe of Commons in one of the Weftminfler Par-
iaments. |

L. C. . Swear my Brother Giegory.

[17hich was done,

Qates. T defire your Honour would be pleafed to
give this Court and the Jury anaccount, you being
Speaker of the Houfe of Commons, whatr Credit
I received there in that Houfe upon my Difcovery
of the Popifh Plot ?

Mr, Bar. Gregaiy. My Lord, that is a pretty
general Queltion, it is not poflible for me to re-
member the Proceedings in the Houfe of Com-
mons {o long apo,

L. C. 7. But, Brother, I tell you what he means
by it : He would have you to anfwer this Quetion,
whether he was of good Credit in the Houfe of
Commons or not ?

Mr. Bar. Gregery. I know not what Anfwer to
make about the Credit he there had ; any Member
of the Houfe of Commons may give as good and
better an account in that matter than I ; and truly
I do not remember that Mr. Oates was before the
Bar of the Houfe when I was Speaker : I beljeve it
was before T was Speaker, that he was examined at
the Commons Bar,

L. C. ¥, Well, he can remember nothing of it.

Oztes, Is my Lord Levelace there ?

Ciyer. e has been called, but he is not here.

Octes. Call my Lord of Stasmford.

Ciyer. He is not here,

Ouates. Call Sir Francis Winnington,

Cryer. He is not here.

Qates. Call Siles Titns, Elgs

Cryer. He is not here.

Oates. Call Sir George Treby.

Cryer. He 1s not here.

Oates. Call Sir Fraucis Pemberton : Thele have
been all fubpeena’d.

Cryer. He is not here.
Octes. Ts my Lord Bithop of Londen ?
L.C.¥. Hereis my Lord Bithop of London, pray
fwear my Lord Bithop of Loudon. [Fhich was doue.
_ Oates, 1 beg your Lordthip, if you can, would
Stve an account of your Remembrance in this
matter : Your Lordfhip was often in Committees of

You, IV,

for Perjiiry.
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the Houfe of Peers about this Bufinefs, and from
firft o Iaft you were in the Committee for further
LExamination of the Popith Plot ; and you were
not only of the Committee, but you alfo fat as a
Baron 1n the Houfe. I humbly beg your Lordihip
would pleafe to tell, as far as you can charge your
Memory, what Reputation I had in the Houfe of
Lords, where I was upon my Qath ; and in particu-
lar, whether your Lordihip remembers that I re-
cetved the Thanks of the Houfe for the Service I had
done for the King and Kingdom in the Difcovery.
Mr. Jult. Hollsway. Itisa long Queftion, my Lord.
L. B. of London. 1t is fo, my Lord ; but my
Anfwer will be very thort : For it isa very little
I can remember after fo great a diftance of Time,
and the Tranfactions have been publick ; nor can
I acquaint the Court with any thing, but what is
known already ; and that is this, I remember that
the Plot was difcovered by him, and his Difcovery

" was receiv’d as Evidence at the Bar of the Houfe of

Lords; and believ’d, and the Thanks of the Houfe
were given him at that time for it.

L. C. . "There’s Sir George Treby 5 what do you
aflk him ? But firft let him be {worn.

[Which was done.

Oates. Pray be pleas’d to afk Sir George Trely,
who was Chair-man of the Committee of Secrecy,
and was Manager in the Trial of the Lord Vil-
count Slafford, that he will be pleasd to tell what
Credit I had in both Houfes upon that Trial.

L. C. 7. T told you before, you muft urge no-
thing of that T'rial, unlefs you have the Record here.

Oaztes. "Then my Lord, I defire Sir George may give
an account what he knows of the Correfpondencies
between Mr., Cokwan and the See of Roine 2

L.C.¥. No, that will not be any Evidence at all
In this Cafe 5 for that is not at all here in queftion.

Oates. Then, my Lord, Idefire Sir George Tredy
may fpeak what he knows of my Credit in the
Houfe of Commons.

L, C. 7. Ay, what fays he to that ?

Sir George Treby. My Lord, I can anfwer for no-
thing but my own Judgment ; I cannot tell what
Credit he had with any particular Member of the
Houfe of Commons ; I do remember indeed, he
was there feveral times at the Bar, but not upon
Oath, but as others ufually are there : and con-
cerning the Difcovery, there was a Vote all the
Kingdom knows of, that they were fatisfied there

was a Plot, but whether that Vote was grounded
altogether upon his Evidence, or how far upon

his Evidence, I cannot tell, nor what any Man

thought of it befides my felf.

Oates. 1 defire Mr, Ser). Penberton might be
cali’d again.

Cryer. He 1s not here.

Qates. 'Then pray call Sir Williom Dolben.

Cryer. He 1s not here neither.,

Ocates, Then I call Sir Edward Atkins.

Cryer. He is not here,

Oates. Call Mr. Richard White.

Cryer. He 1s not here.

Oates. My Lord, thefe were all fubpoena’d, but

they will not come ; theyare frighted away.

L. C. ¥. We know nothing of that, they may

come if they will.

Oates. Call Mr. Thowmas Cox.
Cryer, Ide is not here 5 buthere 1s Mr. 77hbite,

Oates. 1 pray he may be fworn.  [Which was

doe.] 1 defire to know of him, whether he were
not a Jury-man upon the Trials of Ireland and

Hhitebread ¢
G M,
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Mr, White. No, 1 was not.

Oates. Then 1 am miftaken 5 I beg your pardon
for this trouble. '

L. C. ¥. Well, there’s my Brother Dolben come
now. What fay you to him ? Swear my Brother
Dolben. [ Which was done.

Oates. May it pleafe you, Sir Hilliasn Dolben,
you fat as a Judge upon the Trials of Mr. Ireland,
Mr. Wiitebread, and Mr. Langhorn 5 and I call
you, Sir Willian Dolben, to glve an account to my
Lord and the Jury, what Credit my Evidence had
at thofe Trials, and how the Jury was fatisfied
with i1t

L. C. ¥. There is the Verdit, Man, that finds
the Perfons you {peak of, guilty. |

Oates. If that be Evidence enough, I am fatf-
fied, my Lord.

L. C. ¥ Is not that better than his Opinion to
thew how the Jury was fatisfied ¢ Ay, certainly ;
better than the Opinion of all the Twelve Judges
for that point; they would not have convifted them
except they had been fatisfied with the Evidence.

Siv William Dolben. Have you done with me,
Sir ?

Oates. 1 have, Sir,

L. C. ¥. Have you called all your Witneflts, or
will you call any more ?

Oates. No, my Lord, I will call no more at pre-
ent.

Mr, 4:. Gen. Then, my Lord, we’ll go on with
another part of our Evidence. Gentlemen, you
fee Dr. Oates, to {upport his Credir, has given two
forts of Evidence ; the one is, fome Records of
Trials at the O/d-Barley, wherein he had the good
hap to be believed ; the other is, feveral noble
Perfons, and other Gentlemen, asto the Credit he has
had given to his Evidence before. 'What they have
faid I fhall not meddle with atall at this time,
but leave the Obfervations that are to be made there-
upon, till we come to fum up the Evidence for
the King. But as to the firft part of his Evidence,
that is, as to the Records produced, and the Verdiés
therein given, and the Opinions of the Judges, we
have this to fay in point of Evidence as an Anfiwer.
Firft, we fhaii produce to you fcveral Records, where-
in he has not been believed ; at that of Sir Gesrge
Wakeman, and my Lord Caffleizain : and not only
fo, but we fhall atually prove that he was per-
jur'd in them ; that what he fwore againft them
was utterly falfe, and you will hear this was not the
firft time that he had {worn falfe 5 for in an Accu-
fation that he gave at a Trial at Haftings, we fhall
prove he {wore Buggery upon a Perfon, which was
prov’d falfe.

Oates, Can you preduce any fuch Record, Mr.
Attorney ?

Mr. 4t Gen. Yes, we fhall.

L. C. 7. Do not interrupt the King’s Counfel 5 let
them go on 3 you fhall be heard quietly in your time.

Mr. Haufes. Nay, Mr. Oates need not be fo hafty
as to afk for the Records, by degrees we fhall pro-
duce Records enough againft him.

Mr. 4. Ger. We fhall prove alfo by the Jour-
nals of the Lords Houfe, that he did forfwear him-
felf 5 for after he had there made a long Narrative
of the Plot, being afk’d whether he had any more
to accufe, than thofe Perfons that he had nam’d,

and this upon his Oath 3 he did there fivear that he
had no more Perfons to accufe,

Qates. That were Members of that Houfe, it
wiis, ’

L.C 7. S,
done.

you muft be quiet till they have
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Mr. At. Gep. But foon after he bethoueht him-
felf, and accufes the Queen and his Royal High-
nefs the Duke, our now prefent Sovereign, of being
1n the Plot.

Oates. What Plot did I accufe them of 2

L. C. 7. Nay, you muft fit down and be quiet ;
how now, will you not let the King’s Counfct
fpeak ¢ You were heard quietly, and fo fhall they
be too.

Oates, Well, my Lord, I will be quiet,

Mr. At, Gen. Thefe things, my Lord, will hew
what Credit he was of at that time, Another
thing we fay to thefe Records, is this; There were
two other Witnefles, Mr. Cley and Mr, Swmith,
befides thofe that were now produced, which were
the Home-Witnefies, that did pofitively fwear, that
in April and May 78, Oetes was here in Town 3
he did then indeed make ufe of thofe other canting
Witnefles, for I cannot call them any otherwife,
that beat {o about the bufh, and fpeak of Uncer-
tainties, and contradi€t one another ; but thofe
that I name, Clay and Smith, were Home-Wit-
nefles ; and there lay the Credit of his being in
town, when the Witneflfes which came from .
Oiners, fay he was beyond Sea.

Oates, My Lord, I beg I miay afk one thing ;
whether my Lord Bithop of London be there ftill ?

L. C. }. No, my Lord of Londox is gone.

Oates. 1 am forry for it, becaufe he could have
olven an account of this Smith, for he knows him.

L. C. 7. I cannot help it, you fhould have defi-
red him to ftay while he was here 5 go on, Mr,
Attorney.

Mr. 4t, Gen. I will, my Lord ; and this which
I am going to fay, asan Anfwer to his Evidence,
will give a full Anfwer to that other Obje-
ction which he made 5 which was, what was the
Reafon, when he had given fuch an Evidence fo
long ago, it fhould be delay’d fo long ¢er it was
prolecuted. Il give your Lordfhip a Reafon, and
a fatisfattory one : Till thofe Difcoveries were made
that have lately been made, the Evidence thefe
Witnefles gave, carried a Probability of Truth in
it 5 and Sir Richard Barker himfelf added his Te-
ftimony to it, tho’ he does not think fit now to come
and confirm it: I fay hitherto it had fome femblance
of Truth, and fo did ballance the other Teftimony
of them that came from 8z Omers. But when we
had difcover’d that it could be teftified by twenty
Perfons, that had not been at any of the former
Trials, that he was certainly all that time at
St. Omers 5 and when we had difcover’d the Tam-
pering and Practices of Mr. Oates, in fuborning
thefe Witneffes to fwear as corruptly as he fivore at
firft, which we fhall fhew you palpably to be true
that he did {o 5 that gave us Encouragement to go
on to make Enquiry into the Macter: but this
was not difcoverd till half a Year ago, or there-
abouts. Now as to one of thofe Witneffzs, that is
Mr. Clay, the Cafe ftands thus: indeed 1 expeted
he would have brought the fame Witnefles he did
then, for I prefume they are all about Town, but
he has not thought fit to do that : This Clay was
then a Prieft, and a Prifoner in the Gate-Houfe
for that very reafon, as being accufed for being a
Romifhy Prieft, While he was there a Prifoner,
Mr, Oates comes and threatens him, and {ollicits

him to fwear that he was here in town in May 48,
that he might be provided with Proof againft whar

the Boys of 82 Omers (as he call’d them) would
come to teftify 5 and threaten’d him, if he did not,
he would hang him, for he conld fivear him to be

a Prieft 5
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a Prieft ; and this was about three or four Days
before the Trial of the five Jefuits : Ac length they
came to a Bargain and Agreement, as you will
hear, that he fhould come and f{wear this ; when
Mr. Oates cannot pretend that the Lividence of Clay
was known at all by any of the Committees that
were concerr’d in the Management of his Difco-
very ; or that he was fo much as thought of for
2 Witnefs, But we fhall prove how it came to pafs ;
and I believe, if Mr. Oates would call him now,
(as I do not queftion he knows where to have him)
Clay would not he fo hardy now, as to affirm his
former Teftimony. Then as for Mr. Smith, his Cafe
{ftands thus: Mr. Oates had fivorn him into the Plot,
as you will find in his Narrative that he gave in
upon Oath, which 1s upon Record, and enter’d in
the Journal of the Lords Houfe. He was a School-
mafter in Ifngton, and Oates fwears High-T'reafon
againft him, and thereupon Warrants went out to
take this Smith, and Mr, Qates was very violent
in the purfuit of him but two or three Days before
the Trial 5 and then, when all thele Witne(les from
St. Owers were come, as he knew very well, he
was in fome doubt his Defign would have fail’d,
and then does he prevall wich §iéth to become 2
Witnefs for him. And ’us evident he did tamper
with him, for that which was done by him at that
time : For now he gives him under his Hand (to
fhew the Impudence, as wellas Villany of the Man,
as it has been evident enough mn all his Carriage)
a Paper that fhould give him authority to go free
from all Procefs and Arrefts upon any Warrants ;
and this Protelion under Mr. Oates’s Hland, is
directed to all the King’s Officers, thereby com-
manding them to take notice that this Mr, Surith,
whom before he had accus’d of being in the Plot,
was an honeft Man, and employed n great Service
for the King at that time. This Paper, when pro-
duc’d, wil fhew the Time when it was made ;
and then 1t will appear, that two Days after Swmith
comes and fwears that he div’d with him the firft
Mondey n May %S. This was what Smith {wore
then ; and upon my mentioning of this Practice, if he
have any thame in him, it muft put him in fome con-
fufion 3 for we are prepared to prove by undeniable
Teftumony, that Mr, Oates did not dine with this
Mr. Smith that Day; we fhall prove it by the
whole Famuly : but the firlt time ever Mur, Oats
came there, was in Fuly after, when he came into
Euglaind trom 5¢. Omers, which thefe Witnefles fay,
was the latter end of Fuwe. Then it was that he
was with Mr, Sirizh, and came to his Houfe, and
not before. And we fhall prove by feveral Wit-
nefles, that upon the Queltion being afked of
Mr. Smith, how he came to teftify fuch a thing, his
Anfwer was, I muit have died far it, if I had not
done it 5 *twas only a Miftake in point of time :
But he threatered me, and fo did fome others too,
that he wow’d have me hang'd for being in the
Plot, if I did not comply with him, and fwear this
for him, My Lord, I fhall offer this Evidence that
I have open’d, and then I hope we fhall fatisfy the
Jury, and all that hear his Trial, that he is one of
the moft notorious Villains that lives upon the
Farth; to be fure that ever was known in this
Kingdom.

Mr. Sol. Gen. Firft, my Lord, we'll produce our
Records : Where is the Record of Sir George W ak:-
aan ¢

Mr. Swift. This is the Record of Sir Gesrpe

_W‘?kfmﬂz and this 15 a true Copy ; I examin’d
it

“Vou, Iv.

- for Perjury. o
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Mr. Sel. Gen. Pray, Siv Samnel ARy, read a
Word or two of it,

Cl. ¢f Cr. Here 1s an Indictment dgainft Sir
George I akeman for Figh-Treafon 3 he pleaded not
ouilty 5 and here 15 an Acquittal by the Jury,

Mr. A4t. Gen. He being acquitted, 1 defire he
may be fworn. [Which was dene,

Mr. §ol. Gen. Pray, Sir George IWakeman, was
Mr. Oates {worn againil you at the Trial ?

Str George Wakeman. Yes, Mr. Sollicitor, he was,

Mr, Sol. Gez. Do you remember what he fwore
acatnft you at that Trial ?

Sir George Wakemen. Yes, 1do, Sir.

Mr, §ol. Gen. Was that true that he {wore, by
the Oath you have taken ?

Qates. 1s that a fair Queftion ? I defire the Opi-
nion of the Court ?

L.C. 7. Ay! why not?

Qazes. Fle was legally accus’d 5 he cannot {wear
himflf off.

L.C. 7. Bothe is legally acquitted too ; we have
a Record for that here,

Oates. Ay, my Lord, he was acquitted 5 *tis
well known how,

Mr. Sel. Gen, Come, Sir, was that he fvore againft
you at vour Tral) true?

L. C. F. What do you fay, Sir?

Siv George I7akeman, *Twas falfe upon my Qath,
my Lord.

Mr, Se/. Gen. What Particulars did he fwear
agamn{t you ?

Mr, Pollexfen. Ay, pray tell the Particulars as
near as you can what he fwore agamit you.

Sir George Fakeman. My Lorg, it your Lord-
fhip pleafe, I will give a lietle Account what he
{wore againft me before the Xing and Council.

Mr. 8ol Gen, That will not do, Sir George Wake-
sman 3 we do not afk you that.

L. C. 7. No, it muft be only the Evidence that
was given upon this Acquittal, which 15 the Re-
cord here preduc’d before us 3 what did he Twear
again{t you then 2 '

Sir Georoe T¥aiemar. Flz fwore at that Trial, as
near as I can remember, that I undertook for a
certain Stin of Money, 15c00 /. as I think it was,
to potfon the King, and I was to do 1t by the means
of the Queen. 1 was to provide this Poifon for
her, and fhe was to give it to the King., This
he fwore at my Trial, which God forbid it thould
be true 3 nothing can be more falfe ?

L. C. 7. I alk you by the Oath you have taken,
you are now acquitted, and fo in no danger ; and
being upon your Oath, ought to fpeak the Truth,
withcut Malice or Ill-will to him that did accufe
you ; was that he fwore true or falfe 2

Sir Geoige Fakeman. Falfe, falle, upon my Oath;
I fpeak it without any Malice againit the Man in
the World.

Mr. 4, Gen. Then fwear my Lord Cafflemarn.
[Wkich was done.

Sir Geoirge W ekeiman. My Lord, I’lt be bound to
make it appear, that all he fwore againft me was falfe.

Mr. At. Gen. And fo was it he fwore againft my
Lord Caftlemain, and others that were acquitted at
the fame time with Sir George I¥7akeinan.

Mr. Sol. Gen. Firft, read the Record of my Lord
Caoftleinain’s Acquittal.

C! of Cr. Here is the very Record itfelf : it was

in this Court, my Lord Coffleviain was indicted of

High-Treafon, and tried and acquitted,
Mr. A, Gen. My Lord Caftleinain, pray what
did Qates fwear asainft you at your Tral ¢ And
G 2 pray
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pray tell the Court, whether that was tuc or
falfe,

Earl of Cafflemain, My Lord, as near as Ire-
member, Mr, Oates did {wear at my Trial, that he
met me in Lincolns-Inn-Fields, and that he went
with me fomewhere to Mr. Fenwick’s Chamber in
Duke-fireet in Covent-Garden, where he faid 1 did
talk a great deal of Treafon, and a great Difcourfe
of that kind he faid there was, and he fwore that 1
was in feveral Cabals in relation to the King’s
Death, I was afterwards acquitted by the Jury that
tried me, as appears by the Record ; and here 1 do
declare, as in the Prefence of God, and with all the
Imprecations of Divine Vengeance to fall upon my,
if 1 fpeak any thing but the Truth, that not only
chat which he fivore, was falfe, but that I never had
any Thoughts in my Heart, much lefs did ever de-
clare in my Words, of any injury or hurt againit
the late King. And befides, that I never faw the
Face of Oates in my Life, il after I was put in
Prifon upon his Accufation of me.

Oates. My Lord, 1defire to know what Religion
that noble Lord is of ?

Earl of CafMeinain. T am a Reman Cartholick, my
Lord.

L. C. ¥. Weall know what Religion my Lord
is of, you need not afk that Queltion,

Oates. That’s not the Point, my Lord, I muft
have it declared 1n Evidence.

L.C. ¥. I wonder to fec any Man that has the
Face of 2 Man, carry it at this rate, when he hears
fuch an Evidence brought in againft him.

Outes, 1 wonder that Mr. Atterney will offer to
bring this Evidence, Men that muft have Malice
againft me

L. C. ¥. Hold your tongue ; you are a fhame
to Mankind.

Oates. No, my Lord, I am neithera fthame to
my felf or Mankind : What I have fworn 1s truc,
and I will ftand by it to my laft Breath, and feal 1t
if occafion be with my Blood.

L. C. ¥. *Twere pity but that it were to be donc
by thy Blood.

Oates. Ah! Ah! my Lord, Iknow why allthis
i5, and fo may the World very eafily too.

L. C %. Such Impudence and Impiety was never
known in any Chriftian Nation.

Oates. But this will not do the Work to make che
Plot to be difbelieved ; Thines are not to be done
by great Noifes : I will ftand by the Truth.

L.C. ¥. Can you think to out-face fuch Evi-
dence as this with your Impudence ?

Oates. But I hope you’ll give me leave to make
my Defence.

L. C.¥. Then carry yourfelf as becomes you in
the Court.

Osntes. My Lord, I will do fo.

L. C. 7. If youdo not, we know how to make
you do it, you fhall not think to dominecr here.

Oates, My Lord, I hope I do behave myfelf as
ought.

L. C. ¥. No, you do not.

Oates. 1l Language may provoke any Man’s
Paffion, my Lord.

L. C. ¥. Keep yourfelf within Bounds, and you
fhall be heard ; but we’ll fuffer none of your Extra-
vagancies,

Oates. My Lord, If I had been aware of this, 1
could have produc’d Evidence that would have fup-
ported my Teftimony in thefe Matters.

L. C. . Go on with your Proofs, Mv, -Ziferney.

Mr, Aiorney. We will do fo, my Lord. '

194. The Trial of Titus Oates, D. D. Palchet Jac 1L

Earl of Ceftlemain. Have you done with me, Sir?

L.C. ¥. Have you any other Queftions to ufk
my Lord Caftlemein ¢

Mr. At Gen. No, my Lord.

L. C. ¥. Then your Lordthip may fit dewn again
where you were. -

Mr. At. Gen, Novz, my Lord, we fhall fhow the
Tords Journal where it is recorded, that be fwore he
could accufe no body elle bur thote that he nam’d,
and then we fhall give an Account, that foon after,
he accus’d our prefent Sovercign, and the Queen
Dowaggr.

Mr. Sof. Gen, Where 1s the Clerk of the Parlid-
ment f

Mr. Swift. Here he is 5 WM. IPalker 2

Mr, A:. Ger. Swear him, [ [V ik <was aone.

My, Sol. Gen. Nir. IWalker, is that the Journal of
the Houfe of Lotds?

My, [¥alber. Yes, my Lord, itis.

Mr. So/. Gen. Deliver it in to the Clerk, and let
him read 1t

L. C. 7. Then vou muft direct to the time, or
cliz it will be to no purpuie.

Ar. Swift. Sir Samecl Afiry, pray turd to Iriday
the 1gth of Nevember 78,

Cl of Cr. Reads. Divwineris decinio #sno Novesr-
bris 1638, Titus Octes beng cali’d in at the Bar,
defired to be heard a lew Words before he was
[Wworn —e—-

L. C. 5. Mr. Atsrney, T doubt clis will not be
Tvidence : It is only a Paper of what he faid, tiken
before the Lords 3 but now whether that was upon
Oath ot no, is the Queftion : nay it appears 1t was
not upon Ouath; but fays, it was betore he was
fworn,

Mr. At Gea. My Lord, I defire it may be read
all cut.

Cl. of Cr. Reads. Titus Oates bing called in at the
Bar, defired he might be heard a few Words before
he was fvorn to {peak to the main Bufinefs : which
being granted to him, he complained of the Re-
firaint he is under, and being debarr’d of the hiber-
ty of his Friends coming to him, and of conver-
fing with any body in private, and that no Englifb-
mai ought to be reflrained, unlefs accuted by one or
more Witnefies 3 and pray’d that the Reftraint
might be taken off, that he might be enabled to
give his Evidence more cheerfully, and that the
Houfe would be pleafed to addrefs the King for
that purpofe, and that his Pardon may be rencwed,
becaufc he is under Mifprifon of Treafon, To which
the Lord Chancellor told him, that the Houfe
would take his Condition into Confideration : And
then being {worn, he was told by the Lord Chan-
cellor, that the Lords have received an Addrefs
from the Houfe of Commons in part upon Evidence
by him given there, and that the Houfe expects he
fhould eive an Account what that is, which has be-
oot fuch Aftonifhment in the Houfe of Commons as
is exprefled in the Addrefs, Upon which, Titus Qates
faid, that in Faly laft, he faw a letter from Sir
Gegige WWakeman

L. C. ¥. Is this Evidence, Mr. Atterney ¢

Mr. At Gen. My Lord, the ufe we make of it
is to prove that he did accufe the Queen,

L.C. ¥ What is the Accufation of the Queen to
this Purpofe ?

M. A, Gen. My Lord, we fay he had {fworn fe-
veral Days before, that he had no other Perfons to

accufc.
L. C. ¥. You fhould produce that firft, that he

fvore fo.

- . ]

Mr.
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Mr. At. Gen. My Lovd, we fhould fo, I think,

and I chought it had becn {o done, |
L. C. ¥. This is no Evidence, for it is not upon

Oath ; it does not fay fo.
Mr. At Gen, Yes, itdoes, my Lord; but we will

go on in order. |
L. C. ¥. Come then, let us fee what was {worn

about his having no more Perfons to accufe.

Mr., At Gen. Pray Sir Samuel Affy, look the
q0'h of Offober 48.

Cl of Cr. Reads. Die Mercurii 30 Oliobris 1648,
Titus Qates, being called in, was {worn at the Bar,
and required to anfwer to what he 1s now called in
for, concerning his Difcourfe with the Lord Annefley
Iaft Night, about the Duke of 2or%.

L. C. 7. I doubt this will not be Evidence nei-
ther ; for we are now Ipeaking only about what
fhall be Evidence: We are not now meddling with
the methods of the Houle in their Iixamination of
Witnefles, but what is Evidence here; fuppofe an
Oath beadminiftred to me for a particular purpofe
in the Houfe of Lords, that I fhall an{wer to what
is afked me concerning a Difcourfe that I had with

a third Perfon. -
Mr. 4t. Gen. Pray Sir Samuel Afry look the

next Days for there, my Lord, he is examin’d
upon the general.

Sir Samuel Aftvy Reads. Die Fovis 31 Offobris
16%8.

Mr. At. Ges. But firft read the latter end of the
former Day’s Procecdings, beginning at thofe
Words, Upon Confideration.

Cl. ¢f Cr. Reads. Upon confideration of what
Titns Oates had faid, he was call’d in again, and
told by the Lord Chancellor that the Houfe has
direfled he fhall be heard again to-morrow at
Nine a-clock, and the Lords do expect that by the
Oath he hath now taken, he thould go thorow with
what he hath to fay, and therefore he fhould pre-
pare him{clf to deliver the whole Truth of what he
knows concerning the Defign again{t the King’s Per-
fon, and the Government of this Kingdom.

L. G. F.Butcfhll, Mr, Aitorney, we are but where
we were; for fuppofing upon my Examination
upon Qath given me in the Houfe of Lords to a
- particular purpofe, that my Lord Chancellor
fhould tell me here, my Lords intend to-morrow,
that you by virtue of the Oath now given you,
fhould come and give them Satisfaction as to other
Queftions, I doubt that would not be Evidence in
#eftminfter-Hall : Let us not ftretch any thing fur-
ther than it fhould be upon any account whatfo-
ever.  For fuppofe T give you an Cath to make true
Anfwer to fuch Queftions as I fhall afk you con-
cerning what was faid at the Seffions-houfe at fuch a
Trial, and then I come after and afk you upon the
Oath you have taken, what do you fay concerning
fuch a Bufinefs feven Years ago, would that be
Ewvidence ?

Mr., At Gen. With Submiffion, my Lord, ifa
Man be told he is upon his Oath, to fay all he
knows of fuch a Defign, what he fays upon that
Oath, is Evidence.

Lo CF. You fay very true, Mr. Attorney, if I
give him a seneral Oath 5 but what he {ays con-
cerning any other Matter than that particular Thing
which he was fiworn to give an Account of, can ne-
ver be Evidence,

Mr, $ul, Gep. Truly, my Lord, I think we nced
not labour in fuch a thing as this is.

L.C. 7. Truly, Mr. Sollicitor, 1 think it is no
Evidence atall; if you can prove he was {fworn to

for Petjury.

45
his whole Narrativé; ancl can bring any thing out of
that, you fay fomething. -

At Gen. We delire that my Lord of Berkeley
may be {worn, [ Which <vas done.,

L. C. ¥. What do you afk him?

Mr. A4t Gen. Pray, my Lord, will you give the
Courtand the Juryan Account, whether Mr. Oates
was not {worn to his Narrative, and delivered in his
Evidence at your Lordfhips Bar upon Oath.

L. C. 7. My Lord ot Berkeley, let me afk you
this Queftion, Was every thing that he gavean Ac-
count of at the Bar of the Lords Houfe, given in

upon Oath?
Larl of Berkeley. 1 cannot remember that, my

Lord.

L. C. 7. It is impoffible that he fhould. .
Earl of Berkeley. All I can teftify is but what I
anfwered to the Queftion which was afked me at

my Lord Stafferd’s Trial.

L. C. 7. But that is not material now, my Lord,
becanfe the Record of that Trial is not here.

Karl of Berkeley, The fame thing is entered here

particalarly.

Mr. At Gen, My Lord, we defire it may be
read again,

L. C 7. Read 1t again with all my heart.

L. C. 7. This isa particular Oath to a particular
purpofe ; and fhall I help it by intendment, that he
was afterwards {worn to the general Matter? No,
I will not: Suppofe any thing had happencd after-
wards that it fhould have been thought fit to profe-
cute Oatesy could the Man have been convifted of
Perjury for this? Certainly he never could.

Mr. §ol, Gen. Well, my Lord, we fubnut it to
you; but we will now go on to prove that which
Mr. Atorney opened, that Oates did {uborn thefe
Witnefles to fwear what they did fwear: You have
had one part of the Evidence that was then given;
now we thall prove that Clry was fworn at White-
bread’s Trial, and what he did there reftity about
Oates’s being 11 Town.,

Oafes. 1 own it, he was fwore then.

Mr. At Gen. Do you own that you {uborned
him ¢ '

Oates. No, I think not, Mr. Atioruey.

Mr. Sof. Gen. Then we will prove thar you did
tamper with him, and by threatoings prevail’d
with him to {wear for you.

Mr A4t Gen. Nay, we will prove that he was
miftaken in what he did {wear a whole Year, Pray
call Mr., Charles Howard.

Oates. My Lord, [ defire I may have leave to
afk the Court a Queflion, and I beg the Opinion of
the Court in it, whether a Popith Recufant con-
victed, may be a good Witnefs?

L. C, ¥. We are not bound to anfwer your Que-
ftion; for we fee no ground why you thould afk it
If you have any occafton to objet againft any Wit-
nefs, and can produce any Record againft him;
then we will tell you more of our Minds.

Oates. Pray then ler me afk you another Que-
{tion, my Lord.

L. C. . Prithee do not trouble ns with thy Que-
{tions, let them go on with their Evidence.

Oates. My Lord, I defire to know, whether a
Man confeffing himfelf a Popith Prieft—————

L.C.J. We do not fit to anfwer every idie
Queftion ; ’tis nothing at all to the purpofe : When
you afk a proper Queltion, we will apfwer it,

Oates. Yes, it is my Lord, and you are of my
Counfel in Matter of Law, |

L. C. F. Lam not fo.

2 Oates,
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Qates. Yes, my Lord, the Cowt 1s alwavs of
Counfel for the Prifoner,

L.C.F. That were well, indeed, if we were
bound to give Advice in every Cafle, where a Man
is profecuted at the King’s Suit: indeed in thole
Cafes where a Man can have no Counfel allowed
him, the Court 1s of Counfel for him; but whe_r_-e
he may have Counfel, the Judges are not of Counlel
for him.

Mr. Juft. Holloway. Belides, we are not here
putting of Cafes, but trying of a Cave,

Mz, Seol. Gzin. Here 1s Mr. Charles Hsward, {wear
him. [ hich was aone.

Mr. A:. Gen. My Lord, we bring this Gentie-
man Mr. Charles Howard only to this parr of our
Evidence, to prove that Mr. Clay was miftaien a
whole Year, miftook 78, for 7.

L. C. . Bar, Mr. Sollicitor, 1f you take this
confuled Method, we fhall never be at an end,
and for my part I cannot make any thing of 1t 5 1t
is impoflible for me to retain thele things in M-
mory, foas to give any Direction to the Jury, if
there be not a Methed uled : for do yeu think that
it 1s poflible for a Man to retain in his Head a hun-
dred things huddled up arnd down without any Or-
der ¢

Mr. §ol. Gen. We bzg your Lordfhin’s Patience
but a little while, and we fhall have it 1n very goodd
Order.  Swear I{izgius. [1Fhich was wsise,

L. C. . Pray what do yeu afk him?

Mr. At Gen. The Mateer we cxamine him to, is
this; for I would open to you the Nature of our
Evidence: firlt he fwore Swith o the Plot, and
then gave him a Certificate, that he was an honeit
Man.

L. C. F. Is that Oazes’s Fland ?

Mr. At Gen. We thall prove it to be fo.

L. C. 7. You muit firft prove what he fwere of
Sith,

Mr. At Gen. My Lord, we defire that we may
read his Narrative,

L. C. 7. But firft prove ir, Mr. Ariciner.

- Mr. 4t Gen. Ttisupon Record in the Mouf of
Lords.

L.C. 7. Was that delivered in upon Oath to the
Floufe of Lords? Or elft we fhall be bur where
we were,

Mr, At Gen. For Proof of that, we call my Lord
Biridgwater,

L.C. 7. Hereheis. Swear my Lord.

: - [Hbich wwas done.

Mr. At Gex. My Lord Bridgwater, do you re-
member the Narrative that Oases give 1 to the
Houfe of Lords, and was itupon Qath ? But firfk
of all, if you pleafe, I defire my Lord may fec the
Book, whether any thing be there under his Hand,
and then, whether it be enter’d to be upon Qath,
and whether this be the Journal agreeing with the
Paper deliver’d him ?

L. C. 7. Thisis a Narrative, my Lord, that he
him{elf deliver’d in, and I would afk my Lord Bridg-
water this one Queftion: Was not this Journal
compared with the Narrative given in upon Qath
by Order of the Lords Houfe ?

Earl of Bridgwater. Yes, I muft fay I was one of
the Committee appointed to take care of the Jour-
nal, and here is my Hand to 1t among other Lords,
qnd'_that s a Copy of what Mr. Oates did deliverin
as his Narrative, which was inferted upon a Report
of the Committee into the Journal Book by Order

of: the Lords, and we did examine the Narrative
with the Book.
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L. C. ¥. But whatisall this to our purpol now ?

Do not miltake me, my Lord B#idgwwarer, I do not
fpeak to you now, but to Mr, Attorney: What
does this prove as to the Matter in hand ?

Mr, At. Gen. Pray, my Lord Bridywuter, did
ynu {ee the Narrative brought in by Oases ¢

Eorl of Bridgwater. That Narrative was deliverd
to us by the Clerk of the Parliament.

L. C. 7. But, my Lord, do you know that Nar-
ratlve was given mn upen QOuth?

Earl of Bridewaser. T know no other, bur that
the Clerk ot the Peilizment brought it to us.

Mr. A% Gen, Tere s the Clerk of the Parliament
will tell you that Oaies wis {vworn to it

L. C.°f. Proveirif you cany but hitherto I fee
noriing that looks hile ividence,

Mr. . Gen. Really, my Lord, I fhould takeir
to be as much Evidence as any that was ever offerd
in the Werkd,

L. C.f. Pray, Mr. Atorney, let us reafon the
Pomt a lictle: Suppole you bring an Anfwer in
Chancery, except the Man be fworn 10 1t, can you
read his Antwer? ana yet [ ever Jook’d upon an
Anfwer i Chancery os Lvidence,

Mro A Geae Inthae Cude the Record proves it
{elf, and fo icthould bae; and therelore we defire
it may be read.

L. C. 7. Buat furely you would notr allow an An-
fwer to bz bvidence, unlels you prove it 1o be
{worn.

Mr, 4: Ger, Traly, my Loid, I always tcok
1t, that we need not come o prove a Man was ac-
aally fworn to his Anfwer 5 but if it be once enter’d
upon Record in Chancery, it proves itfelf,

L. C.F. Itistrue, Mr. Atiorney, if it ApDCArs
upan Reeord taat the Anfwer was {worn.

N, G My Lord, if this Journal of the
Flouk of Lords 1sa Record, then that which is en-
cer'd into ity 15 a4 Record s ’us a thing recorded as
a Ded envollid is, and proves itfelf,

L.C.J. Mr. Atorney, either we miftake one
another, or we ¢o not difier Opinion,  If you
could make it appear thae Oetes vrought this thing
in the Houle of Lord, and dlliverd 1t upen Cutls,
that were Fvidence 5 otherwifc I cannot e how you

an make Zvidence of it

Mr. Ar. Geir. 1 wveays thoughe, my Lord, that
a ecord cut of a Court of Record, would have
that Crediz mn another Courr of Record, as to be
read,

L.C.¥. My Lord Dridcuater tells you, it was
deliver’d to them by the Clerk of the Parliament.

Mr. ot Gen, Pray, my Lord, let the Clerk read
what 1s at the end thereot,

Cloof Cr. Recds. Titherto examined the ad cf
December, 1678, The Narrative and Examination
of Titus Oates being Arft inferted, according o the
Order of the Houle, of the 218t of Noveinher laft,
by us Aughfey, &e,

Mr. #2. Gen. Piay read the Order of the 21t of
November,

Cl. of Cr. Reads. D Jovis a1ft of November,
1078. Upon Report made by tae Earl of Bridg-
waler, from the I-.mlg Sub-Committees for the ex-
amining the Journal of this Floufe, That upon Ex-
amination thereof, their Lordthips find, that the
Narrative made uvpon Qazl by itus Oales, at the
Bar on the 31ft of Ofober 1aft, “of the horrid Defign
againit his Majelty’s Perfon and Government, is
only l_ntnnr:m’d in the Journal, but not enter’d ac
large in fuch manner as he then related ity and that
therefore their Lordihips defire the Diredtion of the

Houfe



.. b
L

1685.B.R.".
Houfe concerning this Matter: It is thereupon
ordered, that the faid. Narrative made by Titus
Outes on the faid 31ft of Offober, fhall be enter’d at
large, and inferted in the Journal, as Part of the
Bufinefs of that Day.

L. C. §. Now you make it Evidence; for it ap-

pears that he was fworn, and gave his Narrative

upon Qath,
Mr. At Genr, Then now, my Lord, 1 hope we

may read It

L.C.F. Ay, read it.

Mr. At. Gen. Read the 54th Article,

Cl-of Cr. Reads. This is the Narrative of Titus
Quaies, the sath Article. That one Matthew Med-
borke, a Player in the Duke’s Theatre; one Mr.
Penny, Mr. Mannock, Mr. Sharpe, and Mr, Seddon ;
and one William Smith, a School-Malter at Iflington ;
and one Edward Ewverard, and others, meetin a
Club on Thurfday Nights and Sunday Nights, with
one Fones a Prieft, and one Keymafh within-men-
tion’d: And all thefe Perfons are employ’d by the
Jefoits, to vilify the Houfe of Commons, and to
go about the City to incenfe the People againft
them, and againft the Bifhops of the Nation; and
they deliver this Treafonable Pofition, That the
Commons affembled in Parliament are the Devil’s
Reprefentatives, and not the Nations ;5 which trea-
fonable and deteftable Words the Deponent did
hear at the faid Club, which 1s kept at Fulfer’s-
Rents, near Gray's-Ism. And in the Month of
Aupuft the Deponent was order’d by the Jefuits in
London, to give the faid Perfons great Refpedts;
and in their Names to thank the Club for their
Faithfulnefs to them in that Particular.

Mr. At Gen, Thus you {fee what he had {worn
agamft im 3 now we fhall fhew how he dealt with
him, Is that Mr. Oates’s Hand ?

Witnefs. Itis; yes, I believe it is.

Mr. At Gen, I believe he will hardly deny it
himfelf,

Oates, Let me fec it, I'pray you, Mr. Attorney.

Mr. 4t Gen. Shew it him., [Which was done.] s
that your Hand ?

Oates. 1 cannot fay it 1s my Hand, nordo I be-
lieve it to be {o.

L. G. ¥. He docs not own it to be his IHand.,

Oates. 1 do not fay it is not my Hand 5 but I do
not remember any thing of it.

Mr. 4t. Gen. Read it, Sir, pray you.

L. C. ¥. What s it you would read ?

Mr. 4t Gen. A Certificate under Oafes’s Hand
of Mr. Smith’s Honefty, not three Days before
the Trial of the five Jefuits,

L.G. ¥. Read it, let us hear what it is.

Thefe are to certify that William Smith 7s 70 Pa-
Pifts aind that be is upow good Service ar this time for
bis King and Country s of which, I bope, thofe that
are Inquirers after Recufants, will toke aotice.

{Vitnefs my Hend this 3d Day of June 1679.
Titus Oates.

L, C.¥. What harm is there in all this? I

muft needs fay, I cannot comprehend what you
would make of it,

Mr. 4t. Gen. This Protefion was given Mr.
Smith by Mr, Qates, three Days before the Trial ;
but after he had fworn him into the Plot in his Nar-
rative,

L: C. F. 1{ee not any Plot, for my part, thathe

fwore him into, unlefs you mean Treafon againft

o for Perjury:

/
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the Houfe of Commons: For thatis the Accufition
he made, that he fpoke fuch Words of the Houfe of
Commons. Pray read itagain, [Which was done.

L.C. 7. Well, and what is all this?

Mr, At, Gen, Is not this a {vearing him into the
Plot? )

L.C.7¥. No, not that I fee; it only gives an
il Character of him.

Mr. At Ges. But he 1s accufed as a Confederate
with the Priefts and Jefuits,

Oaftes. Did I charge him, Mr. Attorney, with
having any hand in the Plot againft the King’s
Life?

Mr. 4t. Gen. 1 only offer this as an Evidence
that there was tampering,

L.C.7. You call 1ta being in the Plot; I {ee
no {uch thing.

Mr., At Gen. And then he comes and gtves him
an Acquittal under his hand, and then produces him
as 2 Witnefs.

L. C. ¥, There can be no great matter in this,
Mr. Attorney.

Mr. 4t Gen. Then, my Lord, we'll call Mr,
Stith bimfelf, and he will tell you how Qates drew
himy in: Swear Mr. Smith, [Which was done.] Pray
acquaint my Lord and the Jury, how you came
to fwear at the former Trial, by whom you were
perfuaded, and how you varied from the Truth.

L. C. ¥. That 1s very naufeous and fulfome, Mr.
Attorney, methinks, ina Court of Juftce.

Mr. Ar. Gen. What did you fwear at the former
Trial ¢ and was that true you did {wear then ?

L. C. 7. Itell youtruly, Mr. Attorney, it locks
rank and folfome; if he did forfwear himfelf, why
fhould he ever be a Witnefs again ?

Mr. A:. Gen. >Tis not the firft time by twenty
that fuch Evidences have been given.

L. C. #. I hate fuch Precedents in all t1mes ; let
it be done never fo often.  Shall 1 believe 2 Villain
one Word he fays, when he owns that he for{wore
himfelf ?

Mr., At Gen. Pray, my Lord, give me leave;
I muft purfue my Mafter’s Intereft.

Mr. Sol. Gen. My Lord, it was ever Teftimony
allow’d to be given, to detect a Subornation,

L.C. . I am fure ’tis not fit to be allowd at
any time : If he did forfwear himfelf in a Court of
Record, 1n my Opinion he is not to be receiv’d as
a Witnefs any more.

Mr, Sol, Gen. We do only make this ofe of him,
to prove that Oates did fuborn him. ‘

L.C. 7. Pray call fome other Witnefits, if you
have them, to contradiét him; but do not offer to
bring a Man to fwear, that he did forfwear himf{elf
before.,

Mr. Sol, Gen. My Lord, we give Evidence here
of a Man’s being produced by Oates, to {wear he
was here in May 78, and he did make fuch an
Oath: Now I hope, with Submiffion, my Lord,
it is Fvidence to contradit that Oath, if we can
prove that he has confefs’d he was forfworn, and
miftaken tn his Oath 3 fuch Evidence perhaps will
be of little value, yet Evidence it is. .

L. C. ¥, Make it what you will, Mr. Sollicitor;
I think it is of no value at all, nor to be admitted,
for the Man to come and fwear it himfelf: Prov

what you can by others,
Mr. Sol. Gen. Surely, my Lord, this Confeffion

of his to others, is of lefs value than when we bring

the Man himfelf to confels his Fault; that Man
himfelf coming and owning the thirg, that he was
miftaken, with great Sorrow for it, fure 1s a good
Evidence, L.C. 7.



